
AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

June 21, 2022 

6:00pm Regular Session 

Downieville: Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Patty Hall, Clerk, District I - phall@spjusd.org 

Tom Mooers, District 2 - tmooers@spjusd.org 

Christina Potter, Vice President, District 3 - cpotter@spjusd.org 

Nicole Stannard, District 4 - nstannard@spjusd.org 

Vacant, District 5 

In accordance with AB 3 61, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVJD-19 pandemic, the Sierra County Board of Education will suspend the Brown Act teleconferencing 

posting requirements for any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videocoriferencing. 

Zoom: http ://us02wcb.zoom.us/j/849272J 8673 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 849 2721 8673 

(Press *6 to unmute) 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the 

Board meeting should con/act the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at the Sierra 

County Office of Education, Room 3, /09 Beckwith Road, loyal/on, CA, 96118, and posted with !he online agenda at 

h11p:l/www.sierracountyo.fficeofed11cation.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. FLAG SALUTE

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent's Report

a. Resignations:

I. Monica O'Reilly, Loyalton Elementary/Downieville Special Education

Teacher, 1.0 FTE, effective June 10, 2022

2. Sharie Jackowiak, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, . 71 FTE

( 4.25 hours daily), effective June 10, 2022

3. Danielle Jackson, Loyalton Elementary School, Instructional Aide, .76

FTE (4.58 hours daily), effective June 10, 2022

b. Assignment of Tamara Hubbs, Speech & Language Aide, Loyalton Elementary

School, .60 FTE (18 hours/week), effective August 24, 2022

c. Board Organization - President

d. Strategic Planning

e. North State Together

f. Adult Education portable placement update

Page I of3 
SCOE Agenda - June 21, 2022 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84927218673


2. Business Report

a. Letter received from the California Department of Education confirming

positive certification for the 2021-2022 Second Interim Reports**

b. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 05/31/2022 ** 

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

4. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

5. Public Comment-This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May I 0, 2022**

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022**

3. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Sierra County Office

of Education and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, Contract 2023-00lC**

4. Approval of agreement with the County of Sierra for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year for

Friday Night Live services, Contract No. 2023-002C**

G. ACTION ITEMS

I. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING- SELPA 

a. Public Hearing to receive public comment on the 2022-2023 Sierra County

SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan (item b.)

b. Approval of the 2022-2023 Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget

Plan**

c. Approval of the 2022-2023 Local Control and Accountability Plan**

PUBLIC HEARING - SCOE Budget 

d. Public Hearing to receive public comment on the 2022-2023 SCOE Budget

(item e.)

e. Approval of the 2022-2023 Budget and the Criteria and Standards Report**
The proposed budget will be available for public inspection at the Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, California, three days prior to the board
meeting between the hours o/8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.

f. Adoption of Resolution 22-007C, Changing Bank Account Authorized

Signatory**

ROLL CALL VOTE

g. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through July 12, 2022

-This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for

any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing

-AB 361 expires January OJ, 2024

-Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361

Page 2 of3 

SCOE Agenda - June 21, 2022 



BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

h. 4030-Nondiscrimination in Employment

1. Board Policy, revisions**

1. 4112.9~4212.9~4312.9-Employee Notifications

I. Exhibit, revisions**

J. 4141.6~424 l .6-Concerted Action/Work Stoppage

1. Board Policy, revisions**

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions**

k. 5116.1-Intradistrict Open Enrollment

1. Board Policy, annual review**

2. Administrative Regulation, annual review**

3. Exhibit (1), annual review**

4. Exhibit (2), annual review**

I. 6145-Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities

1. Board Policy, annual review**

2. Administrative Regulation, annual review**

H. ADV AN CED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on July 12, 2022, at Sierra County Office of

Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed

Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm. Zoom

videoconferencing will be available for the public.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

I. ADJOURN

*** prior month handout 

** enclosed 

* handout

<......=-->' 

James Berardi, Superintenden1 

Secretary to the County Board of Education 

James Berardi, Superintendent - jberardi@spjusd.org 

Kristie Jacobsen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent - kjacobsen@spjusd.org 

Nona Griesert, Business Manager - ngriesert@spjusd.org 

Office: 530-993-1660 x0 

Email schoolinfo@spjusd.org to be added to the agenda email list. 

Page 3 of3 

SCOE Agenda - June 21, 2022 





 
May 13, 2022 

James Berardi, Superintendent 
Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra-Plumas Unified School District 
P.O. Box 955 
Loyalton, CA 96118 
 
Dear Superintendent Berardi: 

Subject: 2021–22 Second Interim Reports  

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(l) and 42131(g), the CDE has  
reviewed your county office of education and school district’s Second Interim Reports 
and the accompanying positive certifications of financial solvency to determine whether 
they comply with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State 
Board of Education and are consistent with a financial plan that will enable your county 
office of education and school district to satisfy their multiyear financial commitments, 
including all financial obligations in the current year. We concur with your assessment 
that, based on current projections, your county office of education and school district will 
be able to meet their financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal 
years and that positive certifications are appropriate.  

We appreciate the submission of your Second Interim Reports. If you have any 
questions or concerns, you may email us at SACSINFO@cde.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

John Miles, Administrator 
Fiscal Oversight and Support Office 

JM 
2022-0201a-46 

cc: Nona Griesert, Business Manager

 

mailto:SACSINFO@cde.ca.gov


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 307,843.00 398,045.00 31,433.42 289,302.79 77,308.79 Teachers Salaries

1115 1,000.00 430.00 430.00 .00 Certificated Extra Duty

1120 7,500.00 5,527.00 4,870.00 657.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 56,444.00 52,489.00 2,675.83 31,823.11 17,990.06 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 197,315.00 204,355.00 16,530.60 188,187.65 363.25-Certificated Supervisor Admini

1310 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 Teacher in Charge

Total for Object 1000 580,102.00 670,846.00 50,639.85 514,613.55 105,592.60 

2100 154,607.00 149,471.00 14,729.45 109,759.10 24,982.45 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2115 1,000.00 1,000.00 566.66 433.34 Classified Extra Duty

2120 5,000.00 7,734.00 5,215.26 2,518.74 Classified Substitutes

2200 39,910.00 87,283.00 4,265.10 64,820.53 18,197.37 Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,000.00 2,271.00 2,271.00 Classified Support Extra Duty

2220 750.00 1,433.68 683.68-Classified Substitute Salaries

2300 207,800.00 156,226.00 10,949.35 120,147.00 25,129.65 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 150,609.00 181,294.00 16,763.68 163,070.75 1,459.57 Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 19,752.00 19,752.00 5,104.00 14,648.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 579,678.00 605,781.00 46,707.58 470,116.98 88,956.44 

3101 160,406.00 179,256.00 8,568.26 85,619.38 85,068.36 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 338.40 338.40-STRS Classified Positions

3201 213.07 213.07-PERS Certificated Positions

3202 122,318.00 131,792.00 9,381.29 105,752.05 16,658.66 PERS Classified Positions

3301 92.38 92.38-OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 35,661.00 37,152.00 2,844.48 29,002.83 5,304.69 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 9,207.00 9,705.00 708.62 7,450.04 1,546.34 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 8,346.00 8,694.00 665.53 6,879.36 1,149.11 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 110,570.00 118,789.00 9,957.37 95,075.36 13,756.27 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 70,148.00 140,382.00 10,567.39 115,860.52 13,954.09 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 6,748.00 3,949.00 253.20 2,659.98 1,035.82 SUI Certificated

3502 7,129.00 3,091.00 233.45 2,429.39 428.16 SUI Classified

3601 24,094.00 23,351.00 1,746.40 17,797.82 3,806.78 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 21,837.00 21,450.00 1,640.18 16,861.21 2,948.61 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3901 15,689.00 15,689.00 15,688.50 .50 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 592,153.00 693,300.00 46,566.17 501,720.29 145,013.54 

4100 1,001.00 4,773.00 4,773.00 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4300 54,248.00 76,250.00 5,042.98 27,784.29 43,422.73 Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  7 2022 11:14AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

4320 1,000.00 1,000.00 583.87 159.29 256.84 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 1,750.00 1,750.00 124.99 799.46 825.55 Office Supplies

4350 3,500.00 5,000.00 400.03 1,740.20 2,859.77 Vehicle Upkeep

4399 4,293.00 5,173.00 5,173.00 Mat & Sup Undesignated Bal

4400 9,414.00 25,954.00 7,164.76 18,789.24 Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 75,206.00 119,900.00 6,151.87 37,648.00 76,100.13 

5100 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 Subagreements for Services

5200 14,500.00 60,358.00 1,087.43 10,191.56 49,079.01 Travel and Conference

5300 16,941.00 19,058.00 151.58 18,352.84 553.58 Dues and Membership

5400 15,000.00 15,000.00 20,338.99 5,338.99-Insurance

5500 14,500.00 14,500.00 1,801.97 14,462.29 1,764.26-Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,500.00 2,500.00 262.64 1,001.08 1,236.28 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5801 18,500.00 25,370.00 4,829.00 171.00 20,370.00 Legal Services

5805 500.00 1,000.00 86.00 64.00 850.00 Personnel Expense

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 734.41 765.59 .00 Other Services & Fees

5810 385,979.00 559,747.00 103,903.57 268,009.74 187,833.69 Contracted Services

5899 3,481.45 1,121.48 4,602.93-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 10,500.00 14,000.00 773.08 12,913.44 313.48 Communications

Total for Object 5000 520,420.00 753,033.00 117,111.13 347,392.01 288,529.86 

6400 20,000.00 26,000.00 29,834.41 3,834.41-Equipment

6500 15,000.00 15,000.00 2,814.88 12,185.12 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 35,000.00 41,000.00 .00 32,649.29 8,350.71 

7110 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 49,428.00 49,428.00 .00 .00 49,428.00 

761,971.28 2,431,987.00 2,933,288.00 267,176.60 1,904,140.12 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 11 - ADULT ED   

1100 73,755.00 22,150.74 51,604.26 Teachers Salaries

1300 101,715.00 103,759.00 8,646.59 95,112.49 .08-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 101,715.00 177,514.00 8,646.59 117,263.23 51,604.18 

2100 2,842.00 2,842.00 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 3,143.00 1,326.00 1,326.00 Classified Support Salaries

2400 26,675.00 2,888.09 22,813.46 973.45 Clerical Technical Office Staf

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  7 2022 11:14AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=2400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 11 - ADULT ED    (continued)

Total for Object 2000 3,143.00 30,843.00 2,888.09 22,813.46 5,141.45 

3101 22,410.00 34,575.00 1,463.00 17,168.14 15,943.86 STRS Certificated Positions

3202 720.00 7,066.00 493.44 5,226.55 1,346.01 PERS Classified Positions

3301 242.00 979.39 737.39-OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 195.00 1,912.00 179.06 1,414.46 318.48 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 1,475.00 2,574.00 125.38 1,700.38 748.24 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 46.00 447.00 41.88 330.81 74.31 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 12,767.00 12,893.00 1,084.90 11,807.90 .20 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3501 1,251.00 888.00 43.23 586.29 258.48 SUI Certificated

3502 39.00 154.00 14.44 114.09 25.47 SUI Classified

3601 3,859.00 6,344.00 308.99 4,190.45 1,844.56 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 119.00 1,102.00 103.21 815.26 183.53 Workers' Compensation Classifi

Total for Object 3000 42,881.00 68,197.00 3,857.53 44,333.72 20,005.75 

4100 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,796.47 3,703.53 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4300 6,000.00 27,636.00 5,204.16 8,080.71 14,351.13 Materials and Supplies

4320 2,000.00 2,000.00 258.97 1,741.03 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 3,000.00 3,500.00 544.86 1,418.10 1,537.04 Office Supplies

4350 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,486.90 135.32 3,377.78 Vehicle Upkeep

4400 5,200.00 18,721.00 9,490.50 9,230.50 Noncapitalized Equipment

Total for Object 4000 27,700.00 63,357.00 7,235.92 22,180.07 33,941.01 

5200 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,614.87 1,842.20 1,042.93 Travel and Conference

5203 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE

5300 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,183.40 316.60 Dues and Membership

5500 4,200.00 4,200.00 771.43 3,428.57 .00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,500.00 2,600.00 218.00 2,115.87 266.13 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5801 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Legal Services

5805 100.00 100.00 1.00 49.00 50.00 Personnel Expense

5808 1,000.00 324.67 239.99 435.34 Other Services & Fees

5810 17,000.00 21,500.00 540.00 20,347.66 612.34 Contracted Services

5900 5,000.00 1,500.00 235.87 1,363.28 99.15-Communications

Total for Object 5000 38,800.00 40,900.00 5,705.84 30,569.97 4,624.19 

6200 6,380.00 6,500.00 54,735.00 6,282.50 54,517.50-Building and Improvement of Bu

6400 6,610.00 42,564.00 42,564.00 Equipment

Total for Object 6000 12,990.00 49,064.00 54,735.00 6,282.50 11,953.50-

7619 6,971.00 12,276.00 12,276.00 Other Authorized Interfund Tra

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  7 2022 11:14AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=11&p8=Fund&p7=7619


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through May

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

115,639.08 234,200.00 442,151.00 83,068.97 243,442.95 Total for Fund 11 and Expense accounts

Fund 16 - FOREST RES   

7211 80,000.00 262,000.00 262,000.00 Transfers of Pass-through Rev

7619 13,360.00 46,000.00 46,000.00 Other Authorized Interfund Tra

308,000.00 93,360.00 308,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000

1,185,610.36 2,759,547.00 3,683,439.00 350,245.57 2,147,583.07 Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  7 2022 11:14AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=132077&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619


Page 1 of 4 

SCOE Minutes – May 10, 2022 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

May 10, 2022 

6:00pm Regular Session  

Loyalton: Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Zoom videoconferencing was also available for the public. 

In accordance with AB 361, effective October 1, 2021, pertaining to the convening of public meetings in response 

to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Sierra County Board of Education suspended the Brown Act teleconferencing 

posting requirements for any Board members choosing to participate via Zoom videoconferencing. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice President CHRISTINA POTTER called the meeting to order at 6:04pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Patty Hall, Clerk, District 1 (via Zoom) 

Tom Mooers, District 2 

Christina Potter, Vice President, District 3 

Nicole Stannard, District 4 

Mike Moore, District 5 (via Zoom) 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

STANNARD/MOOERS 

5/0 

D. FLAG SALUTE 

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Resignation for Patrick Wilson, Teacher, Downieville High School, .44 FTE, 

effective June 10, 2022 

b. Resignation for Ana Ramirez-Suarez, Speech Aide, .60 FTE (18 hours/week), 

effective June 10, 2022 

c. Resignation for Katie Campbell, Instructional Aide for Severely Handicapped, 

Loyalton High School, 1.0 FTE, effective June 10, 2022 

d. Adult Education portable placement update 

BERARDI: On-going discussion. Initial plan was to place the portables side-

by-side (//), but it’s been requested to consider placing them lengthwise (- -) 

due to the displacement of parking for events at the old middle school gym next 

door. 

JACKSON: Architect ready to finalize drawings and already working with DSA 

regarding ADA compliance with the side-by-side plan. It will be expensive to 

change plans at this point essentially having to restart the process. Will gather 

more info and request plan drawings at Board’s request. 



Page 2 of 4 

SCOE Minutes – May 10, 2022 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2021 to 04/30/2022 

3. Staff Reports 

SELPA—BETHKE: None 

ADULT ED—JACKSON: Graduation on June 23rd at 6:30pm. Attended a 

conference where I received info on curriculum that will improve GED program. 

4. Board Member Reports 

STANNARD: In light of breaking our Board Bylaw not allowing for oral or written 

input from the public regarding the Appointment for District 2, I would like to ask 

the new Board Member to voluntarily resign. 

 MOOERS: I have heard your request. I will take it under advisement. 

5. Public Comment 

Megan Meschery—Sierra Schools Foundation: Grant applications for the teachers 

and the schools are due May 25th. Looking forward to doling out the dough for all 

of the great programs! 

Kelly Champion—Issue with no response to my request for an agenda item for this 

meeting. I was informed by an attorney that all Board Members are required to 

respond to emails. 

John Martinetti—Thank you to everyone for all that you (Board Members, parents 

and community members) do for the kids and the communities. Please let’s all 

work to improve communication. 

Libby Ryan—Who is responsible for responding to public emails? Who is 

responsible for placing the items on the agendas when a request is made? 

BERARDI: It’s a combination of efforts between myself (Superintendent), Board 

President(s) and my Administrative Assistant. 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 12, 2022 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 04/01/2022 through 04/30/2022 

STANNARD/MOOERS 

5/0 

G. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business  

a. Presentation of the 2022-2023 Proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan 

1. Community meetings to be held at 5:30pm on May 17th in Loyalton and 

May 18th in Downieville 

PUBLIC HEARING – SCOE Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

b. Public Hearing opened at 6:48pm to receive public comment on the 2022-2023 

Proposed LCAP. Closed at 6:48pm with no public comment. 

~Scheduled to be presented for approval June 21, 2022~ 

 

 



Page 3 of 4 

SCOE Minutes – May 10, 2022 

PUBLIC HEARING – SCOE Budget 

c. Public Hearing opened at 6:49pm to receive public comment on the 2022-2023 

SCOE Budget. Closed at 6:49pm with no public comment. 

~Scheduled to be presented for approval June 21, 2022~ 

PUBLIC HEARING – Proposition 30, Education Protection Account 

d. Public Hearing opened at 6:49pm to receive public comment on the use of 

Proposition 30 Funding for 2022-2023. Closed at 6:49pm with no public 

comment. 

e. Approval of assignments for 2022-2023 Extra Duty Athletic Coaches 

HALL/STANNARD 

5/0 

f. Approval of assignments for 2022-2023 Extra Duty Non-Athletic positions 

HALL/MOOERS 

5/0 

g. Approval of utilizing AB 361 for meetings conducted through June 21, 2022 

~This suspends the Brown Act teleconferencing posting requirements for 

any Board members that choose to participate via Zoom videoconferencing  

~AB 361 expires January 01, 2024 

~Zoom will be available for the public with or without utilizing AB 361 

HALL/MOORE 

5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

MOORE motioned to approve h-m as presented. Second by HALL. 

5/0 

h. 5111—Admissions 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

i. 5113—Absences and Excuses 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

j. 5142—Safety 

1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

k. 5145.6—Parental Notifications 

1. Exhibit, revisions 

l. 6173—Education for Homeless Children 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

3. Exhibit (1), revisions 

4. Exhibit (2), revisions 

m. 9322—Agenda/Meeting Materials 

1. Bylaw, revisions 

 

 



Page 4 of 4 

SCOE Minutes – May 10, 2022 

H. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 21, 2022, at Downieville School, 130 

School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Session as needed at 5:00pm and 

the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm. Zoom videoconferencing will be available for the 

public. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

-Request for budget workshop for Board Members 

I. ADJOURN at 6:58pm 

STANNARD/MOOERS 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Patty Hall, Clerk     James Berardi, Superintendent 

       Secretary to the County Board of Education 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00016227 05/10/2022 ALHAMBRA 11-4330 WATER SERVICE 5.99 

00016228 05/10/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 164.06 

00016229 05/10/2022 MEGAN ANDALUZ 01-5810 TRANSPORTATION REIMBURSE 161.40 

00016230 05/10/2022 JENNA ARTAZ 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,672.00 

00016231 05/10/2022 AT&T 11-5900 PHONE 174.64 

00016232 05/10/2022 FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST 01-5900 PHONE SYSTEM/MAINTENANCE 773.08 

00016233 05/10/2022 HEIDI BETHKE 01-5200 MILEAGE 173.75 

00016234 05/10/2022 MICAH COHEN, MOT, OTR/L 01-5810 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES 3,267.50 

00016235 05/10/2022 GRAFICS UNLIMITED 01-5810 ART DESIGN/PROOF 270.00 

00016236 05/10/2022 KELLI GROCK 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 2,340.80 

00016237 05/10/2022 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 11-5500 GARBAGE SERVICE 30.11 

00016238 05/10/2022 DONITA KING 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,504.80 

00016239 05/10/2022 LAUREN JONES BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANT 01-5810 BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANT 4,259.97 

00016240 05/10/2022 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 242.03 

11-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 427.74 669.77 

00016241 05/10/2022 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 PER DIEM 29.25 

00016242 05/10/2022 PLUMAS-SIERRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 11-5600 BROADBAND SERVICE 109.00 

00016243 05/10/2022 PRESENCELEARNING, INC. 01-5810 PRESENCE LEARNING 8,373.75 

00016244 05/10/2022 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER MAINT. 11.82 

11-5600 COPIER/MAINTENANCE 39.64 51.46 

00016245 05/10/2022 REMSA CENTER FOR INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE & 

COMMUNITY EDU

11-4300 CPR CARDS 30.00 

00016246 05/10/2022 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 11-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 164.93 

00016247 05/10/2022 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 347.34 

00016248 05/10/2022 NICOLE STANNARD 01-5200 PER DIEM 14.63 

00016249 05/10/2022 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP 01-9535 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,874.00 

76-9576 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,182.50 26,056.50 

00016250 05/10/2022 U.S. BANK 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 293.75 

01-4400 AUDIOMETER 974.06 

01-5899 ASB CHARGE 63.92 

01-9200 ASB CHARGE 350.00 

11-4300 DVD 193.05 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 273.49 

SECURITY CAMERAS 299.55-

11-4350 CAR SERVICE 97.32 

11-5200 HOTEL, AIRLINE, SHUTTLE 237.97 

Unpaid Sales Tax 78.73- 2,105.28 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  7 2022 11:16AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 05/01/2022 through 05/31/2022

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00016251 05/10/2022 U.S. BANK VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 142.03 

01-5899 FUEL EXPENSE 166.74 308.77 

Total Number of Checks 25 53,058.78 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 19 28,470.68 01

ADULT EDUCATION 9 1,484.33 11

Payroll Clearing 1 23,182.50 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 25 53,137.51 

78.73 

53,058.78 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun  7 2022 11:16AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education



2023-00lC  

ANNUAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

AND THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT (hereinafter "Agreement") is made and entered into on June 21, 2022, by and 
between the Sierra County Office of Education ("SCOE") and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 
District, ("DISTRICT"). 

 
RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Legislature has recognized that both the county office of education and the 
governing board of any school DISTRICT may initiate and carry on any program, activity, or may 
otherwise act in any manner which is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any 
law and which is not in conflict with the purposes for which school districts are established 
(Education Code §35160, 35160.2); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Legislature has specifically  authorized  the  county  superintendent  of  
schools, through the county school service fund, to contract with districts to provide various 
services to assist them in coordination of their educational programs (Education Code 
§1700, et seq.); and 

 
WHEREAS, the DISTRICT desires the SCOE to provide reasonable and necessary services, 
which are more particularly described below, pursuant to an annually renewable service 
agreement between the SCOE and the DISTRICT; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Agreement supersedes any prior Annual Services Agreement made between the 
parties. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants and agreements 
herein set forth, the SCOE and the DISTRICT agree as follows: 

 
AGREEMENT 

1. Reservation of Powers and Rights: All  powers,  rights  and  obligations  with  respect 
to the operation of the DISTRICT, which are not specifically delegated to the SCOE 
herein, are hereby reserved to  the  DISTRICT  consistent  with  applicable  Board 
policies and procedures, this Agreement, and all applicable laws. 

 
2. Contracted Services: The DISTRICT agrees to purchase services ("contracted 

services") from the SCOE from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023, as follows: 
 

A. Accounts Payable/Purchasing General Accounting Services: DISTRICT shall 
provide accounting services to SCOE as follows: invoice all purchase orders and issue 
payment for all expenditures, update, file, and monitor unpaid invoices, input purchase 
orders requisitions, log fixed assets, 1099 reporting, assist with year-end close, etc. 

 
B. General Accounting Services: SCOE shall provide accounting services to 

DISTRICT as follows: establishing  a  chart  of  accounts,  account  code  structure 
and financial ledgers maintenance and posting of all financial transactions to the 
DISTRICT·s ledger  preparation  of  needed  financial  reports  including  monthly 
cash flow and balance sheets, monthly reconciliation to bank statements and annual 
reports and statements, etc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2023-00lC 
 

C. Payroll Services: SCOE shall provide payroll services to DISTRICT as follows: 
preparation of pay warrants; distribution of payroll checks and direct deposits, 
calculation and forwarding of all tax benefit, retirement, and other withholdings 
information; processing of professional service agreements and employment 
agreements/contracts, etc. 

 
D. Personnel Services: SCOE shall provide personnel services to DISTRICT as 

follows: assistance in the development of personnel  policies  that  are  consistent 
with applicable laws; advice and information regarding the recruitment, hiring, 
training, retention of personnel as well as  the  conduct  of  employee  evaluations 
and issuance of potential disciplinary action; maintenance of qualified substitute 
pools, assistance in the development of wage, salary and employee benefit  
programs and the compliance of these programs with all applicable regulations; 
information and  assistance  regarding  compliance  with  applicable  credentialing 
and fingerprinting requirements; assistance with collective bargaining negotiations 
and all other general labor matters etc. 

 
E. Technology Support Services: SCOE shall contribute to technology support 

services to DISTRICT as follows: internet connection and wide area network (WAN) 
support, internet filtering as needed, Escape/Mainframe computer support, etc. 

 
F. Revenue Management Services: SCOE shall provide revenue management 

services to DISTRICT as follows: budget development and fiscal planning, identifying 
potential sources of revenue, assistance with consolidated application and 
compliance review, collection and distribution of developer fees and Forest 
Service/timber harvest payments, assistance with projecting and monitoring 
expenditures, etc. 

 
G. Information Management Services:  SCOE  shall  provide  information 

management information services to DISTRICT as follows: data information 
management, assistance in maintenance of a comprehensive and legally sufficient 
student information management system that tracks average daily attendance, 
enrollment, teacher credentialing information, standardized and alternative 
assessment data, emergency contacts, race/ethnicity, age,  address, 
parent/guardian, immunizations, discipline, and special education, etc. 

 
H. Insurance/Risk Management Services: SCOE shall provide insurance/risk 

management services to DISTRICT as follows:  acquisition of appropriate insurance, 
administration of workers' compensation claims, provision of OSHA mandated federal 
posters, assistance and advice regarding issues such as return to work, light duty, 
and modified work assignments, development of standard operating policies and 
procedures consistent with state and federal safety laws, etc. 

 
I. Construction Contract Management Services: SCOE shall assist with  

construction contract management services to DISTRICT as follows: management 
and oversight of public contract bidding procedures for DISTRICT construction 
projects, including soliciting, receiving, opening and evaluating bids; handling bid 
protests; receiving bid bonds  and  payment  bonds;  issuing  and tracking payments to 
contractors; processing stop notices: etc. 

 
J. Special Education Services: SCOE shall provide special education services to the 

DISTRICT as follows: provision of qualified staff, including special education 
specialist and instructional assistants, etc. 

 
 
 



2023-00lC 
 

K. Health Services: SCOE shall provide health services to DISTRICT for nutrition 
and illness prevention programs, development of emergency response 
procedures, vision, hearing, scoliosis and other health screening for pupils,  etc. 

 
L. Curriculum and Instruction: SCOE shall direct and manage educational 

resources and provide leadership in the development of curriculum and 
instructional programs. 

 
3. Fees and Charges: Contracted services supplied to DISTRICT by SCOE, as set forth 

above, shall be charged on the basis set forth on Exhibit A, attached. In addition to Fees 
and Charges, the County shall reimburse the DISTRICT for any expenditure paid by the 
DISTRICT of behalf of the County expenditures as set forth on Exhibit B, attached, but 
not limited to Exhibit B. 

 
4. Payments and Record Keeping: In full payment for the services listed above and 

reimbursement of expenditures, the SCOE is hereby authorized to transfer from the 
General Fund or other appropriate funds of the DISTRICT to the County School Service 
Fund maintained by the SCOE, before the close of any school year during which this 
Agreement is valid, an amount equal to the total contract obligations determined pursuant 
to the fee schedule set forth in Exhibit A, attached. The Superintendent shall promptly 
notify the DISTRICT of the date and amount of each transfer. With respect to those listed 
services which are charged on the basis of "actual costs," SCOE shall keep reasonable 
records of such costs for a period of not less than 5 years, and shall allow the DISTRICT 
to examine such records upon request. 

 
5. Term of Agreement: This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2022, and end on June 

30, 2023. 
 

6. Extension and/or Renewal of Agreement: This Agreement shall be automatically 
renewed for an additional fiscal year commencing July 1, 2023, and annually thereafter, 
unless written notice of intent to terminate or renegotiate is given by either party prior to 
March 1 of that same year. 

 
7. Termination of Agreement: This Agreement is subject to termination during the initial 

term or any renewal term as specified herein. SCOE may discontinue any services 
provided pursuant to this Agreement upon 90 days advance written notice to DISTRICT 
of its intent to do so, in which case it is understood and agreed that any charges relating 
to such terminated services shall be credited back to the DISTRICT. The DISTRICT may 
terminate this Agreement for cause upon 15 days advance written notice to County 
Office of Education a material violation by Sierra County Office of Education the terms of 
this Agreement, unless SCOE remedies the breach within said 10-day period. 

 
8. Materials and Equipment: The DISTRICT shall provide materials and equipment 

necessary for the performance of the duties herein assumed by SCOE unless otherwise 
specifically agreed to by SCOE. SCOE agrees that in the course of performing some of 
the duties, as set forth in this Agreement, SCOE may utilize facilities, equipment and 
materials belonging to DISTRICT. However, no such use of SCOE owned equipment, 
materials or facilities in the course of performing under this Agreement conveys to 
DISTRICT any ongoing property rights to use or possess such items. 

 
9. Employment of Personnel: No agent, employee, or servant of DISTRICT shall be 

deemed to be an employee, agent or servant of SCOE, except as expressly 
acknowledged in writing by SCOE. No agent, employee, or servant of SCOE 
shall be deemed to be an employee, agent or servant of DISTRICT, except as expressly 
acknowledged in writing by DISTRICT. 

 
 
 



2023-00lC 
 

10. Relationship between the Parties: The parties to this Agreement intend that the 
relationship between them created by this Agreement is that of an independent 
contractor, and not an employer/employee. It is expressly understood and agreed that 
DISTRICT employees are not entitled to any benefits to which SCOE employees are 
entitled, and that SCOE employees are not entitled to  any  benefits  to  which  
DISTRICT employees are entitled, including, but not limited to, overtime, retirement 
benefits, insurance benefits, vacation, workers' compensation benefits, sick or injury 
leave, or other benefits. 

 
11. Indemnification: Each Party to this Agreement shall defend, indemnify, and hold the 

other harmless from and against all claims, demands, actions and proceedings of 
whatever cause or nature, and all costs and expenses connected therewith, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, on account of any damage to or loss of any property, or 
injury to or death of any person, caused in whole or in part by its own negligence,  or  
that of its officers, agents, servants, representatives, employees or subcontractors, in 
connection with services performed under this Agreement. 

 
12. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of California. SCOE and DISTRICT in fulfilling the terms of this 
agreement will act in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

 
13. Severability: If, for any reason, any provision  hereof  shall  be  determined  to  be 

invalid or unenforceable, the validity and  effect  of  the other  provisions  hereof  shall 
not be affected thereby. 

 
14. Entire Agreement: This Agreement and any attachments hereto shall constitute the full 

and complete agreement between the parties hereto. All prior representations, 
understandings and/or agreements are merged herein and are superseded by this 
Agreement. 

 
15. Amendments: Nothing herein shall preclude the parties from negotiating or amending 

this Agreement to include additional services not contemplated by this Agreement. This 
Agreement may be altered, amended, changed, or modified only by agreement in writing, 
executed by the duly appointed representatives of DISTRICT and SCOE, with specific 
reference to both this Agreement and the provision(s) which said instrument purports to 
alter, amend or modify. 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties hereto has duly executed this Agreement as of the 
dates shown below. 
 
 
Date: June 21, 2022    __________________________________ 
       Sierra County Office of Education 
       James Berardi, Superintendent 
 
 
Date: June 21, 2022    __________________________________ 
       Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
       James Berardi, Superintendent 
 
Approved by the Board of Education on June 21, 2022



2023-00lC 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 
FEE SCHEDULE FOR CONTRACTED SERVICES 

 

 
Salary & Benefits/Outside Contracts 

Percentage of Actual Cost 

Billed to DISTRICT 

Director of Business Services/CBO 50% 
Human Resources Specialist 50% 

Fiscal Services Coordinator 50% 
Custodian 75% 

Technology Specialist 10% 
Teacher On Special Assignment 90% 

 
School Site Administrator 

Actual Cost of 1 FTE assigned 
to Loyalton Elementary School 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

REIMBURSEMENT EXPENDITURES 

 

Expenditures 

Workshops attended by SCOE Staff 

Shared utilities (telephone, electrical, etc.) 

Repairs to administration portable building 

Shared Office Equipment 

Board and Superintendent Health Care Benefits 

 

































































































































 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 1 of 66 
 

 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of 
Education 
CDS Code: 46-70177/46-10462 
School Year: 2022-23 
LEA contact information: 
James Berardi 
Superintendent 
jberardi@spjusd.org 
530-993-1660 ext. 110 
School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula 
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs 
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enrollment of high 
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students). 

Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 2 of 66 
 

 
This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County 

Office of Education expects to receive in the coming year from all sources. 
 
The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified 
School District/Sierra County Office of Education is $10,119,148, of which $7515288 is Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF), $1223978 is other state funds, $714250 is local funds, and $665632 is federal funds.  Of the 
$7515288 in LCFF Funds, $379642 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, 
English learner, and low-income students). 
  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 3 of 66 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 
The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts 
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students. 
 

 
This chart provides a quick summary of how much Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County 
Office of Education plans to spend for 2022-23. It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and 

services in the LCAP. 
 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County 
Office of Education plans to spend $9940916 for the 2022-23 school year. Of that amount, $672500 is tied to 
actions/services in the LCAP and $9,268,416 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are 
not included in the LCAP will be used for the following: 
 
The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following: 
Expenditures for Special Education program, CTE program, administration, operating expenditures, materials 
and supplies were not delineated in the LCAP. Salaries and benefits for services provided by classified and 
certificated staff for all students not delineated in the LCAP. 
        
 

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the 
LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year 

 
In 2022-23, Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education is projecting it will 
receive $379642 based on the enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Sierra –
Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education must describe how it intends to increase 
or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP.  Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra 
County Office of Education plans to spend $672500 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP. 
 
 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 5 of 66 
 

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents 
 

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs 
Students in 2021-22 

 
This chart compares what Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education 

budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for 
high needs students with what  Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education 

estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs 
students in the current year. 

 
The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2021-22, Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School 
District/Sierra County Office of Education's LCAP budgeted $250000 for planned actions to increase or improve 
services for high needs students. Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education 
actually spent $250000 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2021-22. 
 
  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 6 of 66 

 
 

Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra 
County Office of Education            

James Berardi           
Superintendent 

jberardi@spjusd.org           
530-993-1660 

 

California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 

 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 

 
 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 
 

 
 
 
  

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 7 of 66 

A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 
 

 
 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 
 

 
 
 
  

 

A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 
 
 
 
  

 

 

Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan Year 
 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
 

Introduction 
 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 8 of 66 

to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 

• The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement); 
• All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and 
• Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP. 

When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 

• The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents 
• The 2021–22 Supplement 
• The 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP 
• The Instructions for the LCAP Template 

 
As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 
 

Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 
 
In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 
reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 
 
Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 
 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 
 
Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 9 of 66 

who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 
 
If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 
 
In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 
 
Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 
 
If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 
 
Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 
 
If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 
 
Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 
 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 10 of 66 

Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
California Department of Education 
November 2021 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 11 of 66 

 
 

Local Control Accountability Plan 
 
The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template. 
 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra 
County Office of Education            

James Berardi           
Superintendent 

jberardi@spjusd.org           
530-993-1660 ext. 110 

 

Plan Summary [2022-23] 
 
General Information 
 

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten–12, as applicable to the LEA. 
 

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and Sierra County Office of Education serves all of Sierra County and the eastern quarter of 
Plumas County. A five person Governing Board, each member of which represents a defined geographical area of the District, governs the 
District. The District Governing Board also serves as the Sierra County Board of Education. 
Sierra County lies northeast of Sacramento and borders the State of Nevada on the east. Located in the heart of the Northern Sierra Nevada 
Mountains, it contains one-half million acres of forestland, forty-five mountain lakes, and an estimated seven hundred miles of trout streams. 
The eastern quarter of Plumas County lies within the boundaries of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District, and children from the 
towns of Vinton, Chilcoot, and Beckwourth attend school in Loyalton.  Elevations within the District range from 2000 to nearly 9000 feet. 
Heavy snowfall and extreme temperatures are the general rule during the winter at the higher elevations.  Eastern Sierra and Plumas county 
include the great Sierra Valley, once an ancient lakebed but is now the largest alpine valley in the Sierra Nevada range, a natural area for 
agriculture, timber production and mineral extraction operations. The western portion of Sierra County is heavily forested, has timber 
management areas, and contains both lode and placer gold mining operations. Gold was discovered here in 1849, and the area is rich in 
early California history.  Recreational activities abound including fishing, mountain biking, hunting, skiing, hiking, camping, boating, and visits 
to points of historical interest. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#PlanSummary
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#generalinformation


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 12 of 66 

We envision schools where all children succeed, where all children feel safe, and where their curiosity is cultivated. We provide an 
educational environment that encourages productive, responsible citizens. It is our goal to equip students with the tools to live and to 
contribute successfully in a rapidly changing world. Our schools offer a challenging, meaningful, and relevant curriculum that values 
creativity, critical thinking, and effective communication. Our students apply knowledge to new contexts and do so with honesty and integrity. 
Our students learn to appreciate beauty and care for the environment as well as each other and ultimately understand that their actions make 
a difference. 
In order to streamline the District’s efforts in promoting a quality teaching delivery system utilizing the latest in standards-based curriculum, 
educational technology tools, and a robust professional development plan, we are not specifically addressing certain state priorities with 
goals, actions, or services. For example, the District’s metrics in state priority 5, Pupil Engagement, are so strong to the positive in the areas 
of attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, dropout rates in both middle and high school, and high school graduation rates that we are 
not specifically designing improvement efforts to address these areas. 
As we maneuver our LCAP to a streamlined document that truly reflects our District’s improvement efforts, we are opting to keep our goals, 
actions, and services to a minimum to ensure quality focus, versus quantity. 
 
Administrators – 4 
Bargaining Unit Representatives – 4 
Community – 3,240 
Principals – 2.5 
School Personnel – 72 
Students – 396 
English Learners - 14 
Foster Youth - 2 (.3%) 
Homeless Youth - 40 
Pupils with Disabilities – 67 
Socio-economically disadvantaged – 46.6% 
 
 
 
         

 
 
Reflections: Successes 
 

A description of successes and/or progress based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data. 
 

The district hired a full time intervention teacher to help fill in the performance gaps from COVID and to coordinate and help implement Fall, 
Winter, and Spring Benchmark Assessments at LES, LHS, DVL, organize, analyze, and track Benchmark data from Loyalton Elementary, 
Loyalton High School, and Downieville, and collaborate with admin and teachers to determine Tier 2 and Tier 1 Watch groups, oversee 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsSuccesses


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 13 of 66 

district wide intervention program that uses effective, scientifically-based research curriculum and instructional strategies to fit the needs of all 
struggling students.  The intervention teacher also provides professional development once a month for each site focusing on MTSS. 
 
Grades TK-6 have one to one chrome books and/or IPADS within the classroom to be used at school for classroom assignments and 
projects. 
Our school district’s dashboard shows that we are doing great in chronic absenteeism and suspension rates. In several areas such as parent 
engagement, implementation of academic standards, and access to a broad course of study we have met standards. 
 
The district does not have any student subgroups that are two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. The steps 
that we have taken to improve our student performance levels are: 
a) New math and language arts curriculum 
b) After school tutoring 
c) Full time ELL aide 
d) Title 1 intervention teachers 
e) RTI/SST meetings for at-risk students 
f) Hired a Behavior Consultant 
Our school district will continue to move forward and keep doing what we are doing to continue our success as shown on the dashboard with 
our community forums, professional development for staff and our PBIS for each school site. 
g) Added accelerated workshops for grades 7th-8th to lessen learning gaps due to COVID. 
 
The district continues to provide counseling using three counselors. On the west side the therapist is there for one day a week and on the 
east side there are two therapist.  One works one day a week, and the other works 1.5 days a week. 
The district also just hired a behavior consultant that works at all sites in the district providing services to staff, students, and parents.  The 
behavior consultant also works with SST meetings. 
Additional to our counselors we have brought on a parent liaison to work closely with students and parents to provide support. 
         

 

Reflections: Identified Need 
 

A description of any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of Dashboard and local data, including any areas of low 
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups on Dashboard indicators, and any steps taken to address those areas. 
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District has room for growth in both Language Arts and Math CAASPP scores for all grades tested. For 
2019 our dashboard indicates that we are in the orange in Language Arts and in in the orange for Math grade 3-8. For Language Arts and 
math improvements we are working on intervention time with Title 1 teachers five days a week. The district is also working on remediation 
classes for 7th-8th in math to help in that area. Tutoring is offered at all school sites after school. The district hired a full time intervention 
teacher  to address the intervention needs of the students grades 4th-12th district wide.  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, state law has 
suspended the reporting of state indicators on the 2021 Dashboard.         

 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#ReflectionsIdentifiedNeed


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 14 of 66 

LCAP Highlights 
 

A brief overview of the LCAP, including any key features that should be emphasized. 
 

This year’s LCAP will continue to focus on Academics, Culture & Climate, and Parent and Stakeholder engagement.  We hope to increase 
our stakeholder engagement through more meaningful methods, such as, more contact with parents, students, community members, and 
district wide meetings with the lifting of COVID restrictions. By obtaining more feedback from all stakeholders in the community we can 
improve more areas in the education of our Sierra/Plumas County students.  To enhance  this process the school board will go through 
several meetings of strategic planning over the next several months to commit to a strong educational environment for all staff, students, and 
stakeholders.         

 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 
 

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts. 
 

Schools Identified 
 

A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement. 
 

No schools were identified.         
 

Support for Identified Schools 
 

A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans. 
 

No schools were identified.         
 

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness 
 

A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement. 
 

No schools were identified.         
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#LCAPHighlights
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SchoolsIdentified
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#SupportforIdentifiedSchools
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MonitoringandEvaluatingEffectiveness


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 15 of 66 

Engaging Educational Partners 
 

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the LCAP. 
 

Work on our new LCAP began in the Fall of 2019.  The superintendent, and two site administrators for the district met and worked on 
narrowing our previous five goals down to three.  After the three goals were created, the next process was to meet and find what we wanted 
under those three goals and what state priorities were covered with each section. 
Due to the unsettled year of COVID-19 guidelines that our district had to follow, we were not able to hold in person meetings throughout the 
year.  We sent out surveys this year to parents for communication in regards to the issues at hand with COVID such as bussing and 
technology issues.  These surveys were sent out in the September, November, and February. 
 
Because our school district is so small, as well as our community with minimal stakeholder involvement with public meetings, our district feels 
it is important when working with our smaller committees such as our site councils, it also serves as a Parent Advisory Committee, that we 
take advantage of those opportunities to share the district's goals as well as have the stakeholders at those meetings share their concerns, 
ideas, and items they feel are important for our school district to include in goals.  Our site councils include staff members, parents, and any 
community members that would like to be a part of it.  The following are the dates that were held for each site in our school district: 
 
Downieville Elementary/High School 
August 30, 2021 
October 6, 2021 
December 8, 2021 
January 19, 2022 
 
Downieville's main goal was to seek a dedicated administrator for their site. 
 
Loyalton Elementary School 
October 18, 2021 
November 15, 2021 
February 28, 2022 
April 11, 2022 
 
LES Site Council Goals: 
 
LCAP Goal #1 All students receive instructional and services to support their intellectual, social, emotional, and physical development and 
will be engaged in school. 
Goal 1: Loyalton Elementary will provide  intervetion services for students in grades 1st-6th. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 16 of 66 

LCAP Goal #2: Culture & Climate-All students, staff, parents, and stakeholders will have a positive culture & climate in our school district to 
move forward in a positive direction for all. 
Goal 2: Loyalton Elementary will need to update current safety plan/drills in collaboration with local agencies, provide training for staff. 
 
LCAP Goal #4- All schools and facilities are accessible, safe, and healthy places for students, staff, and community; and all classrooms are 
designed and furnished for optimal learning. 
Goal 3: Facilities are getting older, some updated, safer equipment for playground is desired as some current playground structures are 30 
plus years old. 
 
Loyalton High School 
November 4, 2021 
February 23, 2022 
March 6, 2022 
June 1, 2022 
 
LHS Site Council Goals: 
Goals align with LCAP Goal 2: 
 
Goal 1: Loyalton High School will increase the percentage of students who meet or exceed the college and career readiness standards. 
 
Goal 2: In collaboration with staff and stakeholders, update the Mission/Vision of LHS to reflect 21st century learning outcomes. 
 
Goal 3: The three-year average of students who meet or exceed the state standards in ELA and Math will be at or above the three-year state 
average. 
 
Goal 4: LHS will increase AP passing rates to meet or exceed state average for all those who take AP exams. 
 
 
 
School site administrators were able to meet with their site councils throughout the year.  Each site had three to four site council meetings 
throughout the year.  From the site council meetings the focus was on academics, school building needs, and district needs. 
 
On-going communications occurred with all district parents via all-calls, the district social media pages, monthly and quarterly newsletters, 
Facebook pages, and district school websites. The all calls were done weekly, social media page was updated daily, and information was 
posted on the web site when needed.  Information for all calls, weekly menus sent home, monthly newsletters, and social media pages kept 
stakeholders updated of upcoming events in the school district, including meeting dates for school board meetings, site based meetings, and 
public meetings regarding school openings, and stakeholder meetings. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 17 of 66 

Our ELL Aide/ELPAC coordinator sent a survey out to ELL parents at the end of the year(June) to do a yearly check in, in regards to how 
they feel about services that their children and family receive from our school district. 
From our ELL parents survey,  five of the seven surveys were returned.  On a scale of 1 to 5 with 5 being the highest 5's were the overall 
feeling from parents that they feel welcome, they know the services their child is receiving, school staff provides extra help when their child 
needs it, school staff values their family's culture, there is good communication with the families about their children's progress in language 
development and academic subjects, they feel supported and safe to ask any questions when they have doubts, and there is good 
communication between the school, staff and families. 
 
Our school district and area are very small, so when we have these meetings whether it be for site council, school board, site based, or 
community meetings, it needs to be understood that many of our staff members, parents, and community members wear many different hats, 
so many of our stakeholder areas are covered even with just a few people that attend our meeting. 
 
As we have moved into the end of our year and things have opened up we will have an in person meeting with stakeholders to go over the 
district's plan for the LCAP and receive feedback for the direction the district is going in with our new LCAP. 
On May 10th a presentation of our LCAP was given to our school board and attending parents and community members. 
There were 28 people in attendance, including our School Board during this meeting. 
On May 17th administration held a LCAP stakeholders meeting for the East Side of the county at Loyalton Elementary School. The meeting 
dates and time was shared with stakeholders through all calls, school site menu, and on Facebook.  There was one in attendance. 
On May 18th the administration held a stakeholders meeting on the West Side of the county at Downieville School. The meeting dates and 
time was shared with stakeholders through all calls, school site menu, and on Facebook.  There were two in attendance. 
 
On June 21st the LCAP will go before the board for approval.  Once the  LCAP is approved a final copy  will be given to SPTA, our teachers 
association. 
         

 
A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners. 
 

From our ELL parents survey five of the seven surveys were returned.  On a scale of 1 to 5 with 5 being the highest 5's were the overall 
feeling from parents that they feel welcome, they know the services their child is receiving, school staff provides extra help when their child 
needs it, school staff values their family's culture, there is good communication with the families about their children's progress in language 
development and academic subjects, they feel supported and safe to ask any questions when they have doubts, and there is good 
communication between the school, staff and families. 
 
 
At  the LCAP was approved by the School Board on June 21st.   A final copy was given to SPTA (teacher's association), it was also posted 
on our website, as well as a final copy available to site administrators to share with staff, and parents. 
 
The LCAP is also on the school district website for any community member, parents, or teachers to view. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 18 of 66 

The teacher’s bargaining unit also has a copy available to refer to with any questions. 
         

 
A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners. 
 

Beginning the new 3-year LCAP cycle, goals in Academics, Culture & Climate, and Stakeholder involvement were selected. Since our last 
LCAP, and taking into consideration student achievement data and feedback from stakeholders resulting from our COVID school year, these 
goals stood out as important areas SPJUSD/SCOE would like to focus on for the betterment of our students, parents, staff, and other 
stakeholders.         

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 19 of 66 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
1 Academics: All students receive instruction that supports their intellectual, social, emotional, and physical development 

and will be engaged in school.         
 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

SPJUSD/SCOE want to provide the best curriculum instruction possible to its students, while providing support for their intellectual, social, 
emotional, and physical development.  To do this the district has set the LCAP state priorities in this goal to cover: 
Priority 1: Basic Services- Compliance with Williams requirements: appropriate teacher assignment, sufficient instructional materials, and 
faciciliteis in good repair. 
Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards- Implementation of the academic content and performance standards  adopted by the State 
Board of Education, including how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the common core academic content 
standards and the English Language Development standards. 
Priority 3: Parent Involvement-Parental involvement, including efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for 
the school district and each individual school site, and including how the school district will promote parental participation in programs for 
economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and individuals with exceptional needs. 
Priority 4: Pupil Achievement-Pupil achievement as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to, assessment data, college 
readiness, and language proficiency. 
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement-Pupil engagement as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to, rates associated with 
attendance, chronic absenteeism, dropout (middle and high school), and high school graduation. 
Priority 7: Course Access-The extent to which pupils have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study that includes core subject 
areas (i.e., English, mathematics, social science, science, visual and performing arts, health, physical education, career and technical 
education, etc.), including the programs and services developed and provided to economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster 
youth, and individuals with exceptional needs. 
Priority 8: Other Pupil Outcomes-Pupil outcomes, if available, in the subject areas comprising a broad course of study. 
Priority 10: Foster Youth (County Offices of Education Only)-Coordination of services with other agencies regarding foster youth. 
 
 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 20 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Science CCSS 
aligned curriculum are 
reviewed for adoption        

Outdated Science 
curriculum 

No Curriculum was 
Adopted-still in review.  
The curriculum team 
set meetings to 
narrow down 
selection. 

  Adoption of Science 
CCSS aligned 
curriculum. 

Teacher log of 
students in after 
school tutoring        

LHS offered tutoring 2 
times a week-
averaged 10 students 
a week 
LES offered tutoring 2 
times a week 
averaged 15 students 
a week 
DVL will offer tutoring 
in the 2021-2022 
school year 
 

LHS offered tutoring 3 
times a week- 
averaged 13 students 
a week 
LES offered tutoring 4 
times a week 
averaged 20 students 
DVL 
 

  Increase student 
attendance in Tutoring 
by 2 percent each 
year. 

English Learner 
Progress - ELPAC        

ELPAC 2018-2019 = 
0% Level 4 
61.6% Level 3 
30.8% Level 2 
7.7% Level 1 
 

ELPAC 2021-2022= 
21% Level 4 
29% Level 3 
43% Level 2 
7% Level 1 
 
 

  Increase Level 4 by 
2% from baseline. 
 
Increase Level 3 by 
5% from baseline. 
 

EL Reclassification 
Rate        

Baseline 0% 7.5%   Maintain 20% 
reclassification rate 

% of students meeting 
A-G        

75% of high school 
students have met A-
G requirements 

76.4% of high school 
students have met A-
G requirements 

  Increase rate by 1% 
annually. 

Chronic Absenteeism 
Rate        

9.3% 5 %- 2019   Decrease rate by 2% 
annually. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 21 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Attendance Rate        16-17 94% 95%-2019   Increase attendance 
rate by 1% based on 
prior year 

Middle School Drop 
Out Rate        

0% 0%   Maintain 0% 

High School Drop Out 
Rate        

0% 0%   Maintain 0% 

Graduation Rate        100% 100%   Maintain 100% 

Suspension Rate        .7% 0%   Maintain <1% 

Expulsion Rate        0% 0%   Maintain 0% 

Foster Youth 
Coordinator-Hire part 
time coordinator to 
provide proper 
services to foster 
youth        

.5 FTE added to 
postions 

Hired   Hire qualified person. 

% of students who are 
agriculture completers        

15% are Ag 
Completers 

38% of 2020-2021 
graduates were 
agriculture completers 

  Increase rate by 1% 
annually. 

CAASPP Math 
CAASPP Math 
18-19 
52% of students will 
meet or exceed 
standards 
        

35% of students met 
or exceeded 
standards 

Only Loyalton High 
School Students took 
the CAASPP Math 
Assessment in 2021. 
Of those students: 
27% of 7th grade met 
or exceeded standard 
22% of 8th grade met 
or exceeded 
standards 

  Increase by 5% 
annually. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 22 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

35% of 11th grade 
met or exceeded 
standard 
 

CAASPP ELA 
18-19 
55% of students will 
meet or exceed 
standards 
        

42% of students met 
or exceeded 
standards 

Only Loyalton High 
School Students took 
the CAASPP ELA 
Assessment in 2021. 
Of those students: 
49% of 7th grade met 
or exceeded standard 
36% of 8th grade met 
or exceeded standard 
46% of 11th grade 
met or exceeded 
standard. 
 

  Increase by 5% 
annually. 

AP Passage Rate        7% 2016-2017 and 
2017-2018 

8% 2020-2021 
graduates with 3 or 
better 

  Increase passage rate 
by 2% from prior year 

% of students who 
have access to 
standards aligned        

100% of students 
have access to 
standards aligned 
curriculum 

100% of students 
have access to 
standards aligned 
curriculum 

  Maintain at 100% 

 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

1.1 Google Classroom 
Platform Training.        

Train all new  teachers district-wide on the use of Google Classroom 
and Google Apps for Education in order to improve students 
engagement and access to curriculum and lessons. Provide retraining 
for veteran teachers district wide. 
 

$25,000.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 23 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
 

1.2 MTSS/Star 
Benchmark 
Assessments/Interve
ntion Teacher        

Continue the Multi-tiered System of Supports (MTSS) that is data 
driven throughout the district to address the needs of all students by 
aligning district initiatives, supports, programs,  and resources to 
improve student outcomes, using intervention teacher and STAR 
benchmark  reports district wide. 
 
 

$7,500.00 No      
X 
 

1.3 Foster Youth/SCOE        Hire a part time Foster Youth Coordinator to attend meetings and work 
with other agencies to coordinate services for foster youth in the 
district. 
 
This action/goal was met starting the 2021 school year. 
 
 
 

$35,000.00 No      
XFoster Youth 

 

1.4 Academic 
Curriculum/Support        

Purchase and implement K-12/FUELED online learning platform to 
enhance curricular options including credit recovery, AP, elective 
options and interventions. 
 
This action/goal was met and enhanced 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 
school years. 
 
 
 

$50,000.00 No      
X 
 

1.5 Purchase technology 
to support ELA/Math        

Purchase Moby Max technology to support ELA and Math instruction. 
 
 
 
 

$25,000.00 No      
X 
 

1.6 Provide after school 
tutoring for students 
district wide.        

Fund credentialed teachers for after school tutoring for all students in 
grades 1-12 in all core courses at all school sites in the district school. 
 
 

$27,000.00 No      
X 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 24 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
1.7 ELD standards and 

Support for EL 
students        

Implements ELD standards within content instruction to support EL 
students with access to standards aligned curriculum. 
 
 

$50,000.00 No      
X 
 

1.8 STAR support 
through full time 
intervention 
teacher/staff        

STAR program used to assess student outcomes and performance to 
support class placement decisions. 
 
 

$75,000.00 No      
X 
 

1.9 Professional 
Development        

The District continues to fund professional development. We 
implemented the Marzano Research Group's The New Art and 
Science of Teaching Framework to guide in-house professional 
development and funded teachers to attend outside professional 
development workshops as needed based on our goals. 
 
 

$35,000.00 No      
X 
 

1.10 Science adoption 
committee will work 
towards adoption.        

Science adoption committee will take more time to explore curriculum 
with staff, and stakeholders. 
 
 

$65,000.00 No      
X 
 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

1.1 Google classroom platform training- due to COVID there have not been any formal trainings available to have staff attend.  Over the 
summer of 2022 the district will be moving everyone over to the Google platform, and the district will be looking into upcoming training for the 
school year of 2022-2023 to have new staff trained and other staff get a refresher course. 
1.9 The district admin team will meet in the summer for 2022 to discuss if Marzano Framework is still the direction the district still wants to go 
in.  If so the district hopes with the COVID restrictions being lifted that there will be professional developments that staff can attend. 
 
        

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

        

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 25 of 66 

 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

1.3 Foster Youth/SCOE This action/goal was met starting the 2021 school year.  The district was able to hire a Foster Youth Coordinator. 
The Foster/Youth Coordinator has worked with local agencies to provide services to our foster youth students. 
1.4 Academic Curriculum/Support This action/goal was met and enhanced 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school years. The district was able to 
implement this option  for students in our district. 
1.6 Provide after school tutoring for students district wide-All schools currently provide 2 to 3 days of after school tutoring in math, ELA, and 
all subjects as needed by credentialed teachers.  An EL tutor has also been providing services for EL students after school as well. 
1.8  STAR Support through full time intervention teacher/staff- Benchmark STAR assessments are given to all students, grades 2-12, 3 times 
per year. These assessments are used to inform instruction and intervention needs, and are used in SST meetings for students struggling 
academically. 
        

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

1.1 Google classroom platform training- due to COVID there have not been any formal trainings available to have staff attend.  Over the 
summer of 2022 the district will be moving everyone over to the Google platform, and the district will be looking into upcoming training for the 
school year of 2022-2023 to have new staff trained and other staff get a refresher course. 
1.9 The district admin team will met in the summer for 2022 to discuss if Marzano Framework is still the direction the district still wants to go 
in.  If so, the district hopes with the COVID restrictions being lifted that there will be professional developments that staff can attend. 
 
        

 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 26 of 66 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
2 Culture & Climate-All students, staff, parents, and stakeholders will have a positive culture & climate in our school district 

to move forward in a positive direction for all.         
 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

SPJUSD/SCOE feel that the culture and climate of our district is important to maintain and improve as we maneuver through each school 
year.  By covering the following priorities the district feels that it can provide a strong culture and climate for students and staff: 
Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards- Implementation of the academic content and performance standards  adopted by the State 
Board of Education, including how the programs and services will enable English learners to access the common core academic content 
standards and the English Language Development standards. 
Priority 3: Parent Involvement-Parental involvement, including efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for 
the school district and each individual school site, and including how the school district will promote parental participation in programs for 
economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and individuals with exceptional needs. 
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement-Pupil engagement as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to, rates associated with 
attendance, chronic absenteeism, dropout (middle and high school), and high school graduation. 
Priority 6: School Climate-School climate as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to, pupil suspension and expulsion 
rates as well as other local measures assessing safety and school connectedness. 
Priority 9: Expelled Youth (County Offices of Education Only)-Coordination of instruction with other agencies regarding expelled youth. 
 
 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Number of counseling 
hours        

East Side 12 hours 
West Side 6 hours 
 

East Side 16 hours a 
week 
West Side 6 hours a 
week 
 

  Continue Counseling 
Hours as per student 
needs 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 27 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Records indicating 
how many staff attend 
professional 
development        

75% of staff will 
engage in PD 

80% of staff engaged 
in PD 

  Increase by 1% 
annually 

Facility Inspection 
Tool        

All sites will received a 
rating of fair or better 

All sites received a 
rating of fair or better 

  All sites will receive a 
rating of fair or better 

Superintendent/site 
administrators review 
of classroom needs        

Continue deferred 
maintenance schedule 
as planned 

Site Admin met with 
maintenance personal 
and created priority 
lists for each site 

  Continue deferred 
maintenance schedule 
as planned 

Enrollment Records- 
District will continue to 
review expelled 
students and services 
offered 
        

We have no expelled 
students 

We have no expelled 
students 

  Maintain at 0% 

Enrollment Records        Only 1 foster youth 
enrolled at this time 

Only 2 foster youth 
enrolled at this time 

  District will continue to 
review that 
appropriate services 
are being offered to 
foster youth 

Suspension Rate        .7% 2%   Maintain <1% 
 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

2.1 Counseling for 
Students District 
Wide        

District will maintain or increase as needed the hours of our Sierra 
County Mental Health services to better meet the needs of our 
identified students. 
 
 

$115,000.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 28 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
2.2 FIT Report for each 

school site        
District will continue to perform an annual inspection of facilities 
through the Facilities Inspection Tool. All schools will receive a rating 
of fair or better in all areas 
 
 

$500.00 No      
X 
 

2.3 Superintendent/site 
administrators review 
of school site needs        

The site principals, superintendent and maintenance personnel meet 
in the fall and the spring to review classroom, school,  and technology 
needs to plan deferred maintenance. 
 
 

$10,000.00 No      
X 
 

2.4 Foster youth Liaison        Foster youth and expelled students receive instruction and services to 
support their intellectual, social emotional, and physical development. 
(SCOE) 
 
 
 
 

$25,000.00 No      
XFoster Youth; expelled students 

 

2.5 Professional 
Development        

1.5 hrs/week for teachers.Teachers collaborate to create priority 
standards for their grades and subjects taught. A product of this 
collaboration is district wide priority standards that are sequenced 
throughout a broad course of study for all grade levels. 
 
Get Focused, Stay Focused program provides unduplicated students 
and students with exceptional needs additional support in accessing 
and enrolling in a broad course of study. 
 
STAR program used to assess minimum of 3X per year student 
outcomes and performance to support class placement decisions. 
 
 
 

$90,000.00 No      
X 
 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 29 of 66 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

For action 2.1 all of our  counselors are now provided through private contracts.  Sierra County Mental Health did not have enough 
counselors to help provide these services with our district.  The district increased counseling services on the East side due to the increase of 
students needs.  The district provides 16 hours of counseling a week on the the East side. 
 
 
        

 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

        
 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

2.1 Counseling for Students District Wide- The district recognized the need for more counseling hours on the East side and was able to work 
with one of the contracted counselors to increase hours of service to meet student's needs. 
2.4 Foster Youth Liaison- The district was able to hire a Foster Youth Liaison, with that position being filled the district's foster youth students 
are ale to receive the best services needed for each individual. 
        

 
A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

No Changes at this time.        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 30 of 66 

Goals and Actions 
 
Goal 
 

Goal # Description 
3 Parent and Stakeholder involvement with SPJUSD/SCOE. 

 
         

 

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal. 
 

SPJUSD/SCOOE want to increase parent and stakeholder involvedment in the district.  The district feels it is important to improve in these 
areas to continue to create a health district for students, staff, parents, and all stakeholders involved.  By covering the following priorities we 
feel we can achieve this: 
Priorities: 
Priority 3: Parent Involvement-Parental involvement, including efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for 
the school district and each individual school site, and including how the school district will promote parental participation in programs for 
economically disadvantaged pupils, English learners, foster youth, and individuals with exceptional needs. 
Priority 5: Pupil Engagement-Pupil engagement as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to, rates associated with 
attendance, chronic absenteeism, dropout (middle and high school), and high school graduation. 
Priority 6: School Climate-School climate as measured by multiple indicators including, but not limited to, pupil suspension and expulsion 
rates as well as other local measures assessing safety and school connectedness. 
Priority 10: Foster Youth (County Offices of Education Only)-Coordination of services with other agencies regarding foster youth. 
         

 

Measuring and Reporting Results 
 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Number of SARB 
Referrals        

6 Referrals -2019-
2020 

11 Referrals- 2020-
2021 

  Decrease referrals by 
1% annually. 

Meeting Needs in 
Strategic Plan        

Creating district-wide 
strategic plan. 

Strategic planning will 
continue in the 2022-
2023 school year with 
the new board 

  Creating district-wide 
strategic plan. 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalsandActions
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#goalDescription
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#MeasuringandReportingResults


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 31 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome Desired Outcome for 
2023–24 

Parent Involvement in 
Surveys        

Create and distribute 
parent engagement 
surveys. 

EL Survey in June 
District Wide Parent 
Surveys: 
Independent Study 
Needs 
Technology Needs 
Transportation Needs 
 
 

  80% return rate of 
survey. 

Number of 
Students/Parents 
Participating in Four-
year Planning        

85% of families 
participate. 

88% of families 
participated. 

  Increase rate by 2% 
annually. 

SCOE- Foster Youth 
Liaison        

Hire Foster Youth 
Liaison 

Part Time Foster 
Youth Liaison was 
hired 

  Staff position with a 
qualified person. 

 

Actions 
 
Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 

3.1 SARB Referrals        To work with other local agencies to increase pupil attendance, mental 
wellness, and parent involvement and help.  Agencies include, Sierra 
County Sheriff's Department, Probation, District Attorney, Behavioral 
Health, Counselors, Child Protective Services, Superintendent, and 
Site Administrators. 
 
 

$500.00 No      
X 
 

3.2 Strategic Planning        The school district has hired an individual to provide support and 
direction to provide strategic planning for the school district to help 
with direction on priorities set by stakeholders to improve the district as 
a whole. 
 
 

$15,000.00 No      
X 
 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#actions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 32 of 66 

Action # Title Description Total Funds Contributing 
3.3 Parent Surveys        The district will have surveys sent out to help with strategic planning, 

as well as stakeholder meetings.  Surveys are also sent out by ELL 
coordinator to ELL families. 
 
 

$1,000.00 No      
X 
 

3.4 Four Year Planning        Four year planning will be provided by both high school sites in the 
district for students and parents. 
 
 

$1,000.00 No      
X 
 

3.5 Foster Youth Liaison        The district is hiring a part time liaison to provide proper services for 
foster youth in our district. 
 
 

$20,000.00 No      
XFoster Youth 

 

 

Goal Analysis [2021-22] 
An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year. 
A description of any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions. 
 

3.2 Due to date availability and stepping down of a board member, strategic planning was pushed to late spring of 2022.        
 
An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of 
Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services. 
 

        
 
An explanation of how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal. 
 

3.3 Parent Surveys- Parent surveys were sent out district wide in regards to technology needs, transportation needs, independent study 
needs, and ELL survey was completed as well. 
3.5 Foster Youth Liaison- The district was able to hire a pastime liaison for the district that has been able to provide proper services for foster 
youth in the school district. 
        

 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#GoalAnalysis


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 33 of 66 

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, desired outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from 
reflections on prior practice. 
 

No Changes at this Time.        
 
A report of the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for last year’s actions may be found in the Annual Update Table. A report of the 
Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services for last year’s actions may be found in the Contributing Actions Annual Update 
Table. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 34 of 66 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students [2022-23] 
 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 
$358,074 0 
 
Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year 
Projected Percentage to Increase 
or Improve Services for the 
Coming School Year 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage LCFF Carryover — Dollar 
Total Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services for the Coming 
School Year 

 13.58% $357,611.78  
 
The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table. 
 
Required Descriptions 
 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the goals for these students. 
 

Hiring of part-time Foster Youth Liaison and maintain ELL Aide position. 
 
The district was able to hire a part-time Foster Youth Liaison and maintained  the ELL position. 
The Foster Youth Liaison has been able to work and provide all of the services that the district wanted fulfilled. 
The ELL position was maintained in the district and is able to provide all services needed for ELL students district wide. 
         
 

 
A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required. 
 

Foster Youth Coordinator will provide the following: 
• Represent Sierra County as the Foster Youth Services Program Coordinator 

http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#IncreasedImprovedServices
http://www.doc-tracking.com/screenshots/22LCAP/Instructions/22LCAPInstructions.htm#RequiredDescriptions


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 35 of 66 

• Work with the Superintendent and Business Manager on written plans, budgets and reporting 
• Attend mandatory Regional and Statewide Coordinator Meetings 
• Attend related trainings and workshops as needed 
• Chair and prepare agendas and minutes for the Foster Youth Services Executive Advisory Council for Sierra County 
• Monitor and assist foster youth enrolled in Sierra County schools 
• Represent educational interests of eligible foster care youth during juvenile court proceedings 
• Develop written procedures for inter-agency collaboration for eligible foster youth subject to out-of-home placement decisions by the 

court 
• Increase the scope and coordination of services for foster youth in Sierra County, and/or Sierra County youth placed in out-of-

county group homes 
• Provide mentoring services to participants based on social and emotional needs including referral for counseling or other services 

as appropriate 
• Organize and schedule experiential learning and team-building activities to eligible foster youth 
• Coordinate enrollment of participants in after-school programs as appropriate 
• Develop a case-management system, including a database to include: school of attendance, grade, living arrangements, health 

records, specialized pupil support services, and extra-curricular activities 
• Coordinate trainings for group-home providers, with Sierra County Social Services, for new and existing providers 
• Conduct home visits as requested by school administrators or teachers 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
Homeless Youth Coordinator will provide the following:  
 

• Represent Sierra County as the Education for Homeless Children and Youth Program Coordinator 
• Work with the Superintendent and Business Manager on written plans, budgets and reporting 
• Attend mandatory Regional and Statewide Coordinator Meetings 
• Attend related trainings and workshops as needed 
• Develop written procedures for inter-agency collaboration in identification of eligible homeless children 
• Represent educational interests of eligible homeless youth during school enrollment proceedings 
• Monitor and assist homeless youth enrolled in Sierra County schools 
• Increase the scope and coordination of services for homeless youth in Sierra County through inter-agency collaboration 
• Provide parent information services based on social and emotional needs including referral for counseling or other services as 

appropriate 
• Organize and schedule public awareness activities for homeless youth 
• Coordinate enrollment disputes with SPJUSD and SCOE as necessary 
• Develop a case-management system 
• Conduct dispute resolution services as necessary 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 36 of 66 

 
 
 
ELL Aide will provide the following: 
 

• Assist instructional personnel in the implementation of individual educational plans for pupils experiencing language development 
needs 

• Collects and records home language surveys, classify students as ELL 
• Serves as translator at parent conferences, IEPs and other meetings with the school community 
• Serve on the English Learner Advisory Committee 
• ELPAC trainings at least twice a year 
• ELPAC-English Language Proficiency Assessments for California Coordinator 
• Monitors or administers a variety of standardized and teacher prepared tests for placement, competency or to measure progress 
• Make home visits and telephone calls to non-English speaking parents of students; encourage interest and involvement in school 

activities 
• Coordinate, schedule, and administer the district and state mandated assessments to determine pupil language proficiency levels; 

gather data information 
• Use a second language in assisting with bilingual needs both verbal and written communication 
• Support certificated personnel in the creation of appropriate educational instruction to individuals or small groups of ELL students 
• Collaborate with teachers to create instructional materials for the purpose of providing access to course content for ELL students 
• Assist certificated personnel in the development and maintenance of a learning environment appropriate to the special needs and 

language requirements of pupils 
• Assist students in the development of appropriate social behaviors 
• Work individually or in small groups with ELL students for purposes of English language acquisition and/or accessing class material 
• As directed by the certificated staff, implement lesson plans, prepare instructional materials, and helps to create displays specific for 

ELL students to access content materials 
• Under the direct supervision of certificated personnel, may review/assess student homework and/or tests of ELL students 
• Assist the teacher in supervision of ELL students for periods of time inside and outside the classroom 
• Grade monitoring for grades 7-12 
• Weekly grade reports-Communication with teachers and students 
• Establish rapport and positive relationship with students and staff members 
• Assist in the parent conference process when requested by the classroom teacher; provide oral and written translation with limited or 

non-English speaking parents; translate notes, letters and other materials as needed 
• Assist in maintaining the assigned classroom/school area in an orderly condition 
• Assist the teacher in preparing and maintaining a variety of records as they pertain to ELL students, files and reports related to their 

progress. 
• Split time throughout LES, LHS, and Downieville 
• Operate instructional equipment, computer and standard office equipment 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 37 of 66 

• Perform clerical duties 
• Participate in periodic in-service as directed by certificated staff 
• Perform other related duties as assigned 

 
 
A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff 
providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-
income students, as applicable. 
 

         
 
Staff-to-student ratios by 
type of school and 
concentration of 
unduplicated students 

Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or 
less 

Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 
percent 

Staff-to-student ratio of 
classified staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

Staff-to-student ratio of 
certificated staff providing 
direct services to students 

                  

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 38 of 66 

 
2022-23 Total Expenditures Table 
 

Totals LCFF Funds Other State 
Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-

personnel 
Totals          $244,500.00         $275,000.00  $153,000.00 $672,500.00 $235,000.00 $437,500.00 

 
Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 

1 1.1 Google Classroom 
Platform Training.        

XAll        
 

$25,000.00 
   

$25,000.00 

1 1.2 MTSS/Star 
Benchmark 
Assessments/Interve
ntion Teacher        

XAll        
 

$7,500.00 
   

$7,500.00 

1 1.3 Foster Youth/SCOE        Foster YouthXAll        
 

 
$35,000.00 

  
$35,000.00 

1 1.4 Academic 
Curriculum/Support        

XAll        
 

$50,000.00 
   

$50,000.00 

1 1.5 Purchase technology 
to support ELA/Math        

XAll        
 

$25,000.00 
   

$25,000.00 

1 1.6 Provide after school 
tutoring for students 
district wide.        

XAll        
 

 
$12,000.00 

 
$15,000.00 $27,000.00 

1 1.7 ELD standards and 
Support for EL 
students        

XAll        
 

   
$50,000.00 $50,000.00 

1 1.8 STAR support 
through full time 
intervention 
teacher/staff        

XAll        
 

$25,000.00 
  

$50,000.00 $75,000.00 

1 1.9 Professional 
Development        

XAll        
 

$2,000.00 $18,000.00 
 

$15,000.00 $35,000.00 

1 1.10 Science adoption 
committee will work 
towards adoption.        

XAll        
 

 
$65,000.00 

  
$65,000.00 

2 2.1 Counseling for 
Students District 
Wide        

XAll         
 

$100,000.00 
 

$15,000.00 $115,000.00 

2 2.2 FIT Report for each 
school site        

XAll         $500.00 
   

$500.00 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 39 of 66 

Goal Action # Action Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds 
2 2.3 Superintendent/site 

administrators review 
of school site needs        

XAll         $10,000.00 
   

$10,000.00 

2 2.4 Foster youth Liaison        Foster Youth; 
expelled studentsXAll         

 
$25,000.00 

  
$25,000.00 

2 2.5 Professional 
Development        

XAll         $82,000.00 
  

$8,000.00 $90,000.00 

3 3.1 SARB Referrals        XAll         $500.00 
   

$500.00 
3 3.2 Strategic Planning        XAll         $15,000.00 

   
$15,000.00 

3 3.3 Parent Surveys        XAll         $1,000.00 
   

$1,000.00 
3 3.4 Four Year Planning        XAll         $1,000.00 

   
$1,000.00 

3 3.5 Foster Youth Liaison        Foster YouthXAll         
 

$20,000.00 
  

$20,000.00 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 40 of 66 

 
2022-23 Contributing Actions Table 
 

1. Projected 
LCFF Base 

Grant 

2. Projected 
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

3. Projected 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(2 divided by 

1) 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 

(3 + Carryover 
%) 

4. Total 
Planned 

Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

5. Total 
Planned 

Percentage of 
Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Planned 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Coming 
School Year 
(4 divided by 

1, plus 5) 

Totals by 
Type 

Total LCFF 
Funds 

 $358,074  13.58%  $0.00 0.00%  Total:         $0.00 
        LEA-wide 

Total:         $0.00 

        Limited Total:         $0.00 
        Schoolwide 

Total:         $0.00 
 

Goal Action # Action Title 
Contributing to 

Increased or 
Improved 
Services? 

Scope Unduplicated 
Student Group(s) Location 

Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

This table is automatically generated and calculated from the Goals section of the 2022 LCAP. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 41 of 66 

 
2021-22 Annual Update Table 
 

Totals 
Last Year's 

Total Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Total Estimated  
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Totals          $672,500.00 $336,129.00 

 
Last Year's 

Goal # 
Last Year's Action 

# 
Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 

or Improved Services? 
Last Year's Planned 

Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
1 1.1 Google Classroom Platform 

Training.        
No      
X 
 

$25,000.00 $22,000 

1 1.2 MTSS/Star Benchmark 
Assessments/Intervention Teacher        

No      
X 
 

$7,500.00 $1,198 

1 1.3 Foster Youth/SCOE        No      
XFoster Youth 

 

$35,000.00 $27,311 

1 1.4 Academic Curriculum/Support        No      
X 
 

$50,000.00 -$0- 

1 1.5 Purchase technology to support 
ELA/Math        

No      
X 
 

$25,000.00 $18,698 

1 1.6 Provide after school tutoring for 
students district wide.        

No      
X 
 

$27,000.00 $9,936 

1 1.7 ELD standards and Support for EL 
students        

No      
X 
 

$50,000.00 -$0- 

1 1.8 STAR support through full time 
intervention teacher/staff        

No      
X 
 

$75,000.00 $75,012 

1 1.9 Professional Development        No      
X 
 

$35,000.00 $33,320 

1 1.10 Science adoption committee will 
work towards adoption.        

No      $65,000.00 -$0- 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 42 of 66 

Last Year's 
Goal # 

Last Year's Action 
# 

Prior Action/Service Title Contributed to Increased 
or Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures 
(Total Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

(Input Total Funds) 
X 
 

2 2.1 Counseling for Students District 
Wide        

No      
X 
 

$115,000.00 $42,056 

2 2.2 FIT Report for each school site        No      
X 
 

$500.00 -$0- 

2 2.3 Superintendent/site administrators 
review of school site needs        

No      
X 
 

$10,000.00 $10,000 

2 2.4 Foster youth Liaison        No      
XFoster Youth; expelled 

students 
 

$25,000.00 $26,934 

2 2.5 Professional Development        No      
X 
 

$90,000.00 $43,294 

3 3.1 SARB Referrals        No      
X 
 

$500.00 -$0- 

3 3.2 Strategic Planning        No      
X 
 

$15,000.00 $5,000 

3 3.3 Parent Surveys        No      
X 
 

$1,000.00 $750 

3 3.4 Four Year Planning        No      
X 
 

$1,000.00 $750 

3 3.5 Foster Youth Liaison        No      
XFoster Youth 

 

$20,000.00 $19870 

 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 43 of 66 

 
2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
 

6. Estimated  
LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

(Input Dollar 
Amount) 

4. Total Planned 
Contributing 
Expenditures  
(LCFF Funds) 

7. Total Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(LCFF Funds) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions 

(Subtract 7 from 
4) 

5. Total Planned 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services (%) 

8. Total Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

Difference 
Between Planned 

and Estimated  
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services 

(Subtract 5 from 
8) 

$357,654         $0.00         $0.00         $0.00         0.00%         0.00%         0.00%         
 

Last 
Year's 
Goal # 

Last 
Year's 

Action # 
Prior Action/Service Title 

Contributing to 
Increased or 

Improved Services? 

Last Year's Planned 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions (LCFF 

Funds) 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures for 

Contributing 
Actions  

(Input LCFF Funds) 

Planned Percentage 
of Improved 

Services 

Estimated Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved Services 
(Input Percentage) 

This table was automatically populated from the 2021 LCAP.  Existing content should not be changed, but additional actions/funding can be added. 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 44 of 66 

 
2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table 
 

9. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 
Base Grant 
(Input Dollar 

Amount) 

6. Estimated 
Actual LCFF 

Supplemental 
and/or 

Concentration 
Grants 

LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 
(Percentage 
from Prior 

Year) 

10. Total 
Percentage to 

Increase or 
Improve 

Services for 
the Current 
School Year 

(6 divided by 9 
+ Carryover 

%) 

7. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Expenditures 

for 
Contributing 

Actions  
(LCFF Funds) 

8. Total 
Estimated 

Actual 
Percentage of 

Improved 
Services  

(%) 

11. Estimated 
Actual 

Percentage of 
Increased or 

Improved 
Services 

(7 divided by 
9, plus 8) 

12. LCFF 
Carryover — 

Dollar Amount 
(Subtract 11 
from 10 and 

multiply by 9) 

13. LCFF 
Carryover —  
Percentage 

(12 divided by 
9) 

$2,633,371 $357,654 0% 13.58% $0.00 0.00% 0.00% $357,611.78 13.58% 
 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 45 of 66 

Instructions 
Plan Summary 

Engaging Educational Partners 

Goals and Actions 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students  

For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) template, 
please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support 
Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 

Introduction and Instructions 
The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to engage their local educational partners in an annual 
planning process to evaluate their progress within eight state priority areas encompassing all statutory metrics (COEs have 10 state priorities). 
LEAs document the results of this planning process in the LCAP using the template adopted by the State Board of Education.  

The LCAP development process serves three distinct, but related functions:  

• Comprehensive Strategic Planning: The process of developing and annually updating the LCAP supports comprehensive strategic planning 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 52064[e][1]). Strategic planning that is comprehensive connects budgetary decisions to teaching and 
learning performance data. LEAs should continually evaluate the hard choices they make about the use of limited resources to meet student and 
community needs to ensure opportunities and outcomes are improved for all students. 

• Meaningful Engagement of Educational Partners: The LCAP development process should result in an LCAP that reflects decisions made 
through meaningful engagement (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Local educational partners possess valuable perspectives and insights about an LEA's 
programs and services. Effective strategic planning will incorporate these perspectives and insights in order to identify potential goals and actions to 
be included in the LCAP. 

• Accountability and Compliance: The LCAP serves an important accountability function because aspects of the LCAP template require LEAs to 
show that they have complied with various requirements specified in the LCFF statutes and regulations, most notably: 

o Demonstrating that LEAs are increasing or improving services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students in proportion to 
the amount of additional funding those students generate under LCFF (EC Section 52064[b][4-6]). 

o Establishing goals, supported by actions and related expenditures, that address the statutory priority areas and statutory metrics (EC 
sections 52064[b][1] and [2]).  

o Annually reviewing and updating the LCAP to reflect progress toward the goals (EC Section 52064[b][7]). 

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 46 of 66 

The LCAP template, like each LEA’s final adopted LCAP, is a document, not a process. LEAs must use the template to memorialize the 
outcome of their LCAP development process, which should: (a) reflect comprehensive strategic planning (b) through meaningful engagement 
with educational partners that (c) meets legal requirements, as reflected in the final adopted LCAP. The sections included within the LCAP 
template do not and cannot reflect the full development process, just as the LCAP template itself is not intended as a tool for engaging 
educational partners.  

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of education and the governing board of 
the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single LCAP consistent with the requirements in EC sections 52060, 52062, 
52066, 52068, and 52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of schools) all 
budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned. 

The revised LCAP template for the 2021–22, 2022–23, and 2023–24 school years reflects statutory changes made through Assembly Bill 
1840 (Committee on Budget), Chapter 243, Statutes of 2018. These statutory changes enhance transparency regarding expenditures on 
actions included in the LCAP, including actions that contribute to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, and to streamline the information presented within the LCAP to make adopted LCAPs more 
accessible for educational partners and the public. 

At its most basic, the adopted LCAP should attempt to distill not just what the LEA is doing for students in transitional kindergarten through 
grade twelve (TK–12), but also allow educational partners to understand why, and whether those strategies are leading to improved 
opportunities and outcomes for students. LEAs are strongly encouraged to use language and a level of detail in their adopted LCAPs intended 
to be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s diverse educational partners and the broader public. 

In developing and finalizing the LCAP for adoption, LEAs are encouraged to keep the following overarching frame at the forefront of the 
strategic planning and educational partner engagement functions:  

Given present performance across the state priorities and on indicators in the California School Dashboard (Dashboard), how is the 
LEA using its budgetary resources to respond to TK–12 student and community needs, and address any performance gaps, including 
by meeting its obligation to increase or improve services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students? 

LEAs are encouraged to focus on a set of metrics and actions that the LEA believes, based on input gathered from educational partners, 
research, and experience, will have the biggest impact on behalf of its TK–12 students.  

These instructions address the requirements for each section of the LCAP, but may include information about effective practices when 
developing the LCAP and completing the LCAP itself. Additionally, information is included at the beginning of each section emphasizing the 
purpose that each section serves. 

Plan Summary 
Purpose 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 47 of 66 

A well-developed Plan Summary section provides a meaningful context for the LCAP. This section provides information about an LEA’s 
community as well as relevant information about student needs and performance. In order to provide a meaningful context for the rest of the 
LCAP, the content of this section should be clearly and meaningfully related to the content included in the subsequent sections of the LCAP. 

Requirements and Instructions 
General Information – Briefly describe the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades TK–12, as applicable to the LEA. For example, 
information about an LEA in terms of geography, enrollment, or employment, the number and size of specific schools, recent community 
challenges, and other such information as an LEA wishes to include can enable a reader to more fully understand an LEA’s LCAP. 

Reflections: Successes – Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the 
Dashboard, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, input from educational partners, and any other information, what 
progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying specific 
examples of how past increases or improvements in services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students have led to improved 
performance for these students. 

Reflections: Identified Need – Referring to the Dashboard, identify: (a) any state indicator for which overall performance was in the “Red” or 
“Orange” performance category or any local indicator where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for Two or More Years” rating AND (b) 
any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. 
What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these areas of low performance and performance gaps? An LEA that is required to include 
a goal to address one or more consistently low-performing student groups or low-performing schools must identify that it is required to include 
this goal and must also identify the applicable student group(s) and/or school(s). Other needs may be identified using locally collected data 
including data collected to inform the self-reflection tools and reporting local indicators on the Dashboard. 

LCAP Highlights – Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP. 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement – An LEA with a school or schools identified for comprehensive support and improvement (CSI) 
under the Every Student Succeeds Act must respond to the following prompts: 

● Schools Identified: Identify the schools within the LEA that have been identified for CSI.  

● Support for Identified Schools: Describe how the LEA has or will support the identified schools in developing CSI plans that included 
a school-level needs assessment, evidence-based interventions, and the identification of any resource inequities to be addressed 
through the implementation of the CSI plan. 

● Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness: Describe how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the implementation and effectiveness of 
the CSI plan to support student and school improvement. 

Engaging Educational Partners 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 48 of 66 

Purpose 
Significant and purposeful engagement of parents, students, educators, and other educational partners, including those representing the 
student groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Consistent with statute, such 
engagement should support comprehensive strategic planning, accountability, and improvement across the state priorities and locally 
identified priorities (EC Section 52064[e][1]). Engagement of educational partners is an ongoing, annual process.  

This section is designed to reflect how the engagement of educational partners influenced the decisions reflected in the adopted LCAP. The 
goal is to allow educational partners that participated in the LCAP development process and the broader public understand how the LEA 
engaged educational partners and the impact of that engagement. LEAs are encouraged to keep this goal in the forefront when completing 
this section.  

Statute and regulations specify the educational partners that school districts and COEs must consult when developing the LCAP: teachers, 
principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the LEA, parents, and students. Before adopting the LCAP, school 
districts and COEs must share it with the Parent Advisory Committee and, if applicable, to its English Learner Parent Advisory Committee. The 
superintendent is required by statute to respond in writing to the comments received from these committees. School districts and COEs must 
also consult with the special education local plan area administrator(s) when developing the LCAP.  

Statute requires charter schools to consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in 
developing the LCAP. The LCAP should also be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, schoolsite-level advisory groups, as 
applicable (e.g., schoolsite councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to facilitate alignment between 
schoolsite and district-level goals and actions.  

Information and resources that support effective engagement, define student consultation, and provide the requirements for advisory group 
composition, can be found under Resources on the following web page of the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/. 

Requirements and Instructions 
Below is an excerpt from the 2018–19 Guide for Annual Audits of K–12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, which is 
provided to highlight the legal requirements for engagement of educational partners in the LCAP development process: 

Local Control and Accountability Plan: 
For county offices of education and school districts only, verify the LEA: 

a) Presented the local control and accountability plan to the parent advisory committee in accordance with Education Code section 
52062(a)(1) or 52068(a)(1), as appropriate. 

b) If applicable, presented the local control and accountability plan to the English learner parent advisory committee, in accordance 
with Education Code section 52062(a)(2) or 52068(a)(2), as appropriate. 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 49 of 66 

c) Notified members of the public of the opportunity to submit comments regarding specific actions and expenditures proposed to 
be included in the local control and accountability plan in accordance with Education Code section 52062(a)(3) or 52068(a)(3), 
as appropriate. 

d) Held at least one public hearing in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(1) or 52068(b)(1), as appropriate. 

e) Adopted the local control and accountability plan in a public meeting in accordance with Education Code section 52062(b)(2) or 
52068(b)(2), as appropriate. 

Prompt 1: “A summary of the process used to engage educational partners and how this engagement was considered before finalizing the 
LCAP.” 

Describe the engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development of the LCAP, including, at a minimum, 
describing how the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational partners as applicable to the type of LEA. A 
sufficient response to this prompt must include general information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement 
strategies with educational partners. A response may also include information about an LEA’s philosophical approach to engaging its 
educational partners.  

Prompt 2: “A summary of the feedback provided by specific educational partners.” 

Describe and summarize the feedback provided by specific educational partners. A sufficient response to this prompt will indicate ideas, 
trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners. 

Prompt 3: “A description of the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by specific input from educational partners.” 

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide educational partners and the public with clear, specific information about how the engagement 
process influenced the development of the LCAP. The response must describe aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in 
response to the educational partner feedback described in response to Prompt 2. This may include a description of how the LEA prioritized 
requests of educational partners within the context of the budgetary resources available or otherwise prioritized areas of focus within the 
LCAP. For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input can include, but are 
not necessarily limited to: 

• Inclusion of a goal or decision to pursue a Focus Goal (as described below) 
• Inclusion of metrics other than the statutorily required metrics 
• Determination of the desired outcome on one or more metrics 
• Inclusion of performance by one or more student groups in the Measuring and Reporting Results subsection 
• Inclusion of action(s) or a group of actions 
• Elimination of action(s) or group of actions  
• Changes to the level of proposed expenditures for one or more actions 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 50 of 66 

• Inclusion of action(s) as contributing to increased or improved services for unduplicated services 
• Determination of effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the goal 
• Determination of material differences in expenditures 
• Determination of changes made to a goal for the ensuing LCAP year based on the annual update process 
• Determination of challenges or successes in the implementation of actions 

Goals and Actions 
Purpose 
Well-developed goals will clearly communicate to educational partners what the LEA plans to accomplish, what the LEA plans to do in order to 
accomplish the goal, and how the LEA will know when it has accomplished the goal. A goal statement, associated metrics and expected 
outcomes, and the actions included in the goal should be in alignment. The explanation for why the LEA included a goal is an opportunity for 
LEAs to clearly communicate to educational partners and the public why, among the various strengths and areas for improvement highlighted 
by performance data and strategies and actions that could be pursued, the LEA decided to pursue this goal, and the related metrics, expected 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures. 

A well-developed goal can be focused on the performance relative to a metric or metrics for all students, a specific student group(s), narrowing 
performance gaps, or implementing programs or strategies expected to impact outcomes. LEAs should assess the performance of their 
student groups when developing goals and the related actions to achieve such goals. 

Requirements and Instructions 
LEAs should prioritize the goals, specific actions, and related expenditures included within the LCAP within one or more state priorities. LEAs 
should consider performance on the state and local indicators, including their locally collected and reported data for the local indicators that 
are included in the Dashboard in determining whether and how to prioritize its goals within the LCAP. 

In order to support prioritization of goals, the LCAP template provides LEAs with the option of developing three different kinds of goals: 

• Focus Goal: A Focus Goal is relatively more concentrated in scope and may focus on a fewer number of metrics to measure improvement. A Focus 
Goal statement will be time bound and make clear how the goal is to be measured. 

• Broad Goal: A Broad Goal is relatively less concentrated in its scope and may focus on improving performance across a wide range of metrics. 

• Maintenance of Progress Goal: A Maintenance of Progress Goal includes actions that may be ongoing without significant changes and allows an 
LEA to track performance on any metrics not addressed in the other goals of the LCAP. 

At a minimum, the LCAP must address all LCFF priorities and associated metrics. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 51 of 66 

Focus Goal(s) 
Goal Description: The description provided for a Focus Goal must be specific, measurable, and time bound. An LEA develops a Focus Goal 
to address areas of need that may require or benefit from a more specific and data intensive approach. The Focus Goal can explicitly 
reference the metric(s) by which achievement of the goal will be measured and the time frame according to which the LEA expects to achieve 
the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA has chosen to prioritize this goal. An explanation must be 
based on Dashboard data or other locally collected data. LEAs must describe how the LEA identified this goal for focused attention, including 
relevant consultation with educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to promote transparency and understanding around the decision to 
pursue a focus goal. 

Broad Goal 
Goal Description: Describe what the LEA plans to achieve through the actions included in the goal. The description of a broad goal will be 
clearly aligned with the expected measurable outcomes included for the goal. The goal description organizes the actions and expected 
outcomes in a cohesive and consistent manner. A goal description is specific enough to be measurable in either quantitative or qualitative 
terms. A broad goal is not as specific as a focus goal. While it is specific enough to be measurable, there are many different metrics for 
measuring progress toward the goal. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA developed this goal and how the actions and metrics grouped 
together will help achieve the goal. 

Maintenance of Progress Goal 
Goal Description: Describe how the LEA intends to maintain the progress made in the LCFF State Priorities not addressed by the other goals 
in the LCAP. Use this type of goal to address the state priorities and applicable metrics not addressed within the other goals in the LCAP. The 
state priorities and metrics to be addressed in this section are those for which the LEA, in consultation with educational partners, has 
determined to maintain actions and monitor progress while focusing implementation efforts on the actions covered by other goals in the LCAP. 

Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain how the actions will sustain the progress exemplified by the related metrics. 

Required Goals 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in determining what goals to include in the LCAP and what those goals will address; however, beginning with 
the development of the 2022–23 LCAP, LEAs that meet certain criteria are required to include a specific goal in their LCAP. 

Consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria: An LEA is eligible for Differentiated Assistance for three or more consecutive years 
based on the performance of the same student group or groups in the Dashboard. A list of the LEAs required to include a goal in the LCAP 
based on student group performance, and the student group(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s Local Control Funding 
Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  

• Consistently low-performing student group(s) goal requirement: An LEA meeting the consistently low-performing student group(s) criteria must 
include a goal in its LCAP focused on improving the performance of the student group or groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 52 of 66 

Assistance. This goal must include metrics, outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, 
this student group or groups. An LEA required to address multiple student groups is not required to have a goal to address each student group; 
however, each student group must be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this required goal with 
another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe the outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the needs of, and improve outcomes for, the student group or 
groups that led to the LEA’s eligibility for Differentiated Assistance. 

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the student 
group(s) that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal, how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous 
efforts to improve outcomes for the student group(s), and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help 
achieve the outcomes identified in the goal description. 

Low-performing school(s) criteria: The following criteria only applies to a school district or COE with two or more schools; it does not apply 
to a single-school district. A school district or COE has one or more schools that, for two consecutive years, received the two lowest 
performance levels on all but one of the state indicators for which the school(s) receive performance levels in the Dashboard and the 
performance of the “All Students” student group for the LEA is at least one performance level higher in all of those indicators. A list of the LEAs 
required to include a goal in the LCAP based on school performance, and the school(s) that lead to identification, may be found on the CDE’s 
Local Control Funding Formula web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 

• Low-performing school(s) goal requirement: A school district or COE meeting the low-performing school(s) criteria must include a goal in its 
LCAP focusing on addressing the disparities in performance between the school(s) and the LEA as a whole. This goal must include metrics, 
outcomes, actions, and expenditures specific to addressing the needs of, and improving outcomes for, the students enrolled at the low-performing 
school or schools. An LEA required to address multiple schools is not required to have a goal to address each school; however, each school must 
be specifically addressed in the goal. This requirement may not be met by combining this goal with another goal. 

• Goal Description: Describe what outcomes the LEA plans to achieve to address the disparities in performance between the students enrolled at 
the low-performing school(s) and the students enrolled at the LEA as a whole.  

• Explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal: Explain why the LEA is required to develop this goal, including identifying the schools(s) 
that lead to the LEA being required to develop this goal; how the actions and associated metrics included in this goal differ from previous efforts to 
improve outcomes for the school(s); and why the LEA believes the actions, metrics, and expenditures included in this goal will help achieve the 
outcomes for students enrolled at the low-performing school or schools identified in the goal description. 

Measuring and Reporting Results: 
For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward the expected outcomes. LEAs are encouraged to 
identify metrics for specific student groups, as appropriate, including expected outcomes that would reflect narrowing of any existing 
performance gaps.  

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 53 of 66 

Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with this metric available at the time of adoption of the LCAP for the first year 
of the three-year plan. LEAs may use data as reported on the 2019 Dashboard for the baseline of a metric only if that data represents the 
most recent available (e.g., high school graduation rate). 

Using the most recent data available may involve reviewing data the LEA is preparing for submission to the California Longitudinal Pupil 
Achievement Data System (CALPADS) or data that the LEA has recently submitted to CALPADS. Because final 2020–21 outcomes on some 
metrics may not be computable at the time the 2021–24 LCAP is adopted (e.g., graduation rate, suspension rate), the most recent data 
available may include a point in time calculation taken each year on the same date for comparability purposes. 

The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year LCAP. 

Complete the table as follows: 

● Metric: Indicate how progress is being measured using a metric. 

● Baseline: Enter the baseline when completing the LCAP for 2021–22. As described above, the baseline is the most recent data 
associated with a metric. Indicate the school year to which the data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 1 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2022–23, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 2 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2023–24, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. 

● Year 3 Outcome: When completing the LCAP for 2024–25, enter the most recent data available. Indicate the school year to which the 
data applies, consistent with the instructions above. The 2024–25 LCAP will be the first year in the next three-year cycle. Completing 
this column will be part of the Annual Update for that year. 

● Desired Outcome for 2023–24: When completing the first year of the LCAP, enter the desired outcome for the relevant metric the LEA 
expects to achieve by the end of the 2023–24 LCAP year. 

Timeline for completing the “Measuring and Reporting Results” part of the Goal. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 54 of 66 

Metric Baseline Year 1 Outcome Year 2 Outcome Year 3 Outcome 
Desired Outcome 

for Year 3 
(2023–24) 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2022–
23. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2023–
24. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2024–
25. Leave blank 
until then. 

Enter information 
in this box when 
completing the 
LCAP for 2021–
22 or when 
adding a new 
metric. 

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative; but at minimum, an LEA’s LCAP must include goals that are measured using all of the 
applicable metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. To the extent a state priority does not 
specify one or more metrics (e.g., implementation of state academic content and performance standards), the LEA must identify a metric to 
use within the LCAP. For these state priorities, LEAs are encouraged to use metrics based on or reported through the relevant self-reflection 
tool for local indicators within the Dashboard. 

Actions: Enter the action number. Provide a short title for the action. This title will also appear in the action tables. Provide a description of the 
action. Enter the total amount of expenditures associated with this action. Budgeted expenditures from specific fund sources will be provided 
in the summary tables. Indicate whether the action contributes to meeting the increase or improved services requirement as described in the 
Increased or Improved Services section using a “Y” for Yes or an “N” for No. (Note: for each such action offered on an LEA-wide or 
schoolwide basis, the LEA will need to provide additional information in the Increased or Improved Summary Section to address the 
requirements in California Code of Regulations, Title 5 [5 CCR] Section 15496(b) in the Increased or Improved Services Section of the LCAP). 

Actions for English Learners: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant English learner student 
subgroup must include specific actions in the LCAP related to, at a minimum, the language acquisition programs, as defined in EC 
Section 306, provided to students and professional development activities specific to English learners. 

Actions for Foster Youth: School districts, COEs, and charter schools that have a numerically significant Foster Youth student 
subgroup are encouraged to include specific actions in the LCAP designed to meet needs specific to Foster Youth students. 

Goal Analysis: 

Enter the LCAP Year. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 55 of 66 

Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the planned actions were effective in 
achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as instructed. 

● Describe the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the articulated goal. Include a discussion of relevant challenges and 
successes experienced with the implementation process. This must include any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned 
action or implemented a planned action in a manner that differs substantively from how it was described in the adopted LCAP.  

● Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and between the Planned 
Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services, as applicable. Minor variances in 
expenditures or percentages do not need to be addressed, and a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required. 

● Describe the effectiveness of the specific actions to achieve the articulated goal as measured by the LEA. In some cases, not all 
actions in a goal will be intended to improve performance on all of the metrics associated with the goal. When responding to this 
prompt, LEAs may assess the effectiveness of a single action or group of actions within the goal in the context of performance on a 
single metric or group of specific metrics within the goal that are applicable to the action(s). Grouping actions with metrics will allow for 
more robust analysis of whether the strategy the LEA is using to impact a specified set of metrics is working and increase transparency 
for educational partners. LEAs are encouraged to use such an approach when goals include multiple actions and metrics that are not 
closely associated. 

● Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard or other local data, as applicable. 

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students  
Purpose 
A well-written Increased or Improved Services section provides educational partners with a comprehensive description, within a single 
dedicated section, of how an LEA plans to increase or improve services for its unduplicated students in grades TK–12 as compared to all 
students in grades TK–12, as applicable, and how LEA-wide or schoolwide actions identified for this purpose meet regulatory requirements. 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of educational partners to 
facilitate their ability to provide input. An LEA’s description in this section must align with the actions included in the Goals and Actions section 
as contributing.  

Requirements and Instructions 
Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Specify the amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grant funds the 
LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year based on the number and concentration of low income, foster youth, and English learner 
students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 56 of 66 

Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent): Specify the amount of additional LCFF concentration grant add-on funding, 
as described in EC Section 42238.02, that the LEA estimates it will receive in the coming year. 

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Specify the estimated percentage by which services 
for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated 
pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover 
percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

LCFF Carryover — Dollar: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Dollar amount identified in the LCFF Carryover Table. If a carryover amount is not 
identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify an amount of zero ($0). 

Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: Add the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve 
Services for the Coming School Year and the Proportional LCFF Required Carryover Percentage and specify the percentage. This is the LEAs 
percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all students in 
the LCAP year, as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(7). 

Required Descriptions: 

For each action being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or COE, an explanation of (1) how the needs 
of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in meeting 
the goals for these students. 

For each action included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement for unduplicated 
pupils and provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis, the LEA must include an explanation consistent with 5 CCR Section 15496(b). For 
any such actions continued into the 2021–24 LCAP from the 2017–2020 LCAP, the LEA must determine whether or not the action was 
effective as expected, and this determination must reflect evidence of outcome data or actual implementation to date. 

Principally Directed and Effective: An LEA demonstrates how an action is principally directed towards and effective in meeting the LEA’s 
goals for unduplicated students when the LEA explains how: 

● It considers the needs, conditions, or circumstances of its unduplicated pupils; 

● The action, or aspect(s) of the action (including, for example, its design, content, methods, or location), is based on these 
considerations; and 

● The action is intended to help achieve an expected measurable outcome of the associated goal. 

As such, the response provided in this section may rely on a needs assessment of unduplicated students. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 57 of 66 

Conclusory statements that a service will help achieve an expected outcome for the goal, without an explicit connection or further explanation 
as to how, are not sufficient. Further, simply stating that an LEA has a high enrollment percentage of a specific student group or groups does 
not meet the increase or improve services standard because enrolling students is not the same as serving students. 

For example, if an LEA determines that low-income students have a significantly lower attendance rate than the attendance rate for all 
students, it might justify LEA-wide or schoolwide actions to address this area of need in the following way: 

After assessing the needs, conditions, and circumstances of our low-income students, we learned that the attendance rate of our low-
income students is 7 percent lower than the attendance rate for all students. (Needs, Conditions, Circumstances [Principally Directed]) 

In order to address this condition of our low-income students, we will develop and implement a new attendance program that is 
designed to address some of the major causes of absenteeism, including lack of reliable transportation and food, as well as a school 
climate that does not emphasize the importance of attendance. Goal N, Actions X, Y, and Z provide additional transportation and 
nutritional resources as well as a districtwide educational campaign on the benefits of high attendance rates. (Contributing Action[s]) 

These actions are being provided on an LEA-wide basis and we expect/hope that all students with less than a 100 percent attendance 
rate will benefit. However, because of the significantly lower attendance rate of low-income students, and because the actions meet 
needs most associated with the chronic stresses and experiences of a socio-economically disadvantaged status, we expect that the 
attendance rate for our low-income students will increase significantly more than the average attendance rate of all other students. 
(Measurable Outcomes [Effective In]) 

COEs and Charter Schools: Describe how actions included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement on an 
LEA-wide basis are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. In the case of COEs and charter schools, schoolwide and LEA-wide are considered to be synonymous. 

For School Districts Only: 

Actions Provided on an LEA-Wide Basis: 

Unduplicated Percentage > 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55 percent or more, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities as 
described above. 

Unduplicated Percentage < 55 percent: For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55 percent, describe how 
these actions are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. Also 
describe how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet these goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this 
determination, including any alternatives considered, supporting research, experience, or educational theory. 

Actions Provided on a Schoolwide Basis: 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 58 of 66 

School Districts must identify in the description those actions being funded and provided on a schoolwide basis, and include the required 
description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis. 

For schools with 40 percent or more enrollment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these actions are principally directed to and 
effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities. 

For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40 percent enrollment of unduplicated pupils: 
Describe how these actions are principally directed to and how the actions are the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for foster 
youth, English learners, and low-income students in the state and any local priorities. 

A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the 
percentage required. 

Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR Section 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are increased or improved 
by at least the percentage calculated as compared to the services provided for all students in the LCAP year. To improve services means to 
grow services in quality and to increase services means to grow services in quantity. Services are increased or improved by those actions in 
the LCAP that are included in the Goals and Actions section as contributing to the increased or improved services requirement, whether they 
are provided on an LEA-wide or schoolwide basis or provided on a limited basis to unduplicated students. A limited action is an action that 
only serves foster youth, English learners, and/or low-income students. This description must address how these action(s) are expected to 
result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services the LEA provides 
to all students for the relevant LCAP year. 

For any action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to 
determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage. See the instructions for determining the Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services for information on calculating the Percentage of Improved Services. 

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the 
number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, 
English learners, and low-income students, as applicable. 
An LEA that receives the additional concentration grant add-on described in EC Section 42238.02 is required to demonstrate how it is using 
these funds to increase the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that 
is greater than 55 percent as compared to the number of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of 
unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. The staff who provide direct services to students must be certificated staff 
and/or classified staff employed by the LEA; classified staff includes custodial staff.  

Provide the following descriptions, as applicable to the LEA: 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 59 of 66 

An LEA that does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on must indicate that a response to this prompt is not 
applicable. 

Identify the goal and action numbers of the actions in the LCAP that the LEA is implementing to meet the requirement to increase the number 
of staff who provide direct services to students at schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent.  

An LEA that does not have comparison schools from which to describe how it is using the concentration grant add-on funds, such as an LEA 
that only has schools with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, must describe how it is using the funds to 
increase the number of credentialed staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide direct services to students at selected 
schools and the criteria used to determine which schools require additional staffing support. 

In the event that an additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase staff providing direct services to students at a school with 
an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, the LEA must describe how it is using the funds to retain staff providing 
direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 

Complete the table as follows:  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students with a concentration of unduplicated students that is 55 
percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated 
students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, Middle/Junior High, 
and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of full time equivalent (FTE) staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year.  

• Provide the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of unduplicated students 
that is 55 percent or less and the staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students at schools with a concentration of 
unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, as applicable to the LEA. The LEA may group its schools by grade span (Elementary, 
Middle/Junior High, and High Schools), as applicable to the LEA. The staff-to-student ratio must be based on the number of FTE staff and the 
number of enrolled students as counted on the first Wednesday in October of each year. 

Action Tables 
Complete the Data Entry Table for each action in the LCAP. The information entered into this table will automatically populate the other Action 
Tables. Information is only entered into the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Table, the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, and 
the LCFF Carryover Table. With the exception of the Data Entry Table, the word “input” has been added to column headers to aid in identifying 
the column(s) where information will be entered. Information is not entered on the remaining Action tables.  

The following tables are required to be included as part of the LCAP adopted by the local governing board or governing body: 

• Table 1: Total Planned Expenditures Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 60 of 66 

• Table 2: Contributing Actions Table (for the coming LCAP Year) 

• Table 3: Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 4: Contributing Actions Annual Update Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

• Table 5: LCFF Carryover Table (for the current LCAP Year) 

Note: The coming LCAP Year is the year that is being planned for, while the current LCAP year is the current year of implementation. For 
example, when developing the 2022–23 LCAP, 2022–23 will be the coming LCAP Year and 2021–22 will be the current LCAP Year. 

Data Entry Table 
The Data Entry Table may be included in the LCAP as adopted by the local governing board or governing body, but is not required to be 
included. In the Data Entry Table, input the following information for each action in the LCAP for that applicable LCAP year: 

• LCAP Year: Identify the applicable LCAP Year. 

• 1. Projected LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the coming school year, 
excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant Program and 
the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  

See EC sections 2574 (for COEs) and 42238.02 (for school districts and charter schools), as applicable, for LCFF apportionment 
calculations.  

• 2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will receive on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students for the coming school 
year. 

• 3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is 
calculated based on the Projected LCFF Base Grant and the Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants, pursuant to 5 
CCR Section 15496(a)(8). This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as 
compared to the services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• LCFF Carryover — Percentage: Specify the LCFF Carryover — Percentage identified in the LCFF Carryover Table from the prior 
LCAP year. If a carryover percentage is not identified in the LCFF Carryover Table, specify a percentage of zero (0.00%). 

• Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year: This percentage will not be entered; it is calculated 
based on the Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year and the LCFF Carryover — 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 61 of 66 

Percentage. This is the percentage by which the LEA must increase or improve services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the coming LCAP year. 

• Goal #: Enter the LCAP Goal number for the action. 

• Action #: Enter the action’s number as indicated in the LCAP Goal. 

• Action Title: Provide a title of the action.  

• Student Group(s): Indicate the student group or groups who will be the primary beneficiary of the action by entering “All,” or by 
entering a specific student group or groups. 

• Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?: Type “Yes” if the action is included as contributing to meeting the increased or 
improved services; OR, type “No” if the action is not included as contributing to meeting the increased or improved services. 

• If “Yes” is entered into the Contributing column, then complete the following columns: 

o Scope: The scope of an action may be LEA-wide (i.e., districtwide, countywide, or charterwide), schoolwide, or limited. An action 
that is LEA-wide in scope upgrades the entire educational program of the LEA. An action that is schoolwide in scope upgrades 
the entire educational program of a single school. An action that is limited in its scope is an action that serves only one or more 
unduplicated student groups.  

o Unduplicated Student Group(s): Regardless of scope, contributing actions serve one or more unduplicated student groups. 
Indicate one or more unduplicated student groups for whom services are being increased or improved as compared to what all 
students receive. 

o Location: Identify the location where the action will be provided. If the action is provided to all schools within the LEA, the LEA 
must indicate “All Schools.” If the action is provided to specific schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must 
enter “Specific Schools” or “Specific Grade Spans.” Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all 
high schools or grades transitional kindergarten through grade five), as appropriate. 

• Time Span: Enter “ongoing” if the action will be implemented for an indeterminate period of time. Otherwise, indicate the span of time 
for which the action will be implemented. For example, an LEA might enter “1 Year,” or “2 Years,” or “6 Months.” 

• Total Personnel: Enter the total amount of personnel expenditures utilized to implement this action.  

• Total Non-Personnel: This amount will be automatically calculated based on information provided in the Total Personnel column and 
the Total Funds column. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 62 of 66 

• LCFF Funds: Enter the total amount of LCFF funds utilized to implement this action, if any. LCFF funds include all funds that make up 
an LEA’s total LCFF target (i.e., base grant, grade span adjustment, supplemental grant, concentration grant, Targeted Instructional 
Improvement Block Grant, and Home-To-School Transportation). 

o Note: For an action to contribute towards meeting the increased or improved services requirement it must include some 
measure of LCFF funding. The action may also include funding from other sources, however the extent to which an action 
contributes to meeting the increased or improved services requirement is based on the LCFF funding being used to implement 
the action. 

• Other State Funds: Enter the total amount of Other State Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Local Funds: Enter the total amount of Local Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Federal Funds: Enter the total amount of Federal Funds utilized to implement this action, if any. 

• Total Funds: This amount is automatically calculated based on amounts entered in the previous four columns. 

• Planned Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the planned quality improvement anticipated for 
the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). A limited action is an action that only serves foster youth, English 
learners, and/or low-income students. 

o As noted in the instructions for the Increased or Improved Services section, when identifying a Planned Percentage of Improved 
Services, the LEA must describe the methodology that it used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional 
percentage. The percentage of improved services for an action corresponds to the amount of LCFF funding that the LEA 
estimates it would expend to implement the action if it were funded. 

For example, an LEA determines that there is a need to analyze data to ensure that instructional aides and expanded learning 
providers know what targeted supports to provide to students who are foster youth. The LEA could implement this action by 
hiring additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students, which the LEA estimates would cost 
$165,000. Instead, the LEA chooses to utilize a portion of existing staff time to analyze data relating to students who are foster 
youth. This analysis will then be shared with site principals who will use the data to coordinate services provided by instructional 
assistants and expanded learning providers to target support to students. In this example, the LEA would divide the estimated 
cost of $165,000 by the amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a 
percentage. This percentage is the Planned Percentage of Improved Service for the action. 

Contributing Actions Table 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 63 of 66 

As noted above, information will not be entered in the Contributing Actions Table; however, the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved 
Services?’ column will need to be checked to ensure that only actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if 
actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses.   

Annual Update Table 
In the Annual Update Table, provide the following information for each action in the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures: Enter the total estimated actual expenditures to implement this action, if any. 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
In the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table, check the ‘Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?’ column to ensure that only 
actions with a “Yes” are displaying. If actions with a “No” are displayed or if actions that are contributing are not displaying in the column, use 
the drop-down menu in the column header to filter only the “Yes” responses. Provide the following information for each contributing action in 
the LCAP for the relevant LCAP year: 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants: Provide the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration 
grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

• Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions: Enter the total estimated actual expenditure of LCFF funds used to implement this 
action, if any. 

• Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services: For any action identified as contributing, being provided on a Limited basis only to 
unduplicated students, and that does not have funding associated with the action, enter the total estimated actual quality improvement anticipated 
for the action as a percentage rounded to the nearest hundredth (0.00%). 

o Building on the example provided above for calculating the Planned Percentage of Improved Services, the LEA in the example implements 
the action. As part of the annual update process, the LEA reviews implementation and student outcome data and determines that the action 
was implemented with fidelity and that outcomes for foster youth students improved. The LEA reviews the original estimated cost for the 
action and determines that had it hired additional staff to collect and analyze data and to coordinate supports for students that estimated 
actual cost would have been $169,500 due to a cost of living adjustment. The LEA would divide the estimated actual cost of $169,500 by the 
amount of LCFF Funding identified in the Data Entry Table and then convert the quotient to a percentage. This percentage is the Estimated 
Actual Percentage of Improved Services for the action. 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant: Provide the total amount of LCFF funding the LEA estimates it will receive for the current 

school year, excluding the supplemental and concentration grants and the add-ons for the Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant 
Program and the Home to School Transportation Program, pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8).  



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 64 of 66 

• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year: This percentage will not be entered. The 
percentage is calculated based on the amounts of the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9) and the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6), pursuant to 5 CCR Section 15496(a)(8), plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from 
the prior year. This is the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as compared to the 
services provided to all students in the current LCAP year. 

Calculations in the Action Tables 
To reduce the duplication of effort of LEAs, the Action Tables include functionality such as pre-population of fields and cells based on the 
information provided in the Data Entry Table, the Annual Update Summary Table, and the Contributing Actions Table. For transparency, the 
functionality and calculations used are provided below. 

Contributing Actions Table 
• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) column 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services 

o This percentage is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 

• Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the coming school year (4 divided by 1, plus 5) 

o This percentage is calculated by dividing the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) by the Projected LCFF Base Grant (1), converting 
the quotient to a percentage, and adding it to the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5). 

Contributing Actions Annual Update Table 
Pursuant to EC Section 42238.07(c)(2), if the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) is less than the Estimated Actual LCFF 
Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the LEA is required to calculate the difference between the Total Planned Percentage of 
Improved Services (5) and the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (7). If the Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (4) 
is equal to or greater than the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants (6), the Difference Between Planned and 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services will display “Not Required.” 

• 6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and Concentration Grants 

o This is the total amount of LCFF supplemental and concentration grants the LEA estimates it will actually receive based on of the number 
and concentration of unduplicated students in the current school year. 

• 4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds) 

o This amount is the total of the Last Year's Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 65 of 66 

• 7. Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds) 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 7 from 4) 

o This amount is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) subtracted from the Total Planned Contributing 
Expenditures (4) 

• 5. Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Planned Percentage of Improved Services column 

• 8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%) 

o This amount is the total of the Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services column 

• Difference Between Planned and Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Subtract 5 from 8) 

o This amount is the Total Planned Percentage of Improved Services (5) subtracted from the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved 
Services (8) 

LCFF Carryover Table 
• 10. Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Current School Year (6 divided by 9 + Carryover %) 

o This percentage is the Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (6) divided by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base 
Grant (9) plus the LCFF Carryover – Percentage from the prior year.  

• 11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8) 

o This percentage is the Total Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (7) divided by the LCFF Funding (9), then converting the 
quotient to a percentage and adding the Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (8). 

• 12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount LCFF Carryover (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9) 

o If the Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (11) is less than the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or 
Improve Services (10), the LEA is required to carry over LCFF funds.  

The amount of LCFF funds is calculated by subtracting the Estimated Actual Percentage to Increase or Improve Services (11) from the 
Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (10) and then multiplying by the Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (9). 
This amount is the amount of LCFF funds that is required to be carried over to the coming year. 



 
 

2022-23 Local Control Accountability Plan for Sierra –Plumas Joint Unified School District/Sierra County Office of Education Page 66 of 66 

• 13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9) 

o This percentage is the unmet portion of the Percentage to Increase or Improve Services that the LEA must carry over into the coming LCAP 
year. The percentage is calculated by dividing the LCFF Carryover (12) by the LCFF Funding (9). 

California Department of Education 
January 2022 
 



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, DBS/CBO 

 

 
 

Sierra County Office of Education 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Adopted Budget 
2022/2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 21, 2022 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
  



    

SCOE 2022-2023 Adopted Budget Narrative 
Page 2 of 5 

Sierra County Office of Education 
2022-2023 Adopted Budget  

Presented June 21, 2022 

 

 

 

Sierra County Office of Education (SCOE) is required by law to adopt a budget each year by June 30th of the preceding year.  

The budget encompasses the General Fund of the district, and is also accompanied by a cash-flow projection and a multi-year 

projection covering the 2022/23 budget and two subsequent years.  

 

The following narrative provides the major assumption used in the preparation of the County’s 

2022-2023 June Adopted Budget.  Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are 

just that-projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors 

change, they are not predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions 

based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; 

there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

 

 

The Big Picture 
 

Presently the COVID pandemic has mellowed into an endemic phase. Some areas are seeing upticks in COVID cases however 

hospitalizations and masking requirements are no longer the norm. Still we have issues that are threatening the pulse of the 

U.S. economy as well as others around the globe. The war in Ukraine, supply chain issues, food chain production issues, and 

of course energy supply issues which include the cost of oil, gasoline and diesel products. Overall the Consumer Price Index 

for the previous 12 months is at 8.3% for all items across the board. Some notable increases however are energy commodities 

at 44.7%, this includes gasoline of all types at 43.6% and fuel oil at 80.5%. The CPI for food is 9.4%, an increase of 0.9% in 

April and was the 17th consecutive monthly increase. According to the Organization for Economic Cooperation and 

Development, the growth forecast for the U.S. economy has been cut, blaming high inflation that is projected to take longer to 

dissipate as supply disruptions continue. The OECD’s downgrade of U.S. economic growth forecasts comes on the heels of 

the World Bank’s most recent economic outlook, which similarly slashed its expectations for America’s GDP growth. Does 

this indicate mounting stagflation? A toxic combination of high inflation and sluggish growth? These types of inflation 

numbers affect everyone, something to be aware of and watch closely to see what the impact will be at the local level.  

  

The May Revision from the Governor has proposed many changes to funding. The proposal of the statutory cost-of-living 

adjustment (COLA) included was 6.56% to the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), as well as child nutrition, adult 

education block grant, mandate block grant, foster youth programs and others. Changes to the funding structure are also 

proposed due to the decline in student enrollment statewide. School districts are proposed to be funded on either the greater of 

current year, prior year or the average of the most recent three prior years’ ADA. County offices of Education and Charter 

Schools are not afforded the prior year guarantee and are funded on a current year ADA only. Proposals to amend the state’s 

necessary small school (NSS) allowances have been made but no details have been provided on what those changes will be or 

the impact it will have on schools.     

 

 

 COLA of 6.56% projected for 22/23 

 

 COLA of 5.38% projected for 23/24 and  

 

 COLA of 4.02% projected for 24/25 

 
 

 

 



    

SCOE 2022-2023 Adopted Budget Narrative 
Page 3 of 5 

GENERAL FUND 
 

REVENUE 

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the second interim and are reflected in the 2020/21 

Estimated Actuals. 

 

Local Control Funding Formula 

Local Control Funding Formula had an increase of $452,283.  

 

Federal Revenue 

Federal Revenue is not projected to change  

 

State Revenue 

State Revenues decreased by ($165,981) for the following reasons: 

       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 

 Unemployment Admin Support  ($      200) 

 Unrestricted Lottery   ($      266) 

 Educator Effectiveness RS6266  ($ 10,340) 

 Special Education RS6500   $ 48,944 

 SpEd RS6536 Dispute Prev/Res’n ($  7,085) 

 SpEd RS6537 Learning Recovery ($ 31,874) 

 SpEd RS6546 MH Svcs    $ 28,868 

 Foster Youth RS7368 – 1 time funding ($ 77,935) 

 IPI Grant RS7422   ($  35,090) 

 County Safe Schools – 1 time funding ($  60,000) 

 CalOES SCIGP    ($  21,003) 

Net Change   ($ 165,981) 

 

Local Revenue 

Local Revenue is not projected to change. 

 

 

 

 
 

LCFF Sources; 
$1,619,200; 52%

Federal ; $159,842; 
5%

Other State; 
$855,070; 28%

Other Local; 
$409,500; 13%

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $52,722; 
2%

Total Resources $3,096,334



    

SCOE 2022-2023 Adopted Budget Narrative 
Page 4 of 5 

Description 2018-2019 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Estimated 

Actuals 

2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

LCFF Resources $851,039 $1,004,442 $1,360,567 $1,166,917 $1,619,200 

Federal  158,912 153,833 164,529 159,842 159,842 

Other State 634,134 789,338 906,883 1,070,527 855,070 

Other Local 486,100 451,949 445,915 409,500 409,500 

Transfer-in SRS 47,204 61,357 55,928 58,276 52,722 

Total $2,177,389 $2,460,919 $2,933,822 $2,865,062 $3,096,334 

 

 

EXPENDITURES 

 

General Fund Expenditures 
Expenditures decreased by ($147,249) from the 2021-22 Estimated Actuals. 

 

 
 

 

 

Expenditures Comparison  

Description 2018-2019 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Actuals 

2021-2022 

Estimated 

Actuals 

2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

Certificated $  675,798 $  563,831 $  591,047 $  670,846 $  649,703 

Classified 401,509 400,060 416,033 605,781 678,031 

Benefits 553,278 511,330 556,890 693,300 704,123 

Books & Supplies 35,460 33,156 24,326 119,900 70,661 

Services & 

Operating 

519,917 462,156 466,163 753,033 604,448 

Capital Outlay 291,968 83,784 49,733 41,000 45,855 

Other Outgo 47,204 19,958 -0-        49,428 49,428 

Total 2,525,134 2,074,275 2,104,192 2,933,288 2,802,249 

 

 

Certificated; 
$649,703; 23%

Classified; 
$678,031; 24%

Benefits; $704,123; 
25%

Books & Supplies; 
$70,661; 2%

Services & 
Operating; 

$604,448; 22%

Capital Outlay; 
$45,855; 2% Outgo to District; 

$49,928; 2%

Total Expenses  $2,802,249



    

SCOE 2022-2023 Adopted Budget Narrative 
Page 5 of 5 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Projected Ending Fund Balance 

2018-19 $2,509,684 actuals 

2019-20 $2,896,329 actuals  

2020-21 $3,752,959 actuals 

2021-22 $3,592,074 estimated actuals 

2022-23 $3,886,159 projected 

 

 

 

Personnel  FTE 

Certificated  5.50 

Superintendent    .15 

Administrative  2.60  23.00 FTE 

Classified            11.75 

Confidential  3.00 

 

 

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services  

Speech 

Occupational Therapy 

Adapted P.E. 

Public Nurse 

 

 

Comments 

 

1. 22/23 COLA 6.56%, 23/24 COLA 5.38% and 24/25 COLA 4.02% on LCFF. 

2. ADA accounting allowed at 19/20 levels for 22/23. 

3. Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee range (14,398.50 to 

17,536.50);   Certificated employees hired effective 2017/18 hard capped at $17,536; all other 

employees H/W is capped at $17,536. H/W cost is $215,022. 

4. PERS rate increase from 22.91% to 25.37%, for a projected annual cost of $163,936. 

5. STRS rate increase from 16.92% to 19.10%.for a projected annual cost of $190,814. 

6. Reimburse Sierra-Plumas JUSD to provide business, curriculum, and technology services. 

7. Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $46,000. Award increased for 20/21, 21/22 and 22/23. No 

additional renewal projected. 

8. Positive Certification 

9. Projected ending cash balance: $3,886,159 

Fiscal Year Amount 

2018-19 actuals (336,375) 

2019-20 actuals 386,644 

2020-21 actuals 829,630 

2021-22 estimated actuals (133,885) 

2022-23 projected 294,085 





Reviewed By:

Year: 21/22 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 22/23 Pos (Neg) % 21/22 22/23 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Estimated 

Actuals

Adopted 

Budget Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 1,166,917     1,619,200     452,283       38.76% 1 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 1,166,917     1,619,200     452,283       38.76%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 159,842       159,842       -                  0.00% 159,842       159,842       -                  0.00%

State Revenues 8300-8599 7,030           6,564           (466)            -6.63% 1,014,021     848,506       (165,515)      -16.32% 7 1,021,051     855,070       (165,981)      -16.26%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 405,000       405,000       -                  0.00% 4,500           4,500           -                  0.00% 409,500       409,500       -                  0.00%

Total Revenues 1,578,947     2,030,764     451,817       28.62% 1,178,363     1,012,848     (165,515)      -14.05% 2,757,310     3,043,612     286,302       10.38%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 276,209       311,565       35,356         12.80% 2 394,637       338,138       (56,499)       -14.32% 8 670,846       649,703       (21,143)        -3.15%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 353,878       416,205       62,327         17.61% 3 251,903       261,826       9,923          3.94% 605,781       678,031       72,250         11.93%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 363,057       400,932       37,875         10.43% 330,243       303,191       (27,052)       -8.19% 693,300       704,123       10,823         1.56%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 44,875         14,564         (30,311)        -67.55% 4 81,315         56,097         (25,218)        -31.01% 9 126,190       70,661         (55,529)       -44.00%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 396,285       384,761       (11,524)        -2.91% 366,641       219,687       (146,954)      -40.08% 10 762,926       604,448       (158,478)      -20.77%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 35,000         45,855         10,855         31.01% 5 6,000           -                  (6,000)         -100.00% 41,000         45,855         4,855          11.84%

Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428         24,428         -                  0.00% 25,000         25,000         -                  0.00% 49,428         49,428         -                  0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (31,724)        (21,947)        9,777          -30.82% 6 31,724         21,947         (9,777)         -30.82% 6 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 1,462,008     1,576,363     114,355       7.82% 1,487,463     1,225,886     (261,577)      -17.59% 2,949,471     2,802,249     (147,222)      -4.99%

Rev less Exp 116,939       454,401       337,462       288.58% (309,100)      (213,038)      96,062         -31.08% (192,161)      241,363       433,524       -225.60%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 58,276         52,722         (5,554)         -9.53% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 58,276         52,722         (5,554)         -9.53%

Contributions 8980-8999 (173,658)      (213,038)      (39,380)       22.68% 173,658       213,038       39,380         22.68% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Total Other Sources (115,382)      (160,316)      (44,934)        38.94% 173,658       213,038       39,380         22.68% 58,276         52,722         (5,554)          -9.53%

Change in Fund Bal 1,557           294,085       292,528       18787.93% (135,442)      -                 135,442       -100.00% (133,885)      294,085       427,970       -319.65%

Beg Fund Bal 3,590,517     3,592,074     1,557           0.04% 135,442       -                  (135,442)      -100.00% 3,725,959     3,592,074     (133,885)      -3.59%

Adjustments -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,590,517     3,592,074     1,557           0.04% 135,442       -                  (135,442)      -100.00% 3,725,959     3,592,074     (133,885)      -3.59%

End Fund Bal 3,592,074     3,886,159     294,085       8.19% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 3,592,074     3,886,159    294,085       8.19%

Non Spendable 600              500              (100)            -                  600              500              (100)            

Restricted  -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Comitted -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

OPEB 92,485         92,485         -                  -                  92,485         92,485         -                  

Assigned -                  #DIV/0! -                  #DIV/0! -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

REU 398,000       378,000       (20,000)       -                  398,000       378,000       (20,000)       

Unassigned 3,100,989    3,415,174     314,085       10.13% -                 -                 -                 #DIV/0! 3,100,989    3,415,174     314,085       10.13%

REU is: 13.5% 13.5%

Tickmark Legend

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2022/23 Adopted Budget

Sierra County Office of Education

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet



1 Unrestricted revenue increased approx $452k due to projected 6.56% COLA for 22/23 and state revisions to ADA calculations.

2 Unrestricted certificated salaries were increased approx $35k due to step/column changes and projected COLA of 6.56% for 22/23.

3 Unrestricted classified salaries were increased approx $62k due to step/column changes, projected COLA of 6.56% for 22/23 and addition of Technology personnel.

4 Unrestricted materials & supplies were reduced approx ($15k) for lottery and approx ($15k) for EPA expenditures.

5 Unrestricted capital outlay increased approx $11k for EPA expenditures.

6 Unrestricted/Restricted "other outgo" was reduced approx ($10k) due to reduction in CDE ICR (Indirect Cost Rate) calculation.

7 Restricted revenue increased approx $39k for SpEd, reduced approx ($78k) for Foster Youth Direct Svcs Grant (AB130), COVID funding reduced approx ($46k), County Safe Schools program not

 continued reduced ($60k), and CalOES grant not continued reduced approx ($21k).

8 Restricted certificated salaries were increased approx $11k for SpEd, reduced approx ($34k) for COVID funding and approx ($33k) for County Safe Schools program discontinued.

9 Restricted materials & supplies reduced approx ($4k) for lottery, reduced approx ($1k) for SpEd, rduced approx ($1k) for Foster Youth, reduced approx ($3k) for COVID funding and reduced approx ($11k) for

CalOES grant discontinued, reduced approx ($5k) for TUPE.

10 Restricted operating expenditures reduced approx ($11k) for Educator Effectiveness, reduced approx ($42k) for SpEd, increased approx $3k for TUPE, reduced approx ($76k) for Foster Youth, reduced approx ($2k)

for COVID, reduced approx ($5k) for County Safe Schools discontinued, reduced approx ($10k) for CalOES discontinued, reduced approx ($4k) for other contracted services.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Sierra County Office of Education

2022/23 Adopted Budget



Sierra County Office of Education

2022/23 Adopted Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 1,619,200     -               1,619,200       1,706,313    -            1,706,313     1,774,907     -              1,774,907     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 -               159,842        159,842         -              159,842     159,842       -              159,842       159,842        

State Revenues 8300-8599 6,564           848,506        855,070         6,564           848,506     855,070       6,564           848,506       855,070        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 405,000        4,500           409,500         405,000       4,500         409,500       405,000       4,500           409,500        

Transfers In 8910-8979 52,722          -               52,722           52,722         -            52,722         20,331         -              20,331          

Contributions 8980-8999 (213,038)       213,038        -                (222,865)      222,865     -              (231,130)      231,130       -               

Total Revenues 1,870,448     1,225,886     3,096,334       1,947,734    1,235,713   3,183,447     1,975,672     1,243,978     3,219,650     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 311,565        338,138        649,703         317,559       342,922     660,481       323,756       347,824       671,580        

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 416,205        261,826        678,031         423,318       264,949     688,267       430,866       267,672       698,538        

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 400,932        303,191        704,123         405,090       305,111     710,201       406,877       305,751       712,628        

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 14,564          56,097         70,661           14,564         56,097       70,661         14,564         56,097         70,661          

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 384,761        219,687        604,448         384,761       219,687     604,448       384,761       219,687       604,448        

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 45,855          -               45,855           45,855         -            45,855         45,855         -              45,855          

Other Outgo 7xxx's 24,428          25,000         49,428           24,428         25,000       49,428         24,428         25,000         49,428          

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (21,947)        21,947         -                (21,947)        21,947       -              (21,947)        21,947         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 -               -               -                -              -            -              -              -              -               

Total Expenditures 1,576,363     1,225,886     2,802,249       1,593,628    1,235,713   2,829,341     1,609,160     1,243,978     2,853,138     

Rev less Exp 294,085        -               294,085         354,106       -            354,106       366,512       -              366,512        

Change in Fund Bal 294,085       -              294,085         354,106       -            354,106       366,512       -              366,512       

Beg Fund Bal 3,592,074     -               3,592,074       3,886,159    -            3,886,159     4,240,265     -              4,240,265     

Adjustments -               -               -                -            -              -              -               

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,592,074     -               3,592,074       3,886,159    -            3,886,159     4,240,265     -              4,240,265     

End Fund Bal 3,886,159     -              3,886,159      4,240,265    -            4,240,265    4,606,777    -              4,606,777    

Non Spendable 500              -               500                500             -            500              500              -              500              

Restricted  -               -               -                -            -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 92,485          -               92,485           92,485         -            92,485         92,485         -              92,485          

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -               -                -              -              -              -               

REU 378,000        -               378,000         378,000       -            378,000       378,000       -              378,000        

Unassigned 3,415,174     -              3,415,174       3,769,280    -            3,861,765    4,135,792    -              4,228,277    

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 2022-2023 BUDGET
Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00

LCFF Sources 8010-8099 183,496.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE 183,496.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Object Codes
(Objects 1000-7999)

Teachers Salaries 1000-1999 87,000.00

Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100-2150 10,000.00

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 42,741.00

Books & Supplies
Materials & Supplies 4300 5,000.00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00

Travel & Conference 5200 3,472.00

Capital Outlay
Equipment Replacement 10,855.00

Other Outgo 
County Tuition 7100 24,428.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 183,496.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Object
2022-2023 Budget Recommendation

June 21, 2022



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Form 

01 

08 

09 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

25 

30 

35 

40 

53 

56 

57 

61 

62 

63 

66 

67 

71 

73 

76 

95 

A 

ASSET 

CASH 

CB 

cc 

Callfo111la Department of Education 
SACS Wllb System 
System Verslorn SACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

G = General Ledger Data; S = 

Supplemental Data 

Description 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Table of Contents 

General Fund/County School Serv Ice 

Fund 

Student Activ lty Special Revenue 

Fund 

Charter Schools Special Revenue 

Fund 

Special Education Pass-Through Fund 

Adult Education Fund 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Forest Reserve Fund 

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Capital Outlay Projects 

School Bus Emissions Reduction 

Fund 

Foundation Special Revenue Fund 

Special Reserve Fund for 

Postemployrnent Benefits 

Building Fund 

Capital Facilities Fund 

State School Building Lease-Purchase 

Fund 

County School Facilities Fund 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital 

Outlay Projects 

Tax Override Fund 

Debt Service Fund 

Foundation Permanent Fund 

Cat eteria Enterprise Fund 

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 

Other Enterprise Fund 

Warehouse Revolving Fund 

Self-Insurance Fund 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

Foundation Private-Purpose Trust 

Fund 

Warrant/Pass-Through Fund 

Student Body Fund 

Average Daily Attendance 

Schedule of Capital Assets 

Cashflow Worksheet 

Budget Certification 

Workers' Compensation Certification 

Page 1 of 2 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

GS 

G 

G 

s 

s 

46104620000000 
Form TC 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Data Supplied For: 

2022-23 
Budget 

GS 

G 

G 

s 

s 

s 

s 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:35:30 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

1 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

CHG 

DEBT 

ESMOE 

ICR 

L 

MYP 

SEA 

SEAS 

SIAA 

SIAB 

01CS 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: S ACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

Change Order Form 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Table of Contents 

Schedule of Long-Term Llabllltles 

Every Student Succeeds Act 
Maintenance of Effort 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Lottery Report 

Multiy ear Projections - General Fund 

Special Education Revenue 
Allocations 

Special Education Revenue 
Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) 

Summary of lnterfund Actlv ities -
Actuals 

Summary of lnterfund Activities -
Budget 

Criteria and Standards Review 

Page 2 of 2 

s 

GS 

GS 

GS 

s 

G 

GS 

46104620000000 
Form TC 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

GS 

s 

s 

G 

GS 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:35:30 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 2 of 97



Sierra County Office o( Education 
Sierra County 

DHcrlptlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other Slate Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Cerlil icated Salaries 

2) Classifled Salarles 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Book& end Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capilal Outlay 

7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transrers or 
Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo • Trensrer.s or Indirect Cosl.s 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES DEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS. B9) 

0, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Ttanslers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) OlhP:tr Soun:es/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Us.es 

3) Conlrlbutlons 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 · Audiled (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olher Restatemenl9 

e) Adju&ted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June JO (E + F1e) 

Components or Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendeble 

Revolving Cash 

Slores 

Prepaid Items 

AII Othars 

b) Reslrlcled 

c) Committed 

Stabl1izalioo Arrangements 

Olhor Commilmants 

OPEB 

OPES 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Raserv e for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 

e) In Counly Treasury 

1) Fa\r Value Adjustment to Cash In 
Counly Treasury 

b) In Banks 

c) In Revolvlng Cash Account 

d) with Fiscal Agenl/Tnislee 

e) Collecllons Aweiling Deposit 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Resource Codes Codas 

6010-8099 

8100-6299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000.6999 

7100•7299 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

0000 g750 

0000 9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

9140 

2022·23 Budget, July 1 
General Fund / County School Service Fund 

EJ1.p endUures by Object 

2021•22 Estimated Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unre11trlcted Reslrlcled col. A+ B 

(A) (B) (C) 

1,166,917.00 0 00 1,166,917.00 

0,00 159,642,00 159,642,00 

7,030.00 1,014,021.00 1,021.051 00 

405,000 00 4,!500.00 409,500.00 

1,578,947 00 1,176,363,00 2,757,310.00 

276,209 00 394.637,00 670.646 00 
--

353,878.00 251.903.00 605,781 00 

363,057.00 330,243.00 693,300.00 
---

44,875,00 81,315 00 126,190 00 

396,285,00 366,641.00 762,926 00 

35,000.00 6,000.00 41,000.00 

24,428,00 25,000 00 49,428 00 

(31,724.00) 31.724,00 0,00 

1,462,006,00 1,487,463 00 2,949,471 00 

116,939.00 (309. 100 00) (192,181 00) 

58,276,00 0,00 58,276 00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 o.oo

0 00 0,00 0 00 

(173,658,00) 173,658,00 0.00 

(115,382.00) 173,658,00 58,276,00 

1,557,00 (135,442.00) (133,805.00) 

3,590,517.00 135,--442.00 3,725,959.00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

3,590,517 00 135,442.00 :J, 725,959.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 

3,590,517.00 135,442 00 3,725,959.00 

3,592,074.00 0,00 3,592,074.00 

600 00 0.00 600 00 

0,00 0 00 0,00 
--

0 00 0,00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 o.oo 

92,485.00 000 92.485_00 

92,485 00 92,485.00 

0.00 

0 00 0 00 O 00 

398,000 00 0,00 398,000 00 

3,100,98 9 .00 0.00 3,100,989.00 

4,265,757.17 (88".709.57) 3,377,047 60 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

0 00 0,00 0 00 

600.00 0.00 600.00 

0 00 0,00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 0,00 

Page 1 of 8 

2022·23 Budget 

Unreslrlcled RHtrlcted 
(D) (E) 

1,619,200,00 0,00 

0,00 159,642.00 

6,564,00 848,506 00 

405,000.00 4,!500,00 

2,030,764.00 1,012,646 00 

311,565 00 336,136.00 

416,205 00 281,826.00 

400,932.00 303, 191,00 

14,564.00 56,097 00 

3811,761.00 219,687 00 

45.855.00 0.00 

24,428 00 25,000,00 

(21,947 00) 21,947,00 

1,576,363.00 1,225,688.00 

454,401.00 (213,038,00) 

52,722.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0 00 0 00 

(213,038.00) 213,038.00 

(160,316.00) 213,038,00 

294,085.00 0 00 

3,592.074 00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 

3,592.074 00 0 00 
--

0.00 0 00 

3,592,074.00 0,00 

3,686.159.00 o,oo 

500.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

92,485,00 0.00 

n.4a5.oo I 

0,00 0.00 

378.000 00 0.00 

3,415,174,00 0 00 

◄e1o◄e20000000 
Form01 

08BVJW9WJJ(2022•2l) 

Total Fund 1/1 Dlff 

col. D +E Column 
IF) C&F 

1,619,200 00 36.8'/4. 

159,842.00 0 0% 

855,070.00 -16.3% 

409,500 00 0 0% 

3,043,612 00 10 4% 

649,703.00 -3.2",<, 

678,031.ClO 11.9% 

704,123.00 1.6% 

70,661 00 -44.0% 

604,446.00 -20 8% 

45,655 00 11 6% 

49,428.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

2,802,249.00 -5.0% 

241,363 00 -225 6% 

52,722 00 -95% I
0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

52,722.00 -9.5% 

294,065 00 -319.7% 

J.592.074 00 -3.6% 

000 0.0% 

3.592,074.00 -3 6% 

0 00 0 0% 

3,592,074.00 -3 6% 

J,Ba6, 1sg,oo 8.2% 

500.00 -16.7% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

92,485.00 0.0% 

0 00 

92,485.00 

0�00 0 0% 

378,000.00 -5.0% 

3,415,174-00 10.1% 

Printed: 6/1412022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 3 of 97



Sierra County omce of Education 
Sierra County 

Da&crlptlon 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due rrom Granter Government 

5) Due from Olher Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid EKpendltures 

8) Other Curren! Assets 

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 

H, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows or Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Pay able 

2) Due Lo Gren Lor Governments 

3) Due to Olher Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Uneamed Revonue 

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Derorred lnrlows of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Ba�nce, June 30 

(G9 + H2) • (16 1- J2) 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

Stele Aid• Currenl Year 

Educallon Protection Accounl Slate Aid• Current 
Year 

Slate Aid • PrlOf Years 

Tex Relle( Subventions 

HomeO'Mlers' Ellemptions 

limber Yield Tax 

Other Subv eotlonsfln-Ueu Taxes 

County & Olslricl Taxes 

Seemed RoW Taxes 

Unsecured Roll TMes 

Prior Venrs' Taxe9 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmeotation Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 
617/699/1992) 

Pen111lles and Interest lrom Delinquent Taxes 

Receipt from Co Board of Sups 

Miscelleneous Funds (EC 41604) 

Royallle9 and Bonuses 

Olher 111-Lleu Taxes 

less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers• Currant Year 

AU Olher LCFF Transfers - Currenl Year 

Transf11rs to Charter Schools In lieu of Property 
Taxes 

Property Taxes Tran9'ers 

LCFF/Revenua Llmll Transfers• Prior Years 

TOTAL. LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operallons 

Special Educalion Enlittemenl 

Special Education Discretionary Granls 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Flood Control Funds 

Wlldllr s Reser."• F uricl11 

California Deparlmenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

ObJ«n:t 
Resource Codu Codes 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

0340 

949-0 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

8011 

8012 

0019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

6070 

8081 

8082 

8089 

0000 8091 

AIIOLher 8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8270 

8280 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
General Fund/ Counly School Service Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2021 ·22 E�Un1ated Actuals 

Unreatrlcl•d 
(A) 

0 00 
--

3,307.76 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 
--

0 00 

4,269,664.93 

0.00 

0.00 

3,299,03 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

3,299 03 

0 00 

0.00 

4,266,365.90 

915,333.00 

183,496.00 

0 00 

601.00 

o.oo 

0 00 

63,998.00 

2,809.00 

60,00 

630,00 

0 00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 
--

o.oo 

1,166,917 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

1,166,917.00 

0.00 

0 00 
---

0 00 

0 00 

000 

0 00  

0,00 

Restricted 

~ -

(8) 

0 00 

0 00 

33,259 50 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

(855,450,07) 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

(44,293 60) 

0,00 

0,00 

o.oo 

(44,293.60) 

0 00 

0.00 

(811,156.47) 

0 00 
-- -

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 
---

0-00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0,00 

000 

111,950 00 

25.789 00 

0 .00 

0 00 

O 00 

0 00 

Page 2 of 8 

Total Fund 
col. A+ e 

(CJ 

0.00 

3,307.76 
--

33,259.50 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

3,414.214,06 

o.oo 

0 00 

3,299 03 

(44,293 60) 

0 .00 

0 00 

0,00 

(40,994 57) 

0 00 

0 00 

3,455,209.43 

915,333 00 

1B3,496.00 

0 00 

601.00 

0 00 

0.00 

63,998 00 

2,809.00 

50.00 

630 00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

1,166,917 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 .00 

0,00 

1,166,917.00 

0 00 

111,950,00 

25.789,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

2022·2'3 Budget 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(DI (El 

1,366,935 00 000 

183,496 00 0.00 

O 00 0 00 

601,00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 0 0  

65,368 00 0 00 

2,200 00 0 00 

100 00 0 00 

500.00 0.00 

0,00 0 00 

0,00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 

0 00 000 

1,619,200 00 0 00 

0.00 

O 00 0,00 

0,00 0 00 

O 00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

1,619.200 00 0 00 

000 0,00 

o.oo 111,950.00 

0 00 25,789.00 
---

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 .00 
- --· 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

46104620000000 
Form 01 

0889JW9WJJ(2022·2'3) 

Total Fund % Dlff 

col.  D + E Column 
(F) C&F 

1,366,935 00 49,3% 

163,496,00 00% 

0.00 0,0% 

601 00 0,0% 

0.00 O.O'k 

0,00 0,0% 

65,368 00 2.1% 

2,200.00 -21 7% 

100.00 100,0o/o 

500.00 -20,6% 

o.oo O.Oo/v 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0,00 00% 

0 00 00% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

1,619,200.00 38.8% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 
----

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0% 

1,619,200 00 38.8% 

0,00 0.0 %  

111,950,00 0.0% 

25,789 00 0,0% 

0 00 0 0% 
------

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

Printed: 6/1412022 9:39:28 AM 
Fonn Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 4 of 97



Sierra Counly Office ot Education 
Sierra County 

Ducrlpllon 

FEM'\ 

lnleragancy Contracts Bet'M:lan LEAs 

Pc1ss-Through Revenues (rom Federal Sources 

Tille I, Part A, Basic 

TIiie I, Part 0, Local Delinquent Programs 

lille II, Part A. SupporHng Elleclive lnslroctiori 

Tille Ill, Part A, lmmigrent Student P,ogram 

Tille Ill, Part A. English Learner Program 

Pubic Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB I Every Sludent Succeeds Acl 

Career and Technical Educalion 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Slale Apporlionrnents 

ROC/P Entlllemenl 

Prior Years 

.Spet:1al Ertu,;::,01Jon Ma.Dtar Pion 

Currenl Year 

Prior Years 

All Other Stele Apportionmenls - Current Year 

AJI OlheJ Stale AppOtllonments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrillon Programs 

rviandaled Cosls Relmbursamenls 

Lollery - Unrestricted end lns1ructional Materials 

Tq...-RoUor Sub,Yonll0fl! 

Restricted Levies. Other 

Homeowners' E11:emptions 

Olher Subv enllons/ln-Lieu Ta;,:es 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

State Sources 

After School Education end Safely (ASES) 

Charter School FaclHly Grant 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

CaMfornla Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

American lndlan Early Childhood Education 

Speciaized Secondary 

All Other S\ale Revenue 

TOTAL, OlliER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Olhar Local Revenue 

County and Dlslrlcl T8XQS 

Olher Reslricted Lev les 

Secured Roll 

Unsecurltd Ro11 

Prior Years· Taus 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Va.totem Taxes 

Parcel Taxes 

Olher 

Community Redev elopmenl Funds Not Sub)ecl 
to LCFF Deduction 

Penallles and lnlerest from Delinquent Non-
LCFF TaKeS 

Salas 

Sale al Equipmenl/SuppUes 

$11lo oJ Pubicalions. 

Food Service Sales 

All Oiher Sale!! 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Ruoutce Codee Code& 

8281 

8285 

8287 

3010 8290 

3025 8290 

4035 8290 

4201 8290 

4203 8290 

4610 8290 

3040, 3045, 3060, 
3061, 3110, 3150, 
3155, 3180, 3162, 
3183, 4037, 4038, 8290 
4123, 4124, 4126, 
4127, 4128, 4204, 
5630 

3500-3599 8290 

All Other 8290 

6360 6319 

6500 8311 

6500 8319 

AIIO\her 6311 

All Other 8319 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8576 

8587 

6010 8590 

6030 6590 

6650, 6680, 6665, 
8590 

6690, 6695 

6230 8590 

6387 8590 

7210 8590 

7370 6590 

All Other 6590 

8615 

8616 

8617 

8618 

8621 

8622 

S.25 

8629 

8631 

8632 

8614 

8639 

2022-23 Budgel, July 1 
General Fund I County School Service Fund 

Expendlluree by Oblect 

2021-22 E9tlmated Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unreslrlcled Restricted col. A+ B 

(AJ (BJ (CJ 

0,00 0,00 o.oo 
--

0,00 0 00 o.oo 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 
--- - -- -

0 00 0 00 
----

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 o_oo 

0 00 0 00 

O 00 000 

0 00 o.oo 

o.oo 22, 103,00 22,103 00 

0.00 159,842,00 159,842.00 

0,00 0 00 

520,606,00 520,606,00 

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 o.oo 

000 0 00 000 
---

0 00 0 00 o.oo
�- ---

3,500 00 0 00 3,500,00 

3,330 00 1,300,00 4,630,00 

00 0 0,00 0 00 
---

0 00 0,00 0 00 

0-00 0,00 0 .00 

0,00 0 00 
---

0.00 0.00 
-

75,000.00 75,000,00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 o.oo 

0.00 0,00 

200 00 417,115 00 417,315,00 

7,030_00 1,014,021.00 1,021,051,00 

000 0 00 0,00 

000 0 00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 
---

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

000 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 O 00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

o.oo 0 00 o,□o 

Page 3 of8 

2022-23 Budgel 

46104620000000 
Form 01 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Total Fund %Dlff 
Unrestricted Restricted col. 0 + E Column 

(OJ 

--

(EJ (FJ C & F 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0 .0% 

0,00 0.00 0 00 0 0% 

0,00 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

0 00 0.00 0,0% 
---

0,00 0 00 0 0% 

0 00 0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 00 00% 

0 00 0,00 0.0% 

o.oo 0 00 0 0% 

0 00 0,00 0 0% 

0,00 22,103.00 22.103 00 00% 

0,00 159,842 00 159,842 00 0.0% 

0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

569,550.00 569,550 00 94% 

0 00 0 00 0 0% 
--

0,00 o .. oo 0 00 00% 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0 00 0,0% 

3,500.00 o_oo 3,500 00 0.0% 

3,064.00 1,300.00 4,364 00 -5 7°/v 
--

0 00 o.oo 0 00 0 0% I 
0,00 0.00 0 00 0 0% 

0�00 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

0,00 o.oo 0,0¾ 

0,00 0 00 0.0% 

75,000,00 75,000 00 0.0% 

0,00 0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 00 0 Oo/v 

0 00 0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0 .00 00% 

0.00 202.656 00 202,656 00 -514% 

6,564.00 848,506 00 855,070 00 -16 3% 

o_oo 0,00 0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0 00 0,00 0,00 0.0% 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0 0% 
-----

0�00 0,00 0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0,00 0.00 0 0% 

0 00 o.oo 0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0,00 0 00 0.0% 
----

0 00 0.00 0 00 0 0% 

0 00 0 00 o.oo 0.0% 

0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0°/v 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM --07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 5 of 97



Sierra Col.Inly Office of Education 
Sierra County 

DHcrlptlon 

Leases and Renlal9 

lnleresl 

Nel Increase (Decrease) In Iha Fair Value of 
Investment; 

Fees and Contracts 

Adul{ Education Fe&1 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnl8fagency Services 

Millgatlon/Developer Fees 

All Olher Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 
Percent) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 

All Olhsr Local Revsnue 

Tuilion 

All Other Transfers In 

Transrers or Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Trensfera 

From Dlstrfcls or Charter Schools 

From County orricea 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Olflcea 

From JPAs 

Other Transrers or ApPorllonments 

From Dlst1lcts or Charter Schools 

From County Orrlces 

From JPAS 

All Other Transfers In from AU Olhers 

TOTAL, OTiiER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Cerurlcated Teachers' Salatles 

Cer1ifica100 Pupil Support Sal&ries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

Other Cerlif/celed Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classiried Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classlfled Supervlsora' and Admlnlstratorif Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Olher Class1r1ad Selerias 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE EIENEFITS 

SlRS 

PERS 

OASD 1/Medlcare/AllernaUv v 

Health and Weli'are Benefits 

Unemploy menl Insurance 

Workera' Compensellon 

OPEB, AJlocatt:Nt 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Olher Employee Benerlts 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

ApprovOO Textbooks and Core Curricula Materlals 

Book a and Olher Rel ere nee Materlals 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncepilalized Equipment 

Food 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

ObJacl 
Resource Codn CodH 

8650 

8660 

8662 

8671 

8672 

8675 

8677 

8661 

6669 

8691 

6697 

6699 

6710 

8781-6763 

6500 6791 

6500 6792 

6500 8793 

6360 8791 

6360 6792 

6360 8793 

All Other 8791 

AU Other 6792 

All Other 6793 

8799 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-J702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

2022-.23 B1.1dgel, J1.1ly 1 
General Fund/ County School Service Fund 

Eitpandlluras by Object 

2021 ·22 Eatlma1ed Actuals 

Total Fund 
UnrHlrlctttd Restricted col, A+ B 

(A) (B) (C) 

0.00 0,00 0 00 

30,000 00 0,00 30,000,00 

0 00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00  o.oo 

368,000 00 0.00 366,000,00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 0,00 
- ---

7,000.00 4,500.00 11,500,00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 o.oo

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 
---

0,00 o.oo 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 00 o.oo o_oo 

o.oo 0,00 0.00 

405,000.00 4,500_00 409.500 00 

1,576,947,00 1,178,363 00 2,757,310.00 

123,260.00 260,722.00 404.002.00 

2,000,00 50,489 00 52,489 00 

150,929,00 63,426,00 214.355,00 

0,00 0 .00 0.00 
- ---

276,209,00 394.637 00 670,846 00 

10,651 00 147,554.00 158,205 00 
--

31,207 00 59.097 00 90,3011 00 

131,226,00 25,000 00 156,22fLOO 

tB0,794.00 500 00 181,294 00 

0.00 19,752 00 19,752 00 

353,876.00 25UI03.oo 605,761.00 

47,502.00 131,754.00 179,256.00 

66,712.00 45,060,00 131,792 00 

30,655.00 24,696,00 55.551.00 

157,167 00 102,004,00 259,171 00 

3,227 00 3,813 00 7,040,00 

21,905,00 22,896,00 44,601.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15,669 00 0,00 15,689,00 

363,057 00 330,243.00 693,300,00 

0 00 4,173.00 4,773,00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 

35,586 00 56,733 00 92,321 00 

9,287,00 19,809 00 29,096,00 
- --

0,00 0.00 O 00 

Page 4 of 8 

Unretlrlcted 
(D) 

0 00 

30,000 00 

o.oo 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

366,000.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,000.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

◄05,000 00 

2,030, 764100 

155,307.00 

o.oo 

156,25B,OO 

0,00 

311,565.00 

14,646.00 

37,655,00 

145,962.00 

217,922 00 

0 00 

416,205.00 

59,510,00 

109, 113,00 

36,046 00 

149,060.00 

3,716.00 

25,798 00 

0 00 

0 00 

15,669_00 

400,932.00 

0 00 

0,00 

11,350.00 

3,214 00 

o _oo

2022-23 Budget 

Rntrlcted 
(EJ 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

o.oo 

0,00 

0,00 

o.oo 

4,500 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

4,500 00 

1 ,012,848-00 

230,562.00 

37,716,00 

69,840 00 

0,00 

336,136.00 

162.136.00 

53,670 00 

25,000 00 

500.00 

20.520 00 

261,826.00 

131,304.00 

54,623.00 

26,7Q5.00 

65,962 00 

3,003 00 

21,304,00 

o.oo 

0 00 

0.00 

303,191.00 

1,300,00 

0,00 

48,297.00 

6,500.00 

0.00 

48104620000000 
Fo,m01 

DBB9JW9WJJ{2022-23) 

Total Fund •t,Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

0,00 0.0% 

30,000,00 O.O'Y. 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

366,000.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 0% 

o.oo 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

11,500.00 0,0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 0 0% 

o_oo 0,0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

409,500.00 0.0% 

3,043,612.00 10 4% 

365,889.00 -4 5% 

37,716.00 -28 1% 

226,096.00 5.5% 

0 00 0 0% 

649,703 00 -J.2% 

176,762 00 11.7% 

91,325 00 1,1% 

170,982 00 9.4% 

218,422.00 20.5% 

20,520.00 39% 

678,031,00 11.51% 

190,614 00 6.4% 

163,936.00 24.4% 

64,641 00 167% 

215,022.00 -17.0% 

6,719 00 -4.6% 

47,102 00 5 1% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

15,689.00 0,0% 

704,123,00 1 6% 

1,300.00 -72 8% 

0 00 0 0% 
--- ----

59,647.00 -35,4% 

9,714 00 -68 6% 
- ---

0,00 0 0% 

. Printed: 6114/2022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 6 of 97



Sierra County Office or Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlpllon 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 

Subagreomonla for Services 

Travol and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Oporallons and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapl\allzed 
Improvements 

Transfers or Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs• lnlerfund 

ProressionaVConsulting Ser.ilcos and Operating 
Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND On-iER OPERATING 
EXPENDIT\JRES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

lend 

land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements or Buildings 

Books and Media ror New School libraries or 

rvtaJor Expansion ol School Llbrarre, 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUllAY 

OTHER OUTGO (exclud l ng T ransters of Indirect 
Co1t1) 

Tulllon 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdlstrlcl 

Attendance Agreements 

Slele Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Cos ls, and/or Detlclt Payments 

Pay menls to Dlslricts or Charter Schools 

Payment& lo County otlices 

Payments to JPAs 

Tra11shrs or Pass-Tllrough Revenuas 

To Districts 01 Charier Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers o r  
Apportionments 

To Dlslrlcls or Charier Schools 

To Counly Orrices 

To JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers or Apportionments 

To Oislrlcls or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Othor Transfers of Apportionmonli 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Oul lo All Others 

Debi Service 

Debt Service• Interest 

Olher Debt Serv Ice • Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 

Transfers or Indirect Costs 

Transfors of lndirecl Cosls. lnterfund 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

INTl;RPUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TllANS:FERS IN 

Ftom• 8;,ecil;I RBJ;ahle·FIJ!d 

Other Aulhorlzed lnlerfund Transfer9 In 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fann Version: 2 

Object 
Rosource Codaa Codas 

--

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400 - 5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

esoo 

6600 

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

6500 7221 

6500 7222 

esoo 7223 

6360 7221 

e3eo 7222 

6360 7223 

Al Other 7221-7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

7438 

7439 

7310 

7350 

6912 

8919 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
General Fund J County School Service Fund 

Expimdllure1 by Object 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col. A+ B 

(A) (B) (C) 

44,875,00 81,315 00 126,190 00 

0,00 40,000.00 40,000.00 

5,455,00 54,903 00 60,358 00 

17,035.00 2,023.00 19,058,00 

0,00 15,000�00 15,000 00 

7,000.00 7,500 00 14,500.00 

1,000,00 1,500,00 2,500 00 
---

0�00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 

355,795.00 241,715,00 597,510 00 

10,000.00 4,000.00 14,000,00 

396,285,00 366,641,00 762,926,00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0 00 0,00 0 00 

0 00 0,00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

20,000 00 6,000 00 26.000 00 

15,000 00 0.00 15,000 00 

0.00 0,00 0 00 

35,000 00 6,000 00 41,000 00 

0 00 25,000,00 25,000.00 

0 00 0,00 0.00 

24,428 00 0.00 24,428.00 

0 00 o.oo 0.00 
--

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0,00 

0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 
---

0.00 0,00 

0 .00 0,00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo 0,00 

0.00 0 00 0,00 

24,428.00 25,000.00 ,s.,2a.oo 

(31, 724,00) 31,72-4 00 0,00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

(31,724.00) 31,724.00 o.oo 

1,462,008 00 1,487,463.00 2,949,471.00 

0,00 0 00 0,00 

56,276 00 0 00 5B,276.00 

Page 5 of 8 

2022-23 Budget 

Unrnlrlcted Realrlcled 

(0) (E) 

14,564.00 56,097 00 

0.00 40,000.00 

7,472 00 8,476 00 

1e.ooo.oo 1,847 00 

0 00 15,000.00 

7,000.00 7,500 00 

1,500 00 1,500 00 

o.oo 0 .00 

0,00 0,00 

339,289,00 144,364,00 

11,500.00 1,000,00 

384,761.00 219,687 00 

0,00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

20,000 00 0,00 

2s.ess.oo 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

45,855 00 0.00 

0.00 25,000.00 

0 00 0,00 

24,426.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

o.oo 0,00 

0 00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

o.oo 0,00 

24,428.00 25,000,00 

(21,9'7.00) 21,947.00 

0.00 0.00 
·-

(21,9'17 00) 21,947.00 

1,576,363.00 1,225,886.00 

4610◄820000000 
Form01 

D6B8JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Total Fund '!.Dlff 
col, D +E Column 

(F) C&F 

70,66100 -44.0% 

40,000.00 0,0% 

15,948 00 -73,6% 

19,847.00 4 1% 

15,000.00 0.0% 

14,500 00 0.0% 
----

3,000.00 20,0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

483,653 OD -19,1% 

12,500.00 -10.7% 

604,448�00 -20.8% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

o.oo 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

20,000.00 ·23.1% 

25,855.00 724%

0,00 0.0% 

<5,855,00 11 8% 

25,000.00 O.Oo/o 

0,00 0.0% 

24,428.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0 0% 

0,00 00% 

0,00 0 0% 

0.00 0 0•1,, 

0,00 0 0% 

o.oo 0.
0
% 

0,00 0 Oo/o 

49,428.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

2,602,249 DO -5.0% 

I 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

0
.

0

"·1I 62,722.00 0,00 52,722.00 -9,5% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 7 of 97



Sierra County Office of Educallon 
Sierra County 

DHcrlptlon 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUNO lRANSFERS IN 

INTERfUNO TRANSPER,S OUT 

To: Child Dev elopmenl Fund 

To: Speci11I Re11erve Fund 

To State School Building Fund/County School 
Fecllilie& Fund 

To: Calelerla Fund 

Other AulhDrized lntarfu11d Transfer& Out 

lb) TOTAL, INTERFUND mANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Stele Apportionments 

Emergency Appotllonments 

Proceed9 

Proceeds from Disposal ol Capltel Assets 

Olher Sources 

County School Bldg Aid 

Transfe� rrom Funds or Lapsed/Reorganized 
LEAs 

Long-Term OetH Proceeds 

Proceeds rrom Carlirlcates of Perllclpatlon 

PrOC,ti,Od!il f!Clm LntH 

Proceed9 from Lea98 Revenue Bond9 

All other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from lapsed/Reorganized 
LEAs 

All Olher Financing Us.a 

Id) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Conlrlbullon, from Unra,ttlch1d Revenues 

Contribullons from Reatricled Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(e-b+e-d+e) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Resource Codee Codee 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

6931 

8953 

8961 

6965 
-

6971 

8972 

8973 

8979 

7651 

7699 

6960 

69110 

2022·23 Budget, July 1 
General Fund I County School Service Fund 

Expendllure■ by ObJecl 

2021·22 Eatlmated Actual, 

Total Fund 
Unre■trlc:ted Re■trlcled col. A+ e 

(A) IB) IC) 

53,276.00 0,00 56,276.00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 o.oo o.oo 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 000 0.00 
--

0,00 0 00 0 00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

0,00 000 000 

0,00 0,00 0,00 

0 00 0,00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

o.oo 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

(173,658.00) 173,658.00 o.oo 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

1173,658.00) 173,658.00 0.00 

(115,362.00) 173,653.00 58,276.00 

Page 6 of 8 

2022·23 Budget 

Unre1trlcted RHlrlcted 
ID) IE) 

52,722.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

000 0.00 

0,00 0 00 

0 00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 o.oo 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

(213,036.00) 213,038 00 

0,00 0.00 

(213,038.00) 213,038.00 

(160,316 00) 213,036.00 

46104620000000 
Form 01 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Total Fund 
col, D ♦ E 

IF) 

52,722 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

52,722 00 

%Dlff 
Column 
C&F 

.9 5% 
- --

0 0% 

0 0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0 .0% 
----

00% � 

�11 

0.011 II 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0,0',\ 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0,0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0 0',\ 

0,0',\ 

-9.5% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 8 of 97



Sierra Counly Office or Education 
Sierra County 

Da1crlptlon 

A, REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) F oderal Revenue 

3) Other Slele Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-1899) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) F>upll Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Communlly Serv Ices 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Admfnlstralion 

6) Plant Ser,i lce!I 

9) Olher Outgo 

10) TOTAL, E><PENDITIJRES 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
F1NANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • 810) 

0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transf8's 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Oul 

2) Oth8f SourcesfUses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contrlbullona 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As or July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As or July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olher Restalemenl� 

a) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 

Componenla of Ending Fund Balance 

o) Nonspendeble 

Revolving Cash 

Storas 

Pre�ld Hams 

All Other, 

b) Restricted 

c)Commilled 

SteblliZBllon Arrangements 

Other commllmenls (by ResourceJObJecl) 

OPEB 

OF>EB 

d) Assigned 

Olhar Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) UnasslgnodJUnepproprlated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertalnlles 

Unas,lgned/Unapproprlated Amount 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Func:tlon Codes Codas 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-6799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7000-7999 

8000-8999 

9000-9999 
Except 7600· 

7699 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-6999 

9791 

9793 

9?95 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

Q740 

9750 

Q760 

0000 9760 

0000 9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

2022-23 Budgel, July 1 
General Fund I County School Service F und 

Expenditures by Function 

2021-22 E1tlmated Acluale 

Total Fund 
Unr1111trlcted RHtrlcled col. A+ B 

(A) (B) (C) 

1, 166,917,00 0 00 1,166,917 00 

0 00 159,842 00 159,842 00 

7,030 00 1,014,021 00 1,021,051 00 

405,000.00 4,500 00 409,!500.00 

1,578,947 00 1,178,363 00 2,757,310.00 

231,547,00 866,430.00 1,097,977.00 

200,202 00 184,4$12,00 364,694 00 

131,464.00 198,584.00 330,048 00 

0,00 25,444 00 25,444 00 

0.00 o.oo 0 00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

854.982,00 152,345.00 1,007.327.00 

19,385 00 35,168.00 54,553 00 

24,428.00 25,000.00 49.428,00 

1,462,008 00 1,487,463 00 2,949,471.00 

116,939 00 (309,100.00) (192 ,161.00) 

58,276.00 0,00 58,276.00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 000 0,00 

(173,658,00) 173,658.00 0,00 

(115,382.00) 173,658.00 58,276.00 

1,557 00 {135,442.00) (133,885.00) 

3,590,517 00 135,442.00 3,725,959,00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

3,590,517 00 135,442.00 3,725,959.00 

0.00 0 OD 0 00 

3,590,517 00 135,442.00 3,725,959.00 

3,592,074 00 o.oo 3,592,074 00 

600 00 0 00 600 00 

0+00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

92,465 00 0,00 92,485.00 

92,485.00 92,485.00 

! 
0.00 

0.00 000 0 00 

398,000,00 0 00 398,000,00 

3, 100,gag,oo 0.00 3,100,989.00 

Page 7 of 8 

2022-23 Budget 

Unre■lrlc:l11d Realrlcted 

ID) (El 

1,619,200.00 000 

0 00 159,842,00 

6,564,00 646,506.00 

40!5,000.00 4,500 00 

2,030,764.00 1,012,648,00 

279, 164,00 792,602.00 

201,558.00 150.176,00 

140,9S8,00 84.124 00 

0,00 23,598 00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

699,226.00 115,761.00 

31,029 00 34,625.00 

24,428 00 25,000,00 

1,576,363.00 1,225,8a6 00 

454,401 00 (213,038.00) 

52,722.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 

(213,038.00) 213,03a 00 

(160,316,00) 213,033.00 

294,085.00 0 .00 

3,592.074.00 0 .00 

0.00 0 00 

3,592.074,00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

3,592,074 00 0 00 

3,886,159.00 0 00 

500,00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

o.oo 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

ODO o.oo 

92,485.00 0.00 

92,485.00 

0,00 0,00 

378,000.00 0 00 

3,415, 174+ 00 0,00 

48104820000000 
Form 01 

08B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Total F1.1nd %Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

1,619,200.00 38.8% 

159,842.00 0.0% 

855,070.00 -16 3% 

409,500.00 0 0% 

3,043,612.00 10-4% 

1,071,766.00 -2 4% 

351.734.00 -86% 

225,082.00 .31.a% 

23,598,00 -7,3% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 00 OOo/u 

1,014,987.00 08% 

65,654 00 203% 

49,428.00 0.0% 

2,802,249.00 - 5 _0% 

241,363 00 -225 6% 

52,722 00 -9 5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 Oo/o 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0 0% 

52,722.00 -9.5% 

294,085.00 -319 7% 

3,sn.01◄,oo -36% 

0.00 0.0% 

3,592,074,00 -3,e•� 

0,00 0,0% 

3,592,074,00 -3.6% 

3,686, 159,00 82% 

500.00 -16 7% 

0 00 0 0% 
----

0,00 0 0% 

o.oo 0,0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0 00 0.0% 

92,485.00 0,0% 

D 00 

92,485 00 

0 00 0.0% 

378,000 00 -5.0% 

J,415, 174 00 101% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 9 of 97



Sierra County Offlct of Educallon 
Slur■ County 

RHOUfQt 

T0401, H1l11blt:ID:d Bataotu 

C11llfo111la Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Deecflpllon 

2022•23 Budgtl, July 1 
General Fund I County School Service Fund 

Rnlflcttd Del.all 

Page 8 of 8 

2021-22 
Eatlmatad A.:ttJ•I• 

0104820000000 
Form01 

D889JW9WJJ(2022·23) 

20224:3 
ludgat 

0.00 0,00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:39:28 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/9/2022 8:08:04 PM --07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 10 of 97



Sierra County Orflce of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A, REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other Stale Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B, EXPENDITURES 

1) Ceriiricated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Opera ling Expenditures 

6) Capilal Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excludlng Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo -Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transrers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As or July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjuslments 

c) As or July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olher Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components or Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) 1n County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) In Revotving Cash Account 

d) IMth Fiscal Agent/Trustee 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Adull Education Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

Resource Codes Object Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

Page 1 of 6 

2021-22 Estimated 
Actuals 

0,00 

31,025.00 

286,039.00 

2,700.00 

319,764.00 

177,514.00 

30,843.00 

68,197.00 

63,357.00 

40,900,00 

49,064.00 

0.00 

0.00 

429,875.00 

(110,111.00) 

0.00 

12,276.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

( 12,276,00) 

(122,387.00) 

122,387.00 

0.00 

122,387.00 

0.00 

122,387.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

165,857.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2022-23 Budget 

0,00 

31,025.00 

306,200,00 

0.00 

337,225,00 

115,066.00 

32,809.00 

76, 107,00 

26,467.00 

41,000.00 

39,054.00 

0,00 

0.00 

330,503.00 

6,722,00 

0.00 

6,722.00 

o.oo

0,00 

0.00 

(6,722.00) 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo

o.oo 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

46104620000000 
Form 11 

D6B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.01% 

7.0%, 

-100.0% 

5,5% 

-35.2% 

6.4% 

11.6% 

-58.2% 

0.2% 

-20.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-23.1% 

-106.1% 

0.0% 

45.2% 

0.0% 

0.0'% 

0.0% 

-45.2% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0 0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Pnnled: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 11 of 97



Sierra Cc:Junty Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 

2) lnvestmenls 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5} Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assels 

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflo'NS of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Pay able 

2) Due lo Granter Governments 

3) Due lo Other Funds 

4) Curren! Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 

J, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Def erred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

(G9 + H2) • (16 + J2) 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transfers 

LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

lnleragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

Federal Sources 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Stale Apportionments 

All Other Slate Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other Stale Apporlionmenls - Prior Years 

Pass•Through Revenues from Stale Sources 

Adult Education Program 

All Olher Slate Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Leases and Rentals 

lnteresl 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Adult EducaUon Fees 

lnleragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Adult Education F und 
Expenditures by Object 

Resource Codea 

3500-3599 

All other 

6391 

All Other 

Page 2 of6 

Object Codes 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

8091 

8099 

8285 

8287 

8290 

8290 

8311 

8319 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8631 

8650 

8660 

8662 

8671 

8677 

8699 

2021-22 Estimated 
Actuals 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

23,776.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

189,633.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

169,633.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

31,025.00 

31,025.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

280,839.00 

5,200.00 

286,039.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

2,700.00 

2022-23 B udget 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

31,025,00 

31,025.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

301,000.00 

5,200.00 

306,200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

46104620000000 
Form 11 

D6B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
D ifference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7.2% 

0,0% 

7.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 12 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Descrlpllon 

Tuition 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnstrucllonal Salaries 

Classllied Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clertcal, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salarles 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medlcare/Allernative 

Health and Welfare Benefils 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approv ad Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Olher Rer erence Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapilalized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreemenls r or Serv Ices 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Membetshlps 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Serv Ices 

Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilallzed Improvements 

Transfers or Direct Costs 

Transfers or Dlrecl Costs - lnlerfund 

Pror essionaVConsultlng Services and Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and lmprovemenls of Bulldlngs 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacemenl 

Lease Assets 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excludlng Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tulllon, Excess Costs, and/or Deficil Payments 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System VeiSlon: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Adull EdUC11tloo Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Resource Codee 

Page 3 of 6 

Object Codei. 

8710 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6400 

6500 

6600 

2021-22 Esllmated 
2022-23 Budget 

Actuals 

0,00 0.00 

2,700.00 0.00 

319,764.00 337,225.00 

73,755.00 4,500.00 

0.00 0.00 

103,759.00 110,566.00 

0.00 0.00 

177,514.00 115,066.00 

2,842.00 2,000.00 

1,326.00 3,415.00 

0.00 0.00 

26,675.00 27,394.00 

o.oo 0.00 

30,843.00 32,809.00 

34,575.00 27,178.00 

7,066.00 8,173.00 

5,175.00 4,178.00 

12,893.00 30,555.00 

1,042,00 740.00 

7,446.00 5,283.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0,00 0.00 

68,197.00 76,107.00 

6,500.00 3,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

38,136.00 18,467.00 

18,721.00 5,000.00 

63,357.00 26,467,00 

0,00 0.00 

7,500.00 7,500.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 

o.oo o.oo 

4,200.00 4,200.00 

2,600.00 2,600.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

23,600.00 23,600.00 

1,500.00 1,600.00 

40,900.00 41,000.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

6,500.00 34,054.00 

42,564.00 5,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

49,064.00 39,054.00 

46104620000000 
Form 11 

D6B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100,0% 

5.5% 

-93,9% 

0.0% 

6.6% 

0.0% 

-35,2% 

-29.6% 

157.5% 

0.0°/o 

2.7% 

0.0% 

6.4% 

-21.4% 

15.7% 

-19.3% 

137.0% 

-29,0% 

-29.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

11.6% 

-53,6% 

0.0% 

-51,6% 

-73,3% 

-58,2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

6,7% 

0.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

423.9% 

·88,3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-20.4% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 13 of 97



Sierra County O ffice of Education 
Sierra County 

Deecrlpllon 

Paymenls to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Drfices 

Pay menls lo JPAs 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

To Olslricts or Charter Schools 

To County Otrlces 

To JPAs 

Debt Serv Ice 

Debt Service - Interest 

Olher Debi Service - Princlpal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO. TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnlerfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL, E�ENDITURES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building FundfCounly School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers Oul 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Long-Term Debi Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 

Proceeds from Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Al.lull Education Fund 

E xpenditures by O bject 

Ruource Code& 

Page 4 of 6 

Object Codee 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7438 

7439 

7350 

8919 

7613 

7619 

8971 

8972 

8979 

7699 

8980 

8990 

2021 .. 22 Estimated 2022-23 Budget 
A ctuals 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

429,875.00 330,503.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

12,276.00 6,722.00 

12,276.00 6,722,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(12,276.00) (6,722.00) 

46104620000000 
Form 11 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022·23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-23.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

-45.2% 

-45,2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-45.2% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D689JW9WJJ 

                                                                 14 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) lnslruclion 

2) Instruction - Related Serv Ices 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Serv Ices 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS. B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Olher Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjuslmenls 

c)As ol July 1- Audited (Fla+ F1b) 

d) Olher Restalements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Componenls of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Rev olv Ing Cash 

Slores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c} Committed 

Slabilizallon Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Objecl) 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve r or Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fom, Version: 2 

2022·23 Budget, July 1 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Fu nction 

Function Codes Object Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7000-7999 

8000-8999 

9000-9999 Except 7600-7699 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9789 

9790 

Page 5 of 6 

2021-22 Esllmated 
2022-23 Budget 

Actuals 

0,00 0.00 

31,025.00 31,025.00 

286,039.00 306,200.00 

2,700.00 0.00 

319,764.00 337,225.00 

220,737.00 65,931.00 

192,053.00 218,036.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17,085.00 46,536.00 

0.00 0.00 

429,875.00 330,503.00 

(110,111.00) 6,722.00 

0.00 0.00 

12,276.00 6,722.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(12,276.00) (6,722.00) 

(122,387.00) 0.00 

122,387.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

122,387.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

122,387.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form 11 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0,0% 

7.0% 

-100.0% 

5.5% 

-70.1% 

13.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

172.4% 

0.0%, 

-23.1% 

-106,1% 

0,0% 

-45.2% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

--45.2% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0,0% 

-100.0% 

0.0%, 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Fom, Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 15 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Re■ource 

Totel, Restricted Balance 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
Sy.stern Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Description 

2022-23 Budgot, July 1 
Adult Education Fund 

Reatrlcted Detail 

Page 6 of 6 

2021-22 
EsUmated Actual• 

46104620000000 
Form 11 

D6B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2022-23 
Budget 

0,00 0,00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D689JW9WJJ 

                                                                 16 of 97



Sierra County Office of Edu cation 
Sierra County 

Descrlpllon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Serv Ices and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capilal Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers or Indirect Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENOITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 • B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transrers In 

b) Transrers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/US ES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As ol July 1 -Audilod (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olher Restatements 

o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, Juno 30 (E + F1e) 

Componenls of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revotvlng Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Reslrlcted 

c) Commllted 

Slabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Olher Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash In County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolvlng Cash Account 

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
ForoEl Ra;orva Fund 

Expendllures by Object 

Resource Codes Object Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 

7300-7399 

6900-6929 

7600-7629 

6930-6979 

7630-7699 

6960-6999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9760 

9769 

9790 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9 130 

9135 

Page 1 of 4 

I• 

2021-22 Estl mated 
Actuals 

0.00 

308,000,00 

0.00 

0.00 

306,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(46,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

o.oo 

o,oo 

0.00 

2022-23 Budget 

0,00 

308,000.00 

0,00 

0,00 

306,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

262,000,00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

46,000.00 

0,00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(46,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

46104620000000 
Form 16 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0o/o 

0,0% 

0.011/0 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

O.Oo/o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed; 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revrsed: 111/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 17 of 97



Sierra County Office ot Education 
Siana County 

Description 

e) Collecllons Awaiting Deposit 

2) Inv eslmenls 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Slores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

6) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL, ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I, LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Pay able 

2) Due 10 Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 

J, OEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K, FUND EQUITY 

(G9 + H2) • (16 + J2) 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Pass-Through Revenues from 

Federal Sources 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other local Rav enue 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value or Inv estmenls 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Coste) 

Other Transf era Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 

Ta Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

All Olher Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out lo All Others 

TOTAL, OTI-iER OUTGO (excludlng Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL, EJq>ENDl'T\JRES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND T RANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnlerfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Oul 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
ForHt Reserve Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

Resource Codes 

Page 2 of 4 

Object Code& 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

8260 

8287 

8660 

8662 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7281-7283 

7299 

8919 

7619 

2021-22 Estlmelad 
Actuals 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

46,000.00 

262,000.00 

308,000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

308,000,00 

262,000.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

262,000.00 

262,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46,000,00 

46,000,00 

2022-23 Budget 

46,000,00 

262,000.00 

308,000.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

308,000.00 

262,000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

262,000,00 

0,00 

0,00 

46,000.00 

46,000.00 

46104620000000 
Form 16 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O,Oo/, 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 18 of 97



Sierra County Office ot Education 
Sierra County 

Descrl ptlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Lacer Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) lnslruclion 

2) Instruction - Related Serv Ices 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Serv Ices 

5) Community Serv Ices 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Serv Ices 

9) Olher Oulgo 

10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS. B10) 

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

e) Trans( ers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjusiments 

c) As or July 1 -Audiled (F1e + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

AU Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 

Slabilizalion Arrangemenls 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Objecl) 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned!Unapproprlaled Amount 

California Depar1ment of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fomi Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Foroat Ro■@rve Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

Function Codes Object Codee 

B010-8099 

B100-8299 

B300-8599 

B600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7000-7999 

8000-B999 

9000-9999 Excepl 7600-7699 

B900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-B979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9769 

9790 

Page 3 of 4 

2021 •22 Estimated 
Actuals 

0.00 

30B,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

308,000.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

262,000.00 

48,000,00 

0.00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(46,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

2022-23 Budge\ 

0.00 

308,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

30B,000,00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

262,000.00 

262,000.00 

46,000.00 

0,00 

46,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(46,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

46104620000000 
Form 16 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0 0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 6/1412022 9:40:43 AM 
Fomi Last Revised: 111/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 

Submission Number. O889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 19 of 97



Sierra County Office or Education 
Sierra County 

Resource 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Description 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Forc,t R11•ervo Fund 

Roatrlctod Dotall 

Page 4 of 4 

2021-22 
Estimated Actual• 

48104820001JOOO 
Form 16 

D8BVJW9WJJ(2022-23J 

2022-23 
Budget 

0.00 0,00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:40:43 AM 

Form Last Revised: 1/1/0001 12:00:00 AM +00:00 
Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 20 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT 

1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity 
Classes, Home & Hospital, 
Special Day Class, 
Continuation Education, 
Special Education NPS/LCI 

and Extended Year, and 
Community Day School 
(Includes Necessary Small 
School ADA) 

2. Total Basic Aid 
Choice/Court Ordered 
Voluntary Pupil Transfer 
Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity 
Classes, Home & Hospital, 
Special Day Class. 
Continuation Education. 
Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and 
Community Day School 
(ADA not included in Line A1 
above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open 
Enrollment Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity 
Classes, Home & Hospital, 
Special Day Class, 
Continuation Education, 
Special Education N PS/LC I 
and Extended Year. and 
Community Day School 
(ADA not included in Line A 1 
above) 

4. Total, District Regular 
ADA (Sum of Lines A1
through A3) 

5. District Funded County
Program ADA

a. County Community 
Schools 

b. Special Education-Special 
Day Class 

c. Special Education-
NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education 
Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated 
Programs: Opportunity 
Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, 
Specialized Secondary 
Schools 

f. County School Tuition 
Fund (Out of State Tuition) 
[EC 2000 and 46380] 

g. Total, District Funded 
County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines A5a through 
A5f) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA 

396.18 

396.18 

2.12 

12.27 

14.39 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Average Dally Attendance 

A. DISTRICT ADA 

Annual ADA 

396.18 

396,18 

2.12 

12.27 

14.39 

Page 1 of 5 

Funded ADA 

396.18 

396.18 

2.12 

12.27 

14.39 

46104620000000 
Form A 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2022-23 Budget 

Estimated 
Estimated Estimated 

P-2 ADA 
Annual Funded 
ADA ADA 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

2.12 2.12 2.12 

12.27 12.27 12.27 

14.39 14.39 14.39 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:42:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 10:50:30 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D6B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 21 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 
(Sum of Line A4 and Line 
A5g) 

7. Adults In Correctlonal 
Facllltles 

8. Charter School ADA 
(Enter Charter School ADA 
using Tab C. Charter School 
ADA) 

Qalifomfa Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA 

410.57 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Average Dally Attendance 

A. DISTRICT ADA 

Annual ADA 

410.57 

Page 2 of 5 

Funded ADA 

410.57 

46104620000000 
Form A 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022·23) 

2022-23 Budget 

Estimated 
Estimated Estimated 

P-2 ADA
Annual Funded 
ADA ADA 

410.57 410.57 410.57 

Printed: 6114/2022 9:42:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 617/2022 10:50:30 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JWOWJJ 

                                                                 22 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

1. County Program Alternative 
Education Grant ADA 

a. County Group Home and 

lnslitution P upils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and 

Camps 

c. Probation Referred, On 

Probation or Parole, Expelled per 

EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c) 

(4)(A)] 

d. Total, County Program 
Alternative Educat ion ADA 
(Sum of Lines B1a through 
B1c) 

2. District F unded County 
Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special 

Day Class 

c. Special Education-NP S/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended 
Year 

e. Other County Operated 

Programs:Opportunity Schools 

and Full Day Opportunity 

Classes, Specialized 

Secondary Schools 

f. County School Tuition 

Fund(Out of State Tuition) [EC 

2000 and 46380] 

g. Total, District Funded 
County Program ADA (Sum 
of Lines B2a through B2f) 

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE 
ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and 
B2g) 

4. Adults in Correctional 
Facilities 

5. County Operations Grant 
ADA 

6. Charter School ADA (Enter 
Charter School ADA using Tab 
C. Charter School ADA) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

.01 

.01 

396.18 

3.46 

12.53 

412.17 

412.18 

15.99 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Average Dally Attendance 
B. COUNTY OFFICE ADA 

Annual ADA 

.01 

,01 

396.18 

3.46 

12.53 

412.17 

412.18 

15.99 

Page 3 of 5 

Funded ADA 

.01 

,01 

396.18 

3.46 

12.53 

412.17 

412.18 

15.99 

46104620000000 
Form A 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2022-23 Budget 

Estimated Estimated Estimated 

P-2 ADA Annual Funded 
ADA ADA 

.01 .01 .01 

.01 .01 .01 

396.18 396.18 396.18 

3.46 3.46 3.46 

12.53 12.53 12.53 

412.17 412.17 412.17 

412.18 412.18 412.18 

15.99 15.99 15.99 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:42:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 10:50:30 P M  -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9J W9WJJ 

                                                                 23 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Average Daily Attendance 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Annual ADA Funded ADA 

46104620000000 
Form A 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2022-23 Budget 

Estimated 
Estimated Estimated 

P-2 ADA 
Annual Funded 
ADA ADA 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01. 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School 
Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2. Charter School County 
Program Alternative Education 
ADA 

a. County Group Home and 
Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and 
Camps 

c. Probation Referred, On
Probation or Parole.Expelled per 
EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c) 
(4)(A)] 

d. Total, Charter School 
County Program Alternative 
Education ADA (Sum of 
Lines C2a through C2c) 0,00 0.00 0.00 

3, Charter School Funded 
County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special 
Day Class 

c. Special Educatlon-N PS/LC I 

d. Special Education Extended 
Year 

e. Other County Operated 
Programs:Opportunity Schools 
and Full Day Opportunity 
Classes, Specialized 
Secondary Schools 

f. Total, Charter School 
Funded County Program 
ADA (Sum of Lines C3a 
through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL 
ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, 
and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School 
Regular ADA 

6. Charter School County 
Program Alternative Education 
ADA 

a. County Group Home and 
Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and 
Camps 

c. Probation Ref erred, On 
Probation or Parole, Expelled per 
EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c) 
(4)(A)] 

Calflomla Oepartrnenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Verslom SACS V1 
Fomi Version: 2 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

Page 4 of 5 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:42:16 AM 
Fam, Last Revised: 6/7/2022 10:50:30 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 24 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

d. Total, Charter School 
County Program Alternative 
Education ADA (Sum of 
Lines C6a through C6c) 

7. Charter School Funded 
County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special 
Day Class 

c. Special Educatlon-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education fatended 
Year 

e. Other County Operated 
Programs:Opportunity Schools 
and Full Day Opportunity 
Classes, Specialized 
Secondary Schools 

f. Total, Charter School 
Funded County Program 
ADA (Sum of Lines C7a 
through C7e) 

8, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL 
ADA (Sum of Lines CS, C6d, 
and C7f) 

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL 
ADA Reported In Fund 01, 09, 
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and CB) 

Callfornla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Veraion: 2 

2021-22 Estimated Actuals 

P-2 ADA 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Average Daily Attendance 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Annual ADA Funded ADA 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 5 of 5 

46104620000000 
Form A 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2022-23 Budget 

Estimated 
Estimated Estimated 

P-2 ADA 
Annual Funded 
ADA ADA 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:42: 16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 10:50:30 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 25 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Governmental Activities: 

Capilal assets nol being 
depreciated: 

Land 

Work in Progress 

Total capital assels not 
being depreciated 

Capital assets being 
depreciated: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total capital assets 

being depreciated 

Accumulated 

Depreciation for: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total accumulated 

depreciation 

Total capital assels 

being depreciated, net 

excluding lease assels 

Lease Assets 

Accumulated 

amortization for lease 

assets 

Total lease assets, net 

Governmental activ ily 
capital assets, net 

Business-Type 
Activities: 

Capilal assets not being 
depreciated: 

Land 

Work In Progress 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 

Capital assels being 
depreciated: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Tolal capital assels 

being depreciated 

Accumulated 

Depreciation for: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Cellfomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Schedule of Capital Assets 

Unaudited Balance Audit 

July 1 Adjustments/ 
Restatements 

19,800.00 

19,800.00 0.00 

25,516.00 

921,136.38 

350,736.99 

1,297,389.37 0.00 

(285,057.00) 

(253,982.00) 

(539,039.00) 0.00 

758,350.37 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

778,150.37 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 2 

Audited 
Balance Increases 
July 1 

19,800.00 

0.00 

19,800.00 0.00 

25,516.00 

921,136.38 

350,736.99 

1,297,389.37 0.00 

0.00 

(285,057.00) 

(253,962.00) 

(539,039.00) 0.00 

758,350.37 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

778,150.37 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46104620000000 
Form ASSET 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Ending 
Decreases Balance 

June 30 

19,800.00 

0.00 

0.00 19,800.00 

25,516.00 

921,136.38 

350,736.99 

0.00 1,297,389.37 

0.00 

10,485.00 (295,542.00) 

10,157.00 (264,139.00) 

20,642.00 (559,661.00) 

20,642.00 737,706.37 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

20,642.00 757,508.37 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:42:53 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 6:00:34 PM --07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 26 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Total accumulated 

deprecia t ion 

Tolal capital assets 

being depreciated, net 

excluding lease assets 

Lease Assets 

Accumulated 

amortization for lease 

assets 

Total lease assets, net 

Bus iness-type acliv ity 

capital assets, net 

California Depa rtment of Education 
SACS Web Sys tem 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Schedule of Capital Assets 

Unaudited Balance 
Audit 

July 1 Adjustments/ 
Restatements 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

Page 2 of 2 

46104620000000 
Form ASSET 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Audited Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 
July 1 June 30 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:42:53 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 6:00:34 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 27 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

ESTIMATES THROUGH THE 
MONTH OF: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employ ee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

JUNE 

8010-8019 

8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

400(µ1999 

5000-5999 

6000-6599 

7000-7499 

7600-7629 

7630-7699 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (1) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
July August 

3,s8s.so7_00 I 3.423,007.oo 

405,000.00 

10,000.00 5,000.00 

10,000.00 410,000.00 

25,000.00 22,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 

45,000.00 50,000.00 

1,000.00 

75,000.00 75,000.00 

175,000.00 178,000.00 

(600.00) 

(928,104.21} 2,500.00 15,000.00 

Page 1 of 8 

September 

3,645,007.00 

195,000.00 

110,000.00 

7.000.00 

312,000.00 

50,000.00 

50,000.00 

50,000.00 

1,000.00 

125,000.00 

276,000.00 

25,000.00 

October November December 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

January February 

3,679,797.46 , 3,467,797.4613,530,797.4613,590,797.4614,093,770.33 

130,000.00 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 

3,000.00 

163,000.00 

60,000.00 

50,000.00 

50,000.00 

5,000.00 

125,000.00 

290,000.00 

10,000.00 

130,000.00 195,000.00 130,000.00 130,000.00 

45,000.00 

25,000.00 10,000.00 

60,000.00 30,000.00 155,000.00 10,000.00 

5,000.00 300,000.00 10,000.00 

215,000.00 275,000.00 595,000.00 150,000.00 

50,000.00 75,000.00 70,000.00 75,000.00 

45,000.00 75,000.00 65,000.00 75,000.00 

50,000.00 65,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 

7.000.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 

75,000.00 40,000.00 10,000.00 50,000.00 

25,000.00 

227,000.00 290,000.00 201,000.00 260,000.00 

75,000.00 75,000.00 125,000.00 165,000.00 

Printed: 61 14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/1012022 6:22:52 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 28 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Other Current Assets 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

!::!2!!2�erating_ 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 
ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 
(B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND 
ADJUSTMENTS 

Cal ifornia Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (1) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
July August 

(928,704.21) 2,500.00 15,000.00 

(51,209.54) 25,000.00 

(111,027.13) 

(162,236.67) 0.00 25,000.00 

(766,467.54) 2,500.00 (10,000.00) 

(162.500.00) I 222. 000. oo I 

September 

25,000.00 

26,209.54 

26,209.54 

(1,209.54) 

34,790.46 

3,423,001.00 I 3,645,001.00 I 3,679,797.46 

I I 

Page 2 of 8 

I 

October November 

10,000.00 75,000.00 

95,000.00 

95,000.00 0.00 

(85,000.00) 75,000.00 

(212.000.00) I 63.000.00 I 

December 

75,000.00 

0.00 

75,000.00 

60.000.00 I 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

January February 

125,000.00 165,000.00 

16,027.13 

16,027.13 0.00 

108,972.87 165,000.00 

502,972.87 55,000.00 

3,467,797.46, 3,530,797.4613,590,797.46 4,093,770.331 4,148,770.33 

I I I I 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
                                                                 29 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

ESTlMATES THROUGH THE 
MONTH OF: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

I nterf und Transfers Out

All 01her Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

JUNE 

8010-8019 

8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6599 

7000-7499 

7600-7629 

7630-7699 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (1) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
March April 

4,148,770.3314,403,770.33 

130,000.00 

23,769.00 

45.000.00 

85,000.00 325,000.00 

25,000.00 

285,000.00 348,769.00 

75,000.00 60,000.00 

65,000.00 60,000.00 

60,000.00 50,000.00 

5,000.00 10,000.00 

10,000.00 5,000.00 

215,000.00 185,000.00 

(600.00) 

(928,104.21) 185,000.00 60,000.00 

Page 3 of 8 

May June 

4,627,539.33 j 4,707,027.33 

105,431.00 

64,842.00 

65,070.00 

44,500.00 

52,722.00 

235,343.00 97,222.00 

60,000.00 27,703.00 

65,000.00 68,031.00 

55,000.00 119,123.00 

25,000.00 661.00 

5,000.00 9,448.00 

20,855.00 

49,428.00 

230,855.00 274,394.00 

600.00 

75,000.00 115,604.21 

Accruals Adjustments 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

TOTAL BUDGET 

1,550,431.00 1,550,431.00 

68,769.00 68,769.00 

0.00 0.00 

159,842.00 159,842.00 

855,070.00 855,070.00 

409,500.00 409,500.00 

52,722.00 52,722.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,096,334.00 3,096,334.00 

649,703.00 649,703.00 

678,031.00 678,031.00 

704,123.00 704,123.00 

70,661.00 70,661.00 

604,448.00 604,448.00 

45,855.00 45,855.00 

49,428.00 49,428.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2,802,249.00 2,802,249.00 

600.00 

928,104.21 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 30 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Other Current Assets 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nono�erating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 
ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 
(B - C +D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND 
ADJUSTMENTS 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

9340 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (1) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
March April 

(928,704.21) 185,000.00 60,000.00 

(51,209.54) 

(111,027.13) 

(162,236.67) 0.00 0.00 

(766,467.54) 185,000.00 60,000.00 

255.000.00 I 223. 769.00 I 

May 

75,000.00 

0.00 

75,000.00 

79,488.00 I 
4,403,770.33 [ 4,627,539.3314,707,027.33 

I I I 

Page 4 of 8 

June 

116,204.21 

0.00 

116,204.21 

(60,967.79) 

4,646,059.54 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9W JJ(2022-23) 

Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 928,704.21 

51,209.54 

0.00 

0.00 

111,027.13 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 162,236.67 

0.00 

0.00 766,467.54 

0.00 0.00 1,060,552.54 294,085.00 

4,646,059.54 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 
                                                                 31 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

ESTIMATES Tl-tROUGH Tl-tE 
MONTJ--1 OF: 

A. BEGINNING CASH

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C .  DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employ ee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Cal ifornia Department of Education 
S A CS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

JUNE 

8010-8019 

8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

40004999 

5000-5999 

6000-6599 

7000-7499 

7600-7629 

7630-7699 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

Beginning 
Balances (Ref. Only) 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (2) 

July August 

4,646,059.54 ] 4,646,059.54 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 5 of 8 

September October November December 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

January February 

4,646,059.54 j 4,646,059.54I4,646,059.54 I4,646,059.54 J 4,646,059.54 l 4,646,059.54 I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 A M
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 P M  -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
                                                                 32 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Other Current Assets 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nono�rating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 
ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 
(B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND 
ADJUS1MENTS 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

9340 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (2) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
July August 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 

September October 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

November December 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 I 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

January February 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 I 
4,646,059_54 , 4.646,059.5414,646,059.5414,646,059.5414,646,059.54 4,646,059.54 14,646,059.54 4,646,059.54 

I I I I 

Page 6 of 8 

I I I 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 PM --07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 33 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

ES11MA1ES 11-lROUGH 11-lE 
MON11-l OF: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

lnterfund Transfers In 

All Other Financing Sources 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

Services 

Capital Outlay 

Other Outgo 

I nterf und Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET I1EMS 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

JUNE 

8010-8019 

8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

8910-8929 

8930-8979 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6599 

7000-7499 

7600-7629 

7630-7699 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 

Cashflow Worksheet 
BUDGET YEAR (2) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
March April 

4.646,059.54 4,646,059.54 

' 

0.00 0.00 

' 

0.00 0.00 

Page 7 of 8 

May June 

4,646,059,5414,646,059.54 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Accruals Adjustments 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form CASH 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

TOTAL BUDGET 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 
                                                                 34 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 

Sierra County 

Description 

Other Current Assets 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Pay able 

Due To Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenues 

Def erred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nono�rating 

Suspense Clearing 

TOTAL BALANCE SHEET 
ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 
(B - C + D) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND 
ADJUSTMENTS 

Cal ifornia Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 

9340 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

9910 

Beginning 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 

Cashflow Worksheet 

BUDGET YEAR (2) 

Balances (Ref. Only) 
March April 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 

May 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 

4,646,059.541 4,646,059.54 14,646,059.54 

I I I 

Page 8 of 8 

June 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,646,059.54 

46104620000000 

Form CASH 
D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,646,059.54 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:22:52 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B 9JW9WJJ 
                                                                 35 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Budget Certification 
Budget Certifications 

46104620000000 
Form CB 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT: 

July 1, 2022 Budget Adoption 

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures necessary to 
implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that will be effective for the budget 
year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent lo a public hearing by the County Board of Education pursuant to 
Education Code sections 1620, 1622, 33129, 52066, 52067, and 52068. 

Public Hearing: 

Place: Sierra COE, Loyalton, CA 

Date: May 10, 2022 

nme: 6:00 p.m. 

Adoption Date: June 21, 2022 

Signed: 

Clerk/Secretary of 
the County Board 

(Original signature 
required) 

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports: 

Name: 

Title: 

Telephone: 

E -ma i I: 

Nona Griesert 

Director of Business 
Serv ices/CBO 

(530) 993-1660, x-120 
----------

ngriesert@spjusd.org 

To update our malling database, please complete the following: 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1a 

1b 

Superintendent's 
Name: 

Chief Business 
Official's Name: 

CBO's TIiie: 

James Berardi 

Nona Grieser! 

Director of Business 
Serv ices/CBO 

CBO's 
(530) 993-1660, x-120 

Telephone: 

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01 CS). 
Criteria and standards that are "Nol Met" and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes" may 
indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be carefully reviewed. 

Met 

Average Daily 
Projected County Operations Grant ADA has not been 

Attendance 
(ADA) - County 

overestimated by more than the standard for the first prior 
X 

Operations 
fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal 

Grant 
years. 

ADA - County Projected ADA for county programs has not exceeded the 
Programs standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met 

Local Control 
Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the 

Funding Formula 
2 

(LCFF) 
standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal 

Revenue 
years. 

Salaries and 
Projected total salaries and benefits are within the 
standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal 

Benefits 
years. 

Not 
Met 

X 

Not 
Met 

X 

X 

Callfoniia Department of Educalion 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 

Page 1 of 3 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:56 AM 
Fomi Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:27:09 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
Fomi Version: 2 

                                                                 36 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

4a 

4b 

5 

6 

7 

8 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

S1 

S2 

S3 

S4 

S5 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 

SB 

S7a 

S7b 

S8 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Budget Certification 

Budget Certifications 

46104620000000 
Form CB 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Other Revenues 

Other 

Expenditures 

Ongoing and 
Major 

Maintenance 

Account 

Deficit Spending 

Fund Balance 

Reserves 

Contingent 

Liabilities 

Using One-time 

Revenues to 
Fund Ongoing 

Exps. 

Using Ongoing 

Revenues to 

Fund One-time 

Exps. 

Contingent 

Revenues 

Contributions 

Long-term 

Commitments 

Postemploy ment 

Bene! its other 

than 

Pensions 

Other Self-

insurance 

Benefits 

Status of Labor 

Agreements 

Page 2 of 3 

Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, 

and other local) are within the standard for the budget X 

and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and 

services and other operating) are within the standard X 

for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and 

major maintenance account (i.e .. restricted n/a 

maintenance account) is included in the budget. 

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded 

the standard for two or more of the last three fiscal X 

years. 

Unrestricted county school service fund beginning 

balance has not been overestimated by more than the X 

standard for two or more of the last three fiscal years. 

Projected av allable reserves (e.g., reserve for 

economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated 
X 

amounts) meet minimum requirements for the budget 

and two subsequent fiscal years. 

No Yes 

Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial 

or program audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) X 

that may impact the budget? 

Are there ongoing county school service fund 

expenditures in excess of one percent of the total 
X 

county school service fund expenditures that are 

funded with one-time resources? 

Are there large non-recurring county school service 
fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing county X 

school service fund revenues? 

Are any projected revenues for the budget or two 

subsequent f iscat years contingent on reauthorization 
X 

by the local government, special legislation, or other 

def In it iv e act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted 

resources, or transfers to or from the county school 

service fund to cover operating deficits, changed by X 

more than the standard for the budget or two 

subsequent f lscal years? 

No Yes 

Does the county office have long-term (multiyear) 
X 

commitments or debt agreements? 

If yes, have annual payments for 

the budget or two subsequent fiscal 
X 

years increased av er prior year's 

(2021-22) annual payment? 

Does the county office provide postemploy ment 
X 

benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? 

If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X 

If yes, do benefits continue beyond 
X 

age 65? 

If yes, are benefits funded by pay-
X 

as-you-go? 

Does the county office provide other self-Insurance 
X 

benefits (e.g., workers' compensation)? 

Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for: 

Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:56 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:27:09 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. O8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 37 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

S9 

S10 

ADDfTIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

A1 

A2 

A3 

A4 

A5 

A6 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) 

A7 

AB 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web Syste.m 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Budget Certification 
Budget Certifications 

46104620000000 
Form CB 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Local Control 
and 
Accountability 
Plan (LCAP) 

LCAP 
Expenditures 

Negaliv e Cash 
Flow 

Independent 
Position Control 

Declining ADA 

New Charter 
Schools 
Impacting 
County Office 

ADA 

Salary 
Increases 
Exceed COLA 

Uncapped 
Health Benefits 

Fiscal Distress 
Reports 

Change of CBO 
or 
Superintendent 

Page 3 of 3 

Classified? (Section SBB, Line 1) X 

Management/superv isor/conf identlal? 
X 

(Section sac, Line 1) 

Did or will the county orfice of 
education's governing board adopt 

X 
an LCAP or an update to the LCAP 
elf ectiv e for the budget year? 

Approval date for adoption of the 
Jun 21, 

LCAP or approval of an update to 

the LCAP: 
2022 

Does the county office of 
education's budget Include the 
expenditures necessary to 
implement the LCAP or annual X 

update to the LCAP as described in 
the Local Control and Accountability 
Plan and Annual Update Template? 

No Yes 

Do cash flow projections show that the county office 
will end the budget year with a negative cash balance in X 

the county school service fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from the 
X 

payroll system? 

Is County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the 
X 

prior fiscal year and budget year? 

Are any new charter schools operating in county 
boundaries that are Impacting the county office's ADA, X 

either In the prior fiscal year or budget year? 

Has the county office entered into a bargaining 
agreement where any of the budget or subsequent 
fiscal years of the agrooment would result In salary X 

increases that are expected to exceed the projected 
state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the county office provide uncapped (100% 
em ploy er paid) health benefits for current or retired X 

employees? 

No Yes 

Does the county office have any reports that indicate 
X 

fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the CDE. 

Have there been personnel changes in the 
superintendent or chief business official (CBO) X 

positions within the last 12 months? 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:43:56 AM 
Form Lasl Revised: 6/10/2022 6:27:09 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 38 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Workers' Compensation Certification 

46104620000000 
Form cc 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42141, ir a county otrlce of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims, the 
county superintendent of schools annually shall provide information to the governing board of the county board of education regarding 
the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The county board of education annually shall certify lo the Superintendent 
of Public Instruction the amount of money, if any , that has been reserved in the budget of the county office of education for the cost 
of those claims. 

To the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction: 

Our county office or education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in 
Education Code Section 42141(a): 

Total liabilities actuarially determined: 

Less. Amount of total liabilities 
reserved in budget: 

Estimated accrued but uni unded 
liabilities: 

$ 

$ 

$ 0.00 

X 
This county office of education is self-Insured for workers' compensation claims through a JPA, 
and offers the following information: 

Northeastern JPA & Tricounty Schools Insurance 

This county office of education is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims. 
---------- ----

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

Signed 

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

For additional information on this certification, please contact: 

Name: 

Tille: 

Telephone: 

E-mail: 

Page 1 of 1 

Nona Griesert 

Director of Business Serv ices/CBO 

(530) 993-1660, x-120 

ngriesert@spjusd.org 

D a I e of 
Jun 

M 
. 21, 

ee\1ng: 
2022 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:44:22 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 7:31 :16 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 39 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Governmental Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 

State School Building Loans Pay able 

Certificates of Participation Pay able 

Leases Pay able 

Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Net Pension Liability 

Total/Net OPEB Liability 

Compensated Absences Pay able 

Gov emmental activities long-term 

liabilities 

Business-Type Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 

State School Building Loans Pay able 

Certificates of Participation Pay able 

Leases Pay able 

Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Net Pens ion Liability 

Total/Net OPEB Liability 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Business-type activities long-term 

liabilities 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Unaudited Balance July 1 

103,374.00 

92,485.00 

14,620.93 

210,479.93 

0.00 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 

DEBT • Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 

Audit Adjustments/ Restatements Audited Balance July 1 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

103,374.00 

92,485.00 

14,620.93 

0.00 210,479.93 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Increases Decreases 

11,848.99 

11,848.99 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form DEBT 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Ending Amounts 

Balance 
Due 

June 30 
Within 
One Year 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

103,374.00 

92.485.00 

26,469.92 

222,328.92 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:44:51 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 7:37:49 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 40 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Section I • Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local 
expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures 
no\ allowed for MOE (Resources 
3000-5999, except 3385) 

C. Less state and local 
expenditures not allowed for MOE: 
(All resources, except federal as 
identified in Line B) 

1. Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debt Service 

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnlerf und Transfers Out 

6. All Other Financing Uses 

7. Nonagency 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of 
expenditures, to approximate 
costs of services for which 
tuition is receiv ad) 

9. Supplemental expenditures 
made as a result of a 
Presidentially declared disaster 

10, Total state and local 
expenditures not allowed for 
MOE calculation (Sum lines C1 
through C9) 

D. Plus additional MOE 
expenditures: 

1. Expenditures to cover deficits 
for food services (Funds 13 and
61) (If negative, then zero) 

2. Expenditures to cover deficits 
for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures subject to 
MOE (Line A minus lines B and 
C 10, plus lines D 1 and 02) 

Section II - Expenditures Per 
ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance 
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum 
of lines 81 d and C9) 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line 1.E 
divided by Line I I.A) 

calITomla-Departmem or 1::duc-al1on 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

2022•23 Budget, July 1 
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 

Goals Functions 

All All 

All All 

All 5000-5999 

All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 

All 9100 

All 9200 

All 9300 

All 9100, 9200 

7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 

All All 

Manually entered, Musi not include expenditures in lines B, C 1-C8, D 1, or D2. 

All All 

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D 1, 

46104620000000 
Form ESMOE 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2021-22 

Objects 
Expenditures 

1000-
7999 2,949,471.00 

1000-
7999 

338,529.00 

1000-
7999 0,00 

6000-
6999 

except 
6600, 
6910 41,000.00 

5400-
5450, 
5800, 
7430-
7439 0.00 

7200-
7299 0.00 

7600-
7629 0,00 

7699, 
7651 0.00 

1000-
7999 233,631.00 

8710 

0.00 

274,631.00 

1000-
7143, 
7300-
7439 

minus 
8000-
8699 0.00 

2,336,311.00 

2021-22 
Annual 

ADA/Exps. 
Per ADA 

.01 

233,631,100.00 
---

Pnirteil: 61 il/2022 9:45:ft AM 

Page 1 of 2 Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 9:57:12 PM -07:00 
Submission Number. D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 41 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Section Ill • MOE Calculation 
(For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by 
COE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded 

expenditures from prior year 
official CDE MOE calculation). 
(Note: If the prior year MOE was 

nol met, CDE has adjusted the 
prior year base to 90 percent of 
the preceding prior year amount 

rather than the actual prior year 
expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base 

expenditure and expenditure per 

ADA amounts for LEAs failing 
prior y ear MOE calculation (From 
Section IV) 

2. Total adjusted base 

expenditure amounts (Line A 

plus Line A. 1) 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times
90%)

C. Current year expenditures (Line 
I.E and Line I1.B) 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any 

(Line B minus Line C) (If negative, 
then zero) 

E. MOE determination (If one or 
both of the amounts In line D are 
zero, the MOE requirement Is met; 

if both amounts are positive, the 

MOE requirement Is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C 

equals zero, the MOE calculation is 

incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if 
MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line 

D divided by Line B) (Funding 
under ESSA covered programs in 

FY 2023-24 may be reduced by
the lower of the two percentages) 

SECTION IV - Detail of 
Adjustments to Base 
Expenditures (used In Section 
Ill, Line A.1) 

Description of Adjustments 

N/A 

Total adjustments to base 

expenditures 

Callfomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fonn Version: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort 

Page 2 of 2 

Total 

46104620000000 
Form ESMOE 

08B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Per ADA 

1,507,332.43 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,507,332.43 0.00 

1,356,599.19 0.00 

2,336,311.00 233,631,100.00 

0.00 0.00 

MOE Calculation Incomplete 

0.00% 0.00% 

Total Expenditures 
Expenditures 

Per ADA 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:45:17 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 9:57:12 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 42 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
lndlrocl Cost Rate Worksheet 

ICR 

46104620000000 
Form ICR 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Calli ol'nla's Indirect cosl plan alloWs tt1al the general admlnlstr'ativ a costs In lho Indirect cost pool may include I hat portion or plant serv Ices costs •(malr1t0nanoe arid 
ope rations oasis and faclllllos rents and leases costs) allrlbulablo to the general admlnistrallve offices. The calculation of the plant serv ces costs-attributed to general 
admlnlslrallon and included In the po"I Is standardlmd and ;,utqmated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to gerieral administration as proxy for tho 
percentage of square r ootage occupfed by geriaral aclmiriistratlon. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01. 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 

a. Enter Iha costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800, 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative position paid through a conlracl. Retain supporting documentation in case of audil. 

B. Salartes and Benefits -All Other Activities 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines AS and A6) 

Part II -Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with Iha separation In addition 

to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period, These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 

or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 

policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs, Stale programs 

may have similar restrictions, Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 

costs lo an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 

employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incenliv es such as a Golden 

Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged lo federal 

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

administrative functions included in the Indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Norma[ Separation Costs (optional) 

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted slate or federal programs that 

were charged lo an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 

rather than to the restricted program, These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs lo the indirect cost pool. 

Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administratlv e positions charged to 

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 

moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

186,086.00 

0.00 

1,783,841.00 

10.43% 

0.00 

o.oo

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

Calilornla Department of Education 
SACS Web Sys tam p 1 f 5 System Version: SACS V1 age 0 

Pnnted: 6114/2022 9:45:40 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/712022 9:57:35 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
Form Version: 2                                                                  43 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

A. Indirect Costs 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

ICR 

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged lo restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AS plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 

46104620000000 
Form ICR 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

68,170.00 

130,564.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,689.88 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

204,423.88 

68,004.25 

272,428.13 

1,057,977.00 

378,694.00 

330,048.00 

25,444.00 

0.00 

0.00 

74,709.00 

15,995.00 

541,141.00 

141,748.00 

48,863.12 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

380,811.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,995,430.12 

California Department of Educalion 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 

Page 2 of 5 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:45:40 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 9:57:35 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
Form Version: 2                                                                  44 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

ICR 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 

(For Information only• not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) 

(Line AB divided by Line B19) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use In 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/lc) 

(Line A 10 divided by Line B19) 

Part IV• Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 

cost rate approved for use In a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-Forward adjustment eliminates 

the need for LEAs to file amended Federal reports when their actual Indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 

approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of Indirect costs on which the approved rate for 

use in lhe current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, iF the highest rate used was less than 

lhe approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs Incurred In the current year (Part Ill, Line A8) 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 

cost rate (3.14%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 

(approved indirect cost rate (3.14%) times Part Il l ,  Line B19) or (the highest rate used to 

recover costs from any program (3.14%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 

the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year, Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work wilh the LEA on a case-by-case basis lo establish an approved rate. 

Option 1, Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 

adjustment Is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

Is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3, Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 

adjustment Is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

Is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used In Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred If 

Option 2 or Option 3 Is selected) 

46104620000000 
Form ICR 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

6.82% 

9.09% 

204,423.BB 

(22,636.5B) 

(19,726.54) 

68,004.25 

0.00 

68,004.25 

not 

applicable 

not 

applicable 

not 

applicable 

68,004,25 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 

Page 3 of 5 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:45:40 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 9:57:35 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
Form Version: 2 

                                                                 45 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Camornie Oeparlrnenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Ver.;fon: SACS V1 
Fonn Ver.;ion: 2 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

ICR 

Page 4 of 5 

46104620000000 
Form tCR 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:45:40 AM 
Fonn Last Revised: 6/7/2022 9:57:35 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 46 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Callronila Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Fund 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

01 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
Exhibit A • Highest Rate Used 

Page 5 of 5 

Resource 

3310 

3315 

3327 

3345 

6500 

6520 

6536 

6537 

6546 

6680 

6685 

7366 

7368 

7422 

7428 

46104620000000 
Form ICR 

O8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Approved 
indirect 

cost rate: 3.14% 

Highest 
rate used 

In any 
program: 3.14% 

Eligible Indirect 
Expenditures Costs 

(Objects Charged Rate 
1000-5999 (Objects Used 

except 4700 7310 and 
& 5100) 7350) 

245,013.00 3,408.00 1.39% 

61,785.00 614.00 0.99% 

4,466.00 140.00 3.13% 

970.00 30.00 3.09% 

501,744.00 14,969.00 2.98% 

19,392.00 608.00 3.14% 

6,870.00 215,00 3.13% 

30,904.00 970.00 3.14% 

22,345.00 697.00 3.12% 

36,536.00 964.00 2.64% 

36,359.00 1,141.00 3.14% 

86,085.00 2,703.00 3.14% 

75,563.00 2,372.00 3.14% 

34,022.00 1,068.00 3.14% 

58,175.00 1,825.00 3.14% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:45:40 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/7/2022 9:57:35 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 47 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR 
THIS FISCAL YEAR 

1. Adjusted Beginning Fund 
Balance 

2. State Lottery Revenue 

3. Other Local Revenue 

4. Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 

5. Contributions from 
Unrestricted Resources (Total 
must be zero) 

6. Total Available (Sum Lines 
A 1 through A5) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. Certificated Salaries 

2. Classified Salaries 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. a. Services and Other 
Operating Expendilures 
(Resource 1100) 

b. Services and Other 
Operating Expenditures 
(Resource 6300) 

c. Duplicating Costs for 
Instructional Materials 
(Resource 6300) 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Tuition 

8. lnteragency Transl ers Out 

a. To Other Districts, 
County Offices, and Charter 
Schools 

b. To JPAs and All Others 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 

10. Debt Serv Ice 

11. All Other F inancing Uses 

12. Total Expenditures and 
Other F inancing Uses (Sum 
Lines B1 through B11 ) 

C. ENDING BALANCE (Must 

equal Line A6 minus Line B12} 

0. COMMENTS: 

Calilornla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fonn Version: 2 

Object Codes 

9791-9795 

8560 

8600-8799 

8965 

8980 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Lottery Report 

L - Lottery Report 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted 

(Resource 1100) 

14,957.00 

3,330.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

Transferred 
to 

other 
Resources 

for 
Expenditure 

46104620000000 
Form L 

08B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Lottery: 
Instructional 

Materials Totals 
(Resource 

6300)* 

3,473.00 18,430.00 

1,300.00 4,630.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

18,287.00 
0.00 

4,773.00 
23,060.00 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0,00 

4000-4999 18,287 ,00 

5000-5999 0.00 

5000-5999, except 5100, 5710, 5800 

5100, 5710, 5800 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7199 0.00 

7211, 7212, 7221, 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 

7213, 7223, 7283, 7299 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

7400-7499 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

9792 0.00 

Page 1 of 2 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

4,773.00 23,060.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18,287.00 4,773.00 
0.00 23,060.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6/1412022 9:46:08 AM 
Form Last Revised: 61212022 9:53:15 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 48 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description Object Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Lottery Report 

L • Lottery Report 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted 

(Resource 1100) 

Transferred 
to 

Other 
Resources 

for 
Expenditure 

46104620000000 
Form L 

D889JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Lottery: 
Instructional 

Materials Totals 
(Resource 

6300)* 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

•Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are lo be used for the purchase of 

instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be rev lewed for appropriateness. 

Callromla Departrnenl of Education 
SACS Wob System 
System Veraion: SACS V1 
Form Veraion: 2 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:08 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 9:53:15 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 49 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter 
projecllons for subsequent years 1 
and 2 in 

Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted from Form 
A, Line B5) 

(Enter projections for subsequent 
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is 
extracled) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES 

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other State Revenues 

4. Other Local Revenues 

5. Olher Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 

b. Olher Sources 

c. Contributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES 

1. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 
lines B1a thru B1d) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 
lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benet its 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of 
Indirect Costs 

9. Other Financing Uses 

Calilomla Departmenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multlyear Projections - General Fund 

Unrestricted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

15.99 

8010-8099 1,619,200.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 6,564.00 

8600-8799 405,000.00 

8900-8929 52,722,00 

8930-8979 0.00 

8980-8999 (213,038.00) 

1,870,448.00 

1000-1999 311,565.00 

2000-2999 416,205.00 

3000-3999 400,932.00 

4000-4999 14,564.00 

5000-5999 384,761.00 

6000-6999 45,855.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 24,428.00 

7300-7399 (21,947.00) 

Page 1 of 10 

% 
Change 2023-24 
(Cols. Projection 
C-AIA) (C) 
(BJ 

0.00% 15.99 

5.38% 1,706,313.00 

0.00% 0,00 

0.00% 6,564.00 

0.00% 405,000.00 

0.00% 52,722,00 

0.00% 0.00 

4.61% (222,865.00) 

4.13% 1,947,734.00 

311,565.00 

5,994.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.92% 317,559.00 

416,205.00 

7,113.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.71% 423,31 8.00 

1.04% 405,090.00 

0.00% 14,564.00 

0.00% 384,761.00 

0.00% 45,855.00 

0.00% 24,428.00 

0.00% (21,947.00) 

46104620000000 
Form MYP 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 
(Cols. 
E-C/C) 
(D) 

0.00% 

4.02% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-61.44% 

0.00% 

3.71% 

1.43% 

1.95% 

1.78% 

0.44% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

I 

2024-25 
Projection 
(E) 

15.99 

1,774,907.00 

0.00 

6,564.00 

405,000.00 

II 
20,331.00 

0.00 

(231,130.00) 

1,975,672.00 

317,559.00 

6,197.00 

0.00 

0.00 

323,756.00 

423,318.00 

7,548.00 

0.00 

0.00 

430, 866.00 
11 

406,877.00 

14,564.00 

384,761.00 

45,855.00 

24,428.00 

(21,947.00) 

II 
Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46 :35 AM 

Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21 :29 PM -07:00 
Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 50 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain In 
Section F below) 

11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru 810) 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 
(Form 01, line F1e) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines 
C and D1) 

3. Components of Ending Fund 
Balance 

a. Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending 
Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must agree �th line 
D2) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. County School Service Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Enter reserve projections for 
subsequent years 1 and 2 

in Columns C and E; current year 
- Column A - Is extracted.) 

2. Special Reserve Fund -
Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum 
lines E1a thru E2c) 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multiyear Projections - General Fund 

Unrestricted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

7600-7629 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

1,576,363.00 

294,085.00 

3,592,074.00 

3,886,159.00 

9710-9719 500.00 

9740 

9750 0.00 

9760 92,485.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 
378,000.00 

9790 3,415,174.00 

3,886,159.00 

9750 0.00 

9789 
378,000.00 

9790 3,415,174.00 

9750 

9789 

9790 

3,793,174,00 

% 
Change 
(Cols. 
C-A/A) 
(B) 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1.10% 

2023-24 
Projection 
(C) 

0.00 

0.00 

1,593,628.00 

354,106.00 

3,886, 159.00 

4,240,265.00 

500.00 

92,485.00 

0.00 

378,000.00 

3,769,280.00 

4,240,265.00 

0.00 

378,000.00 

3,769,280.00 

4,147,280.00 

46104620000000 
Form MYP 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-CIC) (E) 
(D) 

0.00% 0,00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.97% 1,609,160.00 

366,512.00 

4,240,265.00 

4,606,777.00 

500.00 

92,485.00 

0.00 

I 

II 
378,000.00 

4,135,792.00 

4,606,777.00 

0.00 

378,000.00 

4,135,792.00 

4,513,792.00 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 

Callfomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Vernlon: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 2 of 10 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21 :29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 51 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 
Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multlyear Projections • General Fund 

Unrestricted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please Include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

% 
Change 2023-24 
(Cols, Projection 
C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

46104620000000 
Form MVP 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

projected In lines B1d, 82d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 3 of 10 

Pnnled: 6/1412022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21:29 Pf\,1 -07:00 

Submission Number. 08B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 52 of 97



Sierra County Office of Educ ation 
Sierra County 

Description 

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter 

projections for subsequent years 1 

and 2 in 

Columns C and E: current year -

Column A - is extracted from Form 

A, Line B5) 

(Enter projections for subsequent 

years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is 

extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES 

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other State Revenues 

4. Other Local Revenues 

5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 

b. Other Sources 

c. Contributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 

FINANCING USES

1. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 

lines B1a thru B1d) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d, Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 

lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating 

Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers 

of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo - Transl ers of 

Indirect Costs 

9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transl ers Out 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multiyear Projection s - General Fund 

Restricted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 159,842,00 

8300-8599 848.506.00 

8600-8799 4,500.00 

8900-8929 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

8980-8999 213,038,00 

1,225,886.00 

1000-1999 
338,138.00 

2000-2999 
261,826.00 

3000-3999 303, 191,00 

4000-4999 56,097.00 

5000-5999 
219,687.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 
25.000,00 

7300-7399 
21,947,00 

7600-7629 0.00 

Page 4 of 10 

% 

Change 2023-24 
(Cols. Projection 
C-A/A) {C) 
(B) 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 159,842.00 

0.00% 848,506.00 

0.00% 4,500.00 

0.00% 

0.00% 

4.61% 222,865.00 

0.80% 1,235,713.00 

338,138.00 

4,784.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.41% 
342,922.00 

261,826.00 

3,123.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.19% 
264,949.00 

0.63% 305,111.00 

0.00% 56,097.00 

0.00% 219,687.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 25,000.00 

0.00% 21,947.00 

0.00% 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form MYP 

DBB9JW9WJJ{2022-23) 

% 

Change 
(Cols. 
E-C/C) 
(D) 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

3.71% 

0.67% 

1.43% 

1.03% 

0.21% 

0.00% 

0,00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

2024-25 
Projection 
(E) 

0.00 

159,842.00 

848,506.00 

4,500.00 

II 

231, 130,00 

1,243,978.00 

342,922.00 

4,902.00 

0.00 

0.00 

347,824.00 

264,949.00 

2,723.00 

0,00 

0.00 

267.672.00 II 
305,751.00 

56,097.00 

219,687.00 

0.00 

25,000.00 

21,947.00 

II 
0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21 :29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DB89JW9WJJ 

                                                                 53 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in 
Section F below) 

11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru 810) 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 
(Form 01, line F1e) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines 
C and D1) 

3. Components of Ending Fund 
Balance 

a. Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending 
Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must agree with line 
D2) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. County School Service Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic 
U ncertaintles 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Enter reserve projections for 

subsequent years 1 and 2 

in Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted.) 

2. Special Reserve Fund -

Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic 
Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum 
lines E1a thru E2c) 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Mulliyear Projections • General Fund 

Restricted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

7630-7699 0.00 

1,225,886.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9710-9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 
0.00 

9790 0.00 

0.00 

9750 0.00 

9789 
0.00 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

% 
Change 
(Cols. 
C-AIA) 
(B)

0.00% 

0.80% 

2023-24 
Projection 
(C) 

0.00 

1,235,713.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46104620000000 
Form MVP 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-CIC) (E) 
(D) 

0.00% 0.00 

0.67% 1,243,978.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

California Depa1lme11l of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form V ersion: 2 

Page 5 of 10 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21 :29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 54 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 
Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multlyear Projections - General Fund 

Restricted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

% 
Change 
(Cols. 
C-AIA) 
(B) 

2023-24 
Projection 
(C) 

46104620000000 
Form MVP 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-CIC) (E) 
(D) 

projected in lines B1d, 82d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 

SACS F inancial Reporting Software User Gulde. 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 6 of 10 

Prlnled: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6110/20216:21:29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 55 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter 
projections for subsequenl years 1 
and 2 in 

Columns C and E; current year -
Column A - is extracted from Form 
A, Line 85) 

(Enter projections for subsequent 
years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; 

current year - Column A - is 
extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES 

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

2. Federal Revenues 

3. Other State Revenues 

4. Other Local Revenues 

5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 

b. Other Sources 

c. Conlributions 

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES 

1. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum 
lines 81a thru B1d) 

2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum 
lines 82a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers 
of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of
Indirect Costs 

9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

Calllomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multiyear Projections - General Fund 

Unrestrlcted_Restrlcled 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

15.99 

8010-8099 1,619,200.00 

8100-8299 159,842.00 

8300-8599 855,070.00 

8600-8799 409,500.00 

8900-8929 52,722.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

3,096,334.00 

1000-1999 649,703.00 

2000-2999 678,031.00 

3000-3999 704,123.00 

4000-4999 70,661.00 

5000-5999 604,448.00 

6000-6999 45,855.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 49,428.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

Page 7 of 10 

% 
Change 2023-24 
(Cols. Projection 
C-A/A) (C) 

(B) 

15.99 
0.00% 

5.38% 1,706,313.00 

0.00% 159,842.00 

0.00% 855,070.00 

0.00% 409,500.00 

0.00% 52,722.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

2.81% 3,183,447.00 

649,703.00 

10,778.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.66% 
660,481.00 

678,031.00 

10,236.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.51% 
688,267 ,00 

0.86% 710,201.00 

0.00% 70,661.00 

0.00% 
604,448.00 

0.00% 45,855.00 

0.00% 
49,428.00 

0.00% 
0.00 

0.00% 0.00 

46104620000000 
Form MVP 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

15.99 
0.00% 

4.02% 1,774,907.00 

0.00% 159,842.00 

0.00% 855,070.00 

0.00% 409,500.00 

-61.44% 20,331.00 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 0,00 

1.14% 3,219,650.00 

660,481.00 

11,099.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.68% 
671,580.00 

688,267.00 

10,271.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.49% 
698,538.00 

0.34% 712,628.00 

0.00% 70,661.00 

0.00% 
604,448.00 

0.00% 45,855.00 

0.00% 
49,428.00 

0.00% 
0,00 

0.00% 0,00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21:29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 56 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

b. Other Uses 

10. Olher Adjuslments 

11. Total (Sum lines 81 thru 810) 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 

FUND BALANCE 

(Line A6 minus line 811) 

D. FUND BALANCE 

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 

(Form 01, line F1e) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines 
C and D1) 

3. Components of Ending Fund 

Balance 

a, Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

1. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

1. Reserve for Economic 

Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending 

Fund Balance 

(Line D3f must agree with line 

D2) 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

1. County School Service Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic 

Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

d. Negative Restricted Ending 

Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-

9999) 

2. Special Reserve Fund -

Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic 

Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves - by 

Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 

4. Total Available Reserves - by 

Percent (Line E3 divided by Line 
F3c) 

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

California Depar!(nenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
Sysiem Version: SACS V1 
Fonm Version: 2 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multiyear Projections • General Fund 

Unrestrlcted_Restrlcted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

7630-7699 0,00 

2,802,249.00 

294,085.00 

3,592,074.00 

3,886,159.00 

9710-9719 500.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 92,485.00 

9780 0,00 

9789 378,000.00 

9790 3,415,174.00 

3,886,159.00 

9750 0.00 

9789 378,000.00 

9790 3,415,174.00 

979Z 

9750 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

3,793,174.00 

135.36% 

Page 8 of 10 

% 
Change 2023-24 
(Cols. Projection 
C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00 

0.97% 2,829,341.00 

354,106.00 

3,886,159.00 

4,240,265.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

92,485.00 

0,00 

378,000.00 

3,769,280.00 

4,240,265.00 

0.00 

378,000.00 

3,769,280.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,147,280.00 

146.58% 

46104620000000 
Form MYP 

O8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

0.00% 0.00 

0.00 

0.84% 2,853,138.00 

366,512.00 

4,240,265.00 

4,606,777.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

92,485.00 

0.00 

378,000.00 

4,135,792.00 

4,606,777.00 

0.00 

378,000.00 

4,135,792.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,513,792.00 

158.20% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Fonm Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21 :29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 57 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

1. Special Education Pass-through 
Exclusions 

For counties that serve as the 

administrative unit (AU) of a 

special education local plan area 
(SELPA): 

a. Do you choose to exclude 
from the reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds 

distributed to SELPA 
members? 

b. If you are the SELPA AU and 
are excluding special 

education pass-through funds: 

1. Enter the name(s) of the 
SELPA(s): 

2. Special education pass-
through funds 

(Column A: Fund 10, 

resources 3300-3499, 6500-
6540 and 6546, 

objects 7211-7213 and 
7221-7223; enter projections 

for subsequent years 1 and 

2 in Columns C and E) 

2. County Office's Total 

Expenditures and Other Financing 
Uses 

Used to determine the reserve 

standard percentage level on 
line F3d 

(line B 11, plus line F 1 b2 if line 
F1a is No) 

3. Calculating the Reserves 

a. Expenditures and Other 
Financing Uses (line B11) 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-
through Funds (line F1b2, if 
Line F1a is No) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other 
Financing Uses (Line F3a plus 
line F3b) 

d. Reserve Standard Percentage 
Level 

(Refer to Form 01CS, 
Criterion 8 for calculation 
details) 

e. Reserve Standard - By

Percent (Line F3c times F3d)

f. Reserve Standard - By 
Amount 

(Refer to Form 01CS, 
Criterion 8 for calculation 
details) 

C.ilifomla Departmenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
Syslem Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Object 
Codes 

Yes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multiyear Projections - General Fund 

Unrestrlcted_Restrlcted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

0.00 

2,802,249.00 

2,802,249.00 

0.00 

2,802,249.00 

5.00% 

140,112.45 

75,000.00 

Page 9 of 10 

% 
Change 2023-24 
(Cols. Projection 
C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

2,829,341.00 

2,829,341.00 

0.00 

2,829,341.00 

5.00% 

141,467.05 

75,000.00 

46104620000000 
Form MVP 

D BB 9JW9W JJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

2,853,138.00 

2,853,138.00 

0.00 

2,853,138.00 

5.00% 

142,656.90 

75,000.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46:35 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21:29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 58 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of 
Line F3e or F3f} 

h. Av ailab\e Reserves (Line E3) 
Meet Reserve Stanqard (Line 
F3g) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web Systei11 
System Verslon: SACS V1 
Fom, Version: 2 

Object 
Codes 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Multlyear Projections • General Fund 

Unrestrlcted_Restrlcted 

2022-23 
Budget 
(Form 01) (A) 

140,112.45 

YES 

Page 10 of 10 

% 
Change 2023-24 
(Cols. Projection 
C-A/A) (C) 
(B) 

141,467.05 

YES 

46104620000000 
Form MVP 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

% 
Change 2024-25 
(Cols. Projection 
E-C/C) (E) 
(D) 

142,656.90 

YES 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:46;35 AM 
Fonn Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:21 :29 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 59 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Current LEA: 

Selected SELPA: 

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR n-11s LEA 

ID 

AW 

California Dep,irtmenl of E ducation 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Special Education Ravonue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) 

SEAS 

46104620000000 
Form SEAS 

D889JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

46-10462-0000000 Sierra County Office of Education 

AW 

SELPA-TITI...E 

Sierra County 

Page 1 of 1 

(Ente r a SELPA ID from the list below then save and 
close) 

DATE APPROVED 

(from Form SEA) 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:47:04 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/8/2022 4:45:18 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 60 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Special Education Revenue Allocations 

SEA 

SELPA Name: Sierra County (AW) 

Date allocation plan approved by SELPA governance: I 
I. TOTAL SELPA REVENUES 

A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF 

1. Base Apportionment 

2. Local Special Education Property 
Taxes 

3. Applicable Excess ERAF 

4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, 
and Excess ERAF 

B. 
Program Specialisl/Reglonalized 

Services Apportionment 

C. 
Program Speclalist/Reglonalized 
Serv Ices for N SS Apportionment 

D. Low Incidence Apportionment 

E. Out of Home Care Apportionment 

Extraordinary Cost Pool for 

F. NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health 
Services Apportionment 

G. 
Adjustment for NSS with Declining 

Enrollment 

Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes 

H. and Excess ERAF (Sum lines A4 

through G)  

I.  Mental Health Apportionment 

J. 
Federal IDEA Local Assistance 
Grants - Preschool 

K. 
Federal IDEA - Section 619 
Preschool 

L. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 

M. other Adjustments 

N. 
Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines 
H through M) 

II. ALLOCATION TO SELPA MEMBERS 

Preparer Name: 

Tille: 

Phone: 

California Departrnenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Sierra County Office of Education 

(AW00) 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified (AW01) 

Total Allocations (Sum all lines In 

Section II) (Amount must equal Line 
t.N) 

Page 1 of 1 

46104620000000 
Form SEA 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2021-
2022-23 % 

22 
Budget 

Actual 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Dlff, 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.00% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 9:47:10 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 10:38:40 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D889JW9WJ J 

                                                                 61 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

01 COUN1Y SCHOOL 
SERVICE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

08 STUDENT ACTIVI1Y 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION 
PASS-THROUGH FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

11 ADULT EDUCATION 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL 

REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

14 DEFERRED 

MAINTENANCE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

Calllomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Actuals 

Indirect Costs -
Direct Costs - lnterfund lnterfund 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAA 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Due Due 
lnterfund From To 

Transfers Transfers Transfers Transfers Other Other 
Transfers In Transfers Out In Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 of 4 

In Out Funds Funds 
8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610 

58,276.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 12,276.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:06:54 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 10:37:25 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 62 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

15 PUPIL 
TRANSPORTATION 
EQUIPMENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

16 FOREST RESERVE 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

17 SPECIAL RESERVE 
FUND FOR OTHER THAN 
CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

18 SCHOOL BUS 

EMISSIONS REDUCTION 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL 
REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

20 SPECIAL RESERVE 
FUND FOR 
POSTEMPLOY MENT 
BENEFITS 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

21 BUILDING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Vemlon: SACS V1 
Fann Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities -Actuals 

Indirect Costs 
Direct Costs • lnterfund lnterfund 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAA 

D889JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Due Due 
lnterfund From To 

Transfers Transfers Transfers Transfers Other Other 
Transfers In Transfers Out In Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

,_ 

Page 2 of 4 

In Out Funds Funds 
8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 46,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Pnnted: 6/14/2022 10:06:54 AM 
Fonn Last Revised: 6/212022 10:37:25 PM -07:00 

Submission Number: D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 63 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

Fund Reconciliation 

30 STATE SCHOOL 
BUILDING 
LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

35 COUN1Y SCHOOL 
FACILITIES FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

40 SPECIAL RESERVE 
FUND FOR CAPITAL 
OU1LAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Detail 0,00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

57 FOUNDATION 
PERMANENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

61 CAFETERIA 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS 
ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

Callfornla Deparlmenl of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fom, Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Actuals 

Indirect Costs 
Direct Costs • lnterfund lnterfund 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAA 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Due Due 
lnterfund From To 

Transfers Transfers Transfers Transfers Other Other 
Transfers In Transfers Out In Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 of 4 

In Out Funds Funds 
8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:06:54 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 10:37:25 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 64 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Description 

63 OlHER ENTERPRISE 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

66 WAREHOUSE 
REVOLVING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

67 SELF-INSURANCE 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

71 RETIREE BENEFIT 

FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

73 FOUNDATION 

PRIVATE-PURPOSE 
TRUST FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

76 WARRANT/PASS-
lHROUGH FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

95 STUDENT BODY FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

TOTALS 0.00 

CalHomla Departmeril of E ducation 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fonn Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Actuals 

Indirect Costs -
Direct Costs - lnterfund lnterfund 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAA 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Oue Due 

lnterfund From To 
Transfers Transfers Transfers Transfers Other Other 

Transfers In Transfers Out In Out 
5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 4 of 4 

In Out Funds Funds 

8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

58,276.00 58,276.00 0.00 0.00 

P nted: 6/14/2022 10:06:54 AM 
Fonn Last Revised 6/2/2022 10:37:25 PM --07:00 

Subm ssion Number: D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 65 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Direct Costs • 
Description lnterfund 

Transfers In 5750 

01 COUNTY SCHOOL 

SERVICE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

08 STUDENT ACTIVITY 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

09 CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

10 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

PASS-THROUGH FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

11 ADULT EDUCATION 

FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL 

REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

14 DEFERRED 

MAINTENANCE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Budget 

Indirect Costs -
Transfers Out 5750 lnterfund 

Transfers In 7350 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 of 4 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAB 

DIIB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

lnterfund 
Due Due 
From To 

Transfers Transfers Transfers 
Other Other 

Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600-
Funds Funds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8929 7629 
9310 9610 

52,722.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 6,722.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 6114/2022 10:07:16 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/2/2022 10:37:36 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 66 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Direct Costs 
Description lnterfund 

Transfers In 5750 

15 PUPIL 

TRANSPORTATION 

EQUIPMENT FUND 

Expenditure Delail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

16 FOREST RESERVE 

FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

17 SPECIAL RESERVE 

FUND FOR OTHER THAN 

CAPITAL OUTI.AY 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

18 SCHOOL BUS 

EMISSIONS REDUCTION 

FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL 

REVENUE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

20 SPECIAL RESERVE 

FUND FOR 

POSTEMPLOY MENT 

BENEFITS 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

21 BUILDING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

25 CAPITAL FACILITIES 

FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Fomi Version: 1 

I 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Budget 

Indirect Costs -

Transfers Out 5750 lnterfund 
Transfers In 7350 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 2 of 4 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAB 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

lnterfund 
Due Due 

Transfers Transfers Transfers 
From To 

Other Other 
Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600-

Funds Funds 

0.00 

8929 7629 
9310 9610 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 46,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

P nted: 6/14/2022 10:07:16 AM 
Fomi Last Revised 6/2/2022 10:37:36 PM -07:00 

Subm ssion Number. D8B 9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 67 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Direct Costs 
Description lnterfund 

Transfers In 5750 

Fund Reconciliation 

30 STATE SCHOOL 

BUILDING 

LEASE/PURCHASE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

35 COUNTY SCHOOL 

FACILITIES FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

40 SPECIAL RESERVE 

FUND FOR CAPITAL 

OUTLAY PROJECTS 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

56 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

57 FOUNDATION 

PERMANENT FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

61 CAFETERIA 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 

Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

CallfOmla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Budget 

Indirect Costs 
Transfers Out 5750 lnterfund 

Transfers In 7350 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 3 of 4 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAB 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

lnterfund 
Due Due 

Transfers Transfers Transfers 
From To 
Other Other 

Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600-
Funds Funds 

0,00 

0.00 

0,00 

, .. 

8929 7629 
9310 9610 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

P nted: 6/14/2022 10:07:16 AM 
Form Last Revised 6/2/2022 10:37:36 PM -07:00 

Subm ssion Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 68 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Direct Costs • 
Description lnterfund 

Transfers In 5750 

63 OTHER ENTERPRISE 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

66 WAREHOUSE 
REVOLVING FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0,00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

67 SELF-INSURANCE 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

71 RETIREE BENEFIT 
FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-
PURPOSE TRUST FUND 

Expenditure Detail 0.00 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

76 WARRANT/PASS-
THROUGH FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

95 STUDENT BODY FUND 

Expenditure Detail 

Other Sources/Uses 
Detail 

Fund Reconciliation 

TOTALS 0.00 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V 1  
Form Version: 1 

2022-23 Budget, Jul y 1 
Summary of lnterfund Activities - Budget 

Indirect Costs 
Transfers Out 5750 lnterfund 

Transfers In 7350 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 of 4 

lnterfund 

46104620000000 
Form SIAB 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

lnterfund 
Due Due 

Transfers Transfers Transfers 
From To 
Other Other 

Out 7350 In 8900- Out 7600-
Funds Funds 

0.00 

8929 7629 
9310 9610 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

52,722.00 52,722.00 

P nted: 6/14/2022 10:07:16 AM 
Form Last Revised 6/2/2022 10:37:36 PM -07:00 

Subm ssion Number. D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 69 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and mulliyear 

commitments {including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance 

A. STANDARD: Projected County Operallons Grant average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year 
OR In 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more !�an the following percentage levels: 

Percentage Lev el 

3.0% 

2.0% 

1.0% 

16 County Office ADA (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA column, Line 85): 
I 

County Office County Operations Grant ADA Standard Percentage Level: ...... ��������3�.0�0�'/4_,-_-_-_-_-_-_-_� 

1A-1. Calculating the County Office's County Operations Grant ADA Variances 

County Operations Grant ADA 

0 lo 6,999 

7,000 to 59,999 

60,000 and over 

DATA ENTRY: Enter the County Operations Grant Funded ADA in the Original Budge\ column for all fiscal years . All other data are extracted or calculated 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2019-20) 

Second Prior Year (2020-21) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

County Operations Grant Funded ADA 

Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited 
Actuals 

(Form A, Line 85) 

15.99 15.99 

16.26 16.26 

15.99 15.99 

ADA Variance Level 
(If Budget is greater 

than Actuals, else 
NIA) 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

1A-2. Comparison of County Office County Operations Grant ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. 

1b. 

1. 

STANDARD MET - Projected County Operations Grant ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the 
first prior year. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

STANDARD MET- Projected County Operations Gran\ ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two 
or more of the previous three years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

CRITERION: Average Dally Attendance (continued) 

B. STANDARD: Projected ADA for county operated programs for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has no\ increased 
California Department of Education Printed: 6114/2022 10:07:43 AM 
SACS Web System Page 1 of 28 Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 
System Version: SACS V1 Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 
Form Version: 2                                                                  70 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

from the historical average from the three prior fiscal years by more than two percent (2%) each year. 

1B-1. Calculatlng the County Office's Historical Average Projected ADA for County Operated Programs 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Estimated Actuals, Funded ADA) 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2019-20) 

Second Prior Year (2020-21) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Historical Average: 

County Office's County Operated Programs ADA Standard: 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

(historical average plus 2%): 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

(historical average plus 4%): 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

(historical average plus 6%): 

County and Charter 

School 

Alternative Education 

Grant ADA 

(Form A, Lines B1d and 

C2d) 

.01 

.01 

.01 

.01 

.01 

.01 

.01 

1B-2. Calculating the County Office's Projected ADA for County Operated Programs 

District Funded 

County Program ADA 

(Form A, Line B2g) 

412.17 

20.43 

412.17 

281.59 

287.22 

292.85 

298.49 

County Operations 

Grant ADA 

(Form A, Line B5) 

15.99 

16.26 

15.99 

16.08 

16.40 

16.72 

17.04 

Charter 

School ADA 
and 

Charter 
Schoo 

Funded 

County 

Program 

ADA 

(Form A, 

Lines C1 and 
C3f) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

DATA ENTRY: Budget year data will be extracted from Form A. Enter the remaining data in each of the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP exists, County 
Operations Grant ADA will be extracted for the two subsequent fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Estimated Funded ADA) 

Status: 

County and Charter 

School 

Alternative Education 

Grant ADA 

(Form A, Lines B1d and 
C2d) 

.01 

.02 

.02 

Not Met 

Page 2 of 28 

District Funded 

County Program ADA 

(Form A, Line B2g) 

412.17 

412.17 

412.17 

Not Met 

County Operations 

Grant ADA 

(Form A, Line B5) 

15.99 

15.99 

15.99 

Met 

Charter 

School ADA 

and Charter 
School 

Funded 

County 
Program 

ADA 

(Form A, 

Lines C1 and 
C3f) 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

Met 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 71 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D889JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

18-3. Comparison of County Office Projected County Operated Programs ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

2. 

STANDARD NOT MET• Projected ADA for county operated programs is above the standard for one or more of the budget or two subsequent 
fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projectlon(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting 
ADA, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected ADA within the standard. 

CRITERION: LCFF Revenue 

We are a single district county and have no charter schools located within our district boundaries. We are using 
a conservative approach to projection enrollment and ADA numbers In the current budget year and both out 
years. 

STANDARD: Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not 
changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the county office's gap funding or its cost-of-living adjustment 
(COLA)' plus or minus one percent. 

For excess property lax counties, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in 
property tax revenues plus or minus one percent. 

1 County offices that are already at or above their LCFF target funding level receive no gap funding. These county offices have a COLA 
applied to their LCFF target, but their year-over-year revenue Increase might be less than the statutory COUI. due to certain local factors and 
components of the funding formula. 

2A. County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard 

Indicate which standard applies: 

LCFF Revenue 

Excess Property Tax/Minimum Stale Aid 

The County office must select which LCFF revenue standard applies. 

LCFF Revenue Standard selected: LCFF Revenue 

2A-1. Calculatlng the County Office's LCFF Revenue Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Settion I, miler applicable data tor all fiscal years. Section \-a is completed by a county office funded al Target, and Section I-b is completed by a county 
office funded at Hold Harmless. Section 11, enter data in Step 2b1 for all fisc;il yeais. Section I l l ,  all data are extracted or calculated. Section IV, enter data In Step 1a for 
the two subsequent fiscal y.ears, Step 2b1 ror all fiscal years, and Slap 2b3 for current year pnly. All other dala are extracted or calculated, 

NOTE: Note: Enter dala In Section I, Line c1 and Section IV only If the county office has charter school funded county program ADA corresponding to financial data 
reported in Fund 01. Due lo the full implementation of LCFF, gap funding is no longer applicable. 

Regardless of the standard selected, criterion 2A-1 must be completed to obtain Iha total change in population and funding level. 

Projected LCFF Revenue 

Select County Office's LCFF revenue funding status: 

I. LCFF Funding 

a. COE funded at Target LCFF 

Calffomia Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

At Target 

Hold Harmless 

Status: At Target 

If status Is at target, then COLA amount In Step 2b2 is used in Step 2c in 
Sections 11 and 111. 

If status is hold harmless, then amount in Step 2c is zero in Sections II and I l l .  

2nd 

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

Page 3 of 28 

Printed: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number; D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 72 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

a1. 

a2. 

b. 

C. 

c1. 

d. 

COE Operations Grant 

COE Alternative Education Grant 

COE funded at Hold Harmless LCFF 

Charter Funded County Program 

LCFF Entitlement 

Total LCFF 

(Sum of a or b, and c) 

II. County Operations Grant 

Step 1 - Change in Population 

a. 

b. 

ADA (Funded) 

(Form A, line B5 and Criterion 1B-2) 

Prior Year ADA (Funded) 

o.oo 1

15.99 

c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b (At Target) 

Percent Change Due to Population 

or O (Hold Harmless)) 

d. 

(Step 1 c divided by Step 1 b) 

Step 2 - Change in Funding Level 

a. 

b1. 

b2. 

c. 

d. 

Prior Year LCFF Funding 

(Section 1-a1 (At Target) or Section 1-b (Hold Harmless), prior y ear 
column) 

COLA percentage (if COE is at target) 

COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 

Total Change (Step 2b2 (At Target) or O (Hold Harmless)) 

Percent Change Due lo Funding Lev el 

(Step 2c divided by Step 2a) 

Step 3 • Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el 

a. Percent change in population and funding level 

(Step 1d plus Step 2d) 

b. LCFF Percent allocation (Section l-a1 divided by Section 1-d (At Target) 

or Section 1-b divided by Section 1-d (Hold Harmless)) 

C. Weighted Percent change 

(Step 3a x Step 3b) 

Ill. Alternative Education Grant 

Step 1 - Change in Population 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines 

B1d, C2d, and Criterion 18-2) 

Prior Year ADA (Funded) 

Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 

Percent Change Due to Population 

(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 

Step 2 - Change in Funding Lev el 

Callfomla Dapar\ment of Education
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Prior Year 

(2021-22) 

.01 

Page 4 of 28 

o.oo 1

15.99 

15.99 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

46104620000000 
Form D1CS 

OBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

o.oo 1 o.oo 1

15.99 15.99 

15.99 15.99 

0.00 0.00 

0.00% 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

2nd 
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

0.00% 

.01 .02 .02 

.01 .01 .02 

0.00 .01 0.00 

100.00% 0.00% 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM --07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 73 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

a, 

b1. 

b2. 

c. 

d. 

Prior Year LCFF Funding 

(Section l-a2 (At Target) or Section I-b (Hold Harmless), prior y ear 
column) 

COLA percentage (if COE Is at target) (Section II-Step 2b1) 

COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 

Total Change (Step 2b2 (At Target) or O (Hold Harmless)) 

Percent Change Due to Funding Lev el 

(Step 2c divided by Step 2a) 

Step 3 - Weighted Change in Population and Funding Lev el 

a. 

b. 

C. 

Percent change in population and funding level (Step 1d plus Step 2d) 

LCFF Percent allocation (Section l-a2 divided by Section I-d (At Target) 

or Section 1-b divided by Section I-d (Hold Harmless)) 

Weighted Percent change 

(Step 3a x Step 3b) 

IV. Charter Funded County Program Prior Year 

Step 1 - Change in Population 

a. 

b. 

C, 

d. 

ADA (Funded) 

(Form A, line C3f) 

Prior Year ADA (Funded) 

Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 

Percent Change Due to Population 

(Step 1 c divided by Step 1 b) 

Step 2 - Change in Funding Level 

(2021-22) 

a. 

b1. 

b2. 

Prior Year LCFF Funding (Section l-c1, prior year column) 

COLA percentage 

C 

COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 

Percent Change Due to Funding Level 

(Step 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 

Step 3 - Weighted Change In Population and Funding Lev el 

0.00 

a. 

b. 

C, 

Percent change in population and funding level (Step 1d plus Step 2c) 

LCFF Percent allocation (Section l-c1 divided by Section I-d) 

Weighted Percent change 

V. Weighted Change 

a. 

(Step 3a x Step 3b) 

Total weighted percent change 

(Step 3c in sections II, I l l  and IV) 

LCFF Revenue Standard (llne V-a, plus/minus 1%): 

Celifomia Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 5 of 28 

0.00% 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

0 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00% 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

0.00% 

-1.00% to 1.00% 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

0.00% 0.00% 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 

100.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

(2023-24) 

0.00% 

-1.00% to 1,00% 

Year 

(2024-25) 

0.00% 

-1.00% to 
1.00% 

Printed: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 74 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

2B. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard • Excess Property Tax I Minimum State Aid 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

08B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your county office, Input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or 
calculated. 

Excess Property Tax or Minimum State Aid County Office Projected LCFF Revenue 

Projected local property taxes 

(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 

Excess Property Tax/Min 

(Percent change over previo 

Prior Year 

(2021-22) 

68,088.00 

lmum State Aid Standard 

us year, plus/minus 1%): 

2C. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

68,769.00 

N/A 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

69,366.00 70,060.00 

NIA N/A 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data In the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

I. LC FF Revenue 

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 

County Office's Projected 

Prior Year 

(2021-22) 

1,166,917.00 

Change In LCFF Revenue: 

Standard: 

Status: 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

1,619,200.00 

38.76% 

-1.00% to 1.00% 

Not Met 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

1,706,313.00 1,774,907.00 

5.38% 4.02% 

-1.00% to 1.00% 
-1.00% to 

1.00% 

Nol Met Not Met 

20, Comparison of County Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard Is not met. 

1a. 

3. 

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal 
years. Provide reasons why the projection(s) exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting 

LCFF revenue. 

Explanation 

(required if NOT met) 

Methodology to calculate current budget year LCFF revenue was changed to a more accurate calculator for 
budget preparation, the out years were Increased as per the proposed COLA for out year projections. 

CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits 

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from Iha prior 
fiscal year amount by more than the change in funded COLA plus or minus five percent. 

3A. Calculating the County Office's Salarles and Benefits Standard Percentages 

Callfomia Department of Education 
S ACS Web System 
System Version: S ACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 6 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07;43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM --07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 75 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

1. County Office's Change in Funding Level 

(Cri\erion 2C): 

2. County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard 

(Line 1, plus/minus 5%): 

3B. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change In Salaries and Benefits 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

38.76% 

33. 76% to 43. 76% 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

5.38% 4.02% 

0.38% to 10.38% 
-0.98% to 

9.02% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Salaries and Benefits for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. All 

other data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 

F irst Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

Salaries and Benefits 

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

3999) 

(Form MYR Lines B1-B3) 

1,969,927.00 

2,031,857.00 

Percent Change 

Over Previous Year Status 

3.14% Nol Mel 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequen\ Year (2024-25) 

2,058,949.00 

2,082,746.00 

1.33% Met 

1.16% Met 

3C. Comparison of County Office Change In Salaries and Benefits to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. 

4. 

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratlo(s) of salary and benefit costs to total expenditures are outside the standard in one or more of the 

budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projec\lon(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and 

assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected salary and benefit costs 
within the standard. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 
Salaries and benefits for the current budget year were increased due to additions to staffing. 

CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and 
services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount 
by more than the change in funded COLA plus or minus ten percent. 

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be 
explained. 

4A. Calculating the County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

C8llfomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 7 of 28 

Printed: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 76 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

1. County Office's Change in Funding Level 

(Criterion 2C): 

2. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): 

3. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): 

BudgetYear 

(2022-23) 

38.76% 

28.76% to 48.76% 

33.76% to 43.76% 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

5.38% 4.02% 

-4.62% to 15.38% 
-5.98% to 

14.02% 

0.38% to 10.38% 
-0.98% to 

9.02% 

4B. Calculating the County Of fice's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 4A, Line 3) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted: If not, enter data for the two 

subsequenl years. All other dala are extracted or calculated. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office's explanation percentage range. 

Percent Change 

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year 

Change Is 

Outside 

Explanation 

Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYF\ Line A2) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 159,842.00 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

159,842.00 0.00% Yes 

159,842.00 0.00% Yes 

159,842.00 0.00% No 

Federal Revenues for current budget year and both out years have been projected flal as no anticipated 

Increase is expected. A conservative approach to budget projections has been utilized. 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

1,021,051.00 

855,070.00 -16.26% Yes 

855,070.00 0.00% Yes 

855,070.00 0.00% No 

Other State Revenues for current budget year and both out years have been projected flat as no anticipated 

increase is expected. A conservative approach lo budget projections has been utilized 

othe r Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MVP, Line A4) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1sl Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

California Department of Educati on 
SACS Web System 
System Vernlon: SACS V1 
Forni Version: 2 

409,500.00 

409,500.00 0.00% Yes 

409,500.00 0.00% Yes 

409,500.00 0.00% No 

Other Local Revenues for current budget year and both out years have been projected flat as no anticipated 

increase is expected. A conservative approach to budget projections has been utilized 

Page 8 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Fonm Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D6B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 77 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

08B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

126,190.00 

70,661.00 -44.00% Yes 

70,661.00 0.00% Yes 

70,661.00 0.00% No 

Expenditures for Books and Supplies that were from one time funding sources received in the first prior year 
have been removed from the current budget and both out years that wore a result of revenues that are not 
anticipated to continue. 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MVP, Line B5) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

762,926.00 

604,448.00 

604,448.00 

604,448.00 

-20.77% Yes 

0.00% Yes 

0.00% No 

Explanation: 

"(required if Yes)" 

Expenditures for Services and Other Operating Expenditures that were from one time funding sources received 
in the first prior year have been removed from the current budget and both out years that were a result of 
revenues that are not anticipated to continue. 

4C. Calculating the County Office's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 4A, Line 2) 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Object Range I Fiscal Year 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 4B) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

Amount 

1,590,393.00 

1,424,412.00 

1,424,412.00 

1,424,412.00 

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 4B) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

889,116.00 

675,109.00 

675,109.00 

675,109.00 

4D. Comparison of County Office Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 48 if the status in Section 4C is not met; no entry is allowed below. 

Percent Change 

Over Previous Year 

-10.44% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-24.07% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Status 

Not Met 

Met 

Met 

Not Met 

Met 

Met 

1a. 

STANDARD NOT MET- Projected total operating revenues have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what 
changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 48 above and will also 
display in the explanation box below. 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 9 of 28 

Printed: 6114/2022 10:07:•13 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/1012022 6:26:41 PM --07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 78 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

1b. 

5. 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 

(linked from 4B 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 

Other State Revenue 

(linked from 4B 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 

Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 4B 

if NOT met) 

Federal Revenues for current budget year and both out years have been projected flat as no anticipated 

increase Is expected. A conservative approach to budget projections has been utilized. 

Other Slate Revenues for current budget year and both out years have been projected flat as no anticipated 
increase Is expected. A conserv alive approach to budget projections has been utilized 

Other Local Revenues for current budget year and both out years have been projected flat as no anticipated 

increase Is expected. A conservative approach to budget projections has been utilized 

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating expenditures changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what 
changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operating expenditures within the standard must be entered in Section 4B above and will 
also display in explanation box below. 

Explanation: 

Books and Supplies 

(linked from 4B 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 

Services and Other Exps 

(linked f rem 4B 

if NOT met) 

Expenditures for Books and Supplies that were from one time funding sources received in the first prior year 
have been removed from the current budget and both out years that were a result of revenues that are not 

anticipated lo continue. 

Expenditures for Services and Other Operating Expenditures that were from one time funding sources received 

in the first prior year have been removed from the current budget and both out years that were a result of 
revenues that are not anticipated to continue. 

CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance 

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to 
Education Code Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the county office is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of ils 
facilities for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52066(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1). 

Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070. 75 • Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted 
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

"NOTE:" 
EC Section 17070.75 requires the county office to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal lo or greater than three percent of the 
total unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year. 

DATA ENlRY: All data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not mat, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable. 

Callfomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Budgeted 

Unrestricted 
Expenditures 

and Other Financing 
Uses 

Page 10 of 28 

3% Required 
Budgeted Contribution 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8BgJW9WJJ 

                                                                 79 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

(Form 01, Resources 
0000-1999, 

Objects 1000-7999) 

1,576,363.00 1 

Minimum Contribution 

(Unrestricted Budget times 
3%) 

47,290.691 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

to the Ongoing and 
Major 

Maintenance Account Status 

0.00 J Not Met 

' Fund 01, Resource 6150, Objects 
6900-6999 

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

6. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

CRITERION: Deficit Spending 

X 
Not applicable (county office does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act 
of 1996) 

Other 
(explanation 
must be 
provided) 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues 
and other financing sources), as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the 
county office's available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses', in two out of three prior fiscal years. 

6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data 
are extracted or 
calculated. 

1. 

2. 

County Office's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750) 

b, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9769) 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) 

d. Negative County School Service Fund Ending Balances in 

Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for 

each of resources 2000-9999) 

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

a. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources 

3300-3499, 6500-6540, 6546, objects 7211-7213, 7221-7223) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

California DepartmMt of Education
SACS Web System Page 11 of2B System Version: SACS V1 
Forni Version: 2 

Third Prior Year 

(2019-20) 

0.00 

207,000.00 

2,529,524.02 

0.00 

2,736,524.02 

2,074,276.02 

0.00 

Second Prior Year 

(2020-21) 

0.00 

285,000.00 

3,212,432.20 

0.00 

3,497,432.20 

2,104,192.33 

0.00 

First Prior 
Year 

(2021-22) 

0.00 

398,000.00 

3,100,989.00 

0.00 

3,498,989.00 

2,949,471.00 

0.00 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Forni Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 80 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

3. 

(Line 2a plus Line 2b) 

County Office's Available Reserve Percentage 

(Line 1 e divided by Line 2c) 

2,074,276.02 

131.90% 

44.00% 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D889JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2,104, 192,33 2,949,471.00 

166.20% 118.60% 

55.40% 39.50% 

County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 
I 

(Line 3 times 1/3): _ 
�---------�--------�----� 

68, Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Net Change in 

Unrestricted Fund 

Balance 

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section E) 

Third Prior Year (2019-20) 392,387.95 

Second Prior Year (2020-21) 709,544.18 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 1,557.00 

Budget Year (2022-23) (Information only) 294,085.00 

6C. Comparison of County Office Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the 

Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve 

for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated 

accounts in the County School Service 

Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay 

Projects. Av ail able reserves will be 

reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in 

the County School Service Fund. 

'A county office of education that Is the Administrative Unit (AU) 

of a Special Education Local Plan Area 

(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of 

funds to its participating members. 

Total Unrestricted Deficit Spending 

Expenditures Level 

and Other Financing Uses 
(If Net Change in 

Unrestricted Fund 

(Farm 01, Objects 1000- Balance is negative, 
Status 

7999) else N/A) 

1,015,882.70 N/A Met 

1,040,688.24 NIA Met 

1,462,008.00 NIA Met 

1,576,363.00 

1a. 
STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior 

years. 

7. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

CRITERION: Fund Balance 

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted county school service fund balance has not been overestimated for \wo out of three prior fiscal 
years by more than the following percentage levels: 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Veralon: SACS V1 
Form Veraion: 2 

Page 12 of 28 

Percentage Lev al 1 

County Office Total Expenditures 

and Other Financing Uses' 

1.7% 0 
to 

$6,637,999 

Printed: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/1012022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 81 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

O8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

County Office's Expenditures and other Financing Uses (Criterion BA 1 ), 

plus SELPA Pass-through 

(Criterion 7A2b) if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 

County Office's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 

1.3% 

1.0% 

0.7% 

$6,638,000 

$16,596,000 

$74,682,001 

to 

$16,595,999 

to 

$74,682,000 

and over 

'Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which 

would eliminate recommended reserves for economic uncertainties 

over a three year period. 

• A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit of a 

Special Education Local Plan Area may exclude from its 

expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

2,802,249.00 

1.70% 

7A, Calculating the County Office's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA) 

DATA EN'TRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 
1 and, 

If Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted. 

For county ofrices that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the 

calculations for fund balance and reserves? 

2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540, 6546, 

objects 7211-7213, 7221-7223): 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

78. Calculating the County Office's Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Balance Percentages 

G 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Fiscal Year 

Third Prior Year (2019-20) 

Second Prior Year (2020-21) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) (Information only) 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
Syste111 Version: SACS V1 
Fonm Version: 2 

Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning 

Balance' 

(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) 

Estimated/Unaudited 
Original Budget 

Actuals 

2,231,194.00 2,488,585.07 

2,273,770.00 2,880,973.02 

2,619,597.00 3,590,517.00 

3592074.00 

Beginning Fund 

Balance 

Variance Lev el 

(If overestimated, 

else N/A) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Status 

Mel 

Met 

Met 

'Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 

9791-9795) 

Page 13 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Fonm Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 82 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

7C. Comparison of County Office Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

1a. 
STANDARD MET- Unrestricted county school service fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard 

percentage level for two or more of the previous three years. 

8. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

CRITERION: Reserves 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any or the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses': 

County Office's Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Criterion 8A1), 
plus SELPA Pass-through 

(Criterion 7A2b) if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 

County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 

BA. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard 

Percentage Lev el' 

5% or $75,000 (greater of) 

4% or $332,000 (greater 

of) 

3% or $664,000 (greater 

of) 

2% or $2,240,000 (greater 

of) 

County Office Total Expenditures 

and Other Financing Uses ' 

0 
to 

$6,637,999 

$6,638,000 
to 

$16,595,999 

$16,596,000 
to 

$74,682,000 

$74,682,001 and over 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the 
Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, 

and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School 
Service Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 

Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any 

negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County 

School Service Fund. 

' A  county office of education that is the Administrative Unit of a 

Special Education Local Plan Area may exclude from its 
expenditures the distribution of runds to its participating members. 

'Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by lhe prior year 
statutory cost-or-living adjustment, as referenced In (Education 

Code Section 2574), rounded to lhe nearest thousand. 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

2,802,249.00 

5.00% 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

2,829,341.00 2,853,138.00 

5.00% 5.00% 

DATA EN'TRY: If Form MVP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for line 1 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

All other data are extracted or calculated. 

C1.1lifomia Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 14 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 A M  
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 P M  -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 83 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP. Line B11) 

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 

(Criterion 7A, Line 2b if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No) 

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Line A 1 plus Line A2) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Lev el 

5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line A3 times Line A4) 

6. Reserve Standard - by Amount 

(From percentage level charl above) 

7. County Office's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line AS or Line A6) 

BB. Calculating the County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

2,802,249.00 

0.00 

2,802,249.00 

5.00% 

140,112.45 

75,000.00 

140,112.45 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

O8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

2,829,341.00 2,853,138.00 

2,829,341.00 2,853,138.00 

5.00% 5.00% 

141,467.05 142,656.90 

75,000.00 75,000.00 

141,467.05 142,656.90 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exisls, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Reserve Amounts (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except lines 4, 8, and 9): 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP. Line E1a) 

County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP. Line E1b) 

County School Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP. Line E1c) 

County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted 
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each 

of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYP. Line E1d) 

Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP. Line E2a) 

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP. Line E2b) 

Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 

County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount 

(Lines B1 thru B7) 

County Office's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only) 

(Line 8 divided by Section BA, Line 3) 

County Office's Reserve Standard 

(Section BA, Line 7): 

Status: 

Gallfomla Dtipartment of Education 
SACS Web System Page 15 of 28 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

0.00 

378,000.00 

3,415, 174,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,793,174.00 

135.36% 

140,112.45 

Met 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2023-24) 

378,000.00 

3,769,280.00 

0.00 

4,147,280.00 

146.58% 

141,467.05 

Met 

2nd 
Subsequent 
Year (2024-

25) 

378,000.00 

4,135,792.00 

0.00 

4,513,792.00 

158.20% 

142,656.90 

Met 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 84 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

8C. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

1a. STANDARD MET- Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer. 

S1. 

1a. 

1b. 

S2. 

1a. 

1b. 

S3. 

1a. 

1b. 

S4. 

1a. 

Contingent Llabilltles 

Does your county office have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? 

If Yes. identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

Does your county office have ongoing county school service fund expenditures in the budget in excess of 

ono percent of the lotal county school service fund expendilures that are furn;led with one-lime resources? 

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the 

following fiscal years: 

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures 

Does your county office have large non-recurring county school service fund expenditures that are funded 

with ongoing county school service fund revenues? 

If Yes, identify the expenditures: 

Contingent Revenues 

Does your county office have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal 

years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 

Page 16 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 
Form Version: 2 

                                                                 85 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

1b. 

SS. 

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how lhe revenues will be replaced or expenditures 
reduced: 

Contributions 

Identify projected contributfons from u nreslrlcled resources In the county school service lund to restricted resources in the county school 
service funo for the budget year and ll'<O subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation If coritrlbutlons have changed from prior fiscal year 
amounts by more tha n $20,000 and more than te n percent Explanation should Include whelher conlnbutlons are ongoing or one-time In nature. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or 
any olher fund for the b udget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have ohanged from prior fiscal year 
amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are ongoing or one-lime in nature. 

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the county school service fund operational budget. 

County 
Office's 
Contributions 
and Transfers 
Standard: 

-10.0% to +10.0% or 
-$20, ooo to +$20, 

000 

SSA. Identification of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund 

DATA EN1RY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Contributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year data 
will be extracted. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted. If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the 1st 
and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for 1d. All other data are extracted 
or calculated. 

Description / Fiscal Year Projeclion Amount of Change 
Percent 
Change 

Status 

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980) 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

1b. 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

Transfers In, County School Service Fund • 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

1c. 

First Prior Year (2021-22) 

Budget Year (2022-23) 

Transfers Out, County School Service Fund• 

1st Subsequent Year (2023-24) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2024-25) 

1d. Impact of Capital Projects 

(173,658.00) 

(213,038.00) 

(222,865.00) 

(231,130.00) 

58,276.00 

52,722.00 

52,722.00 

20,331.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

39,380.00 22.7% Not Met 

9,827.00 4.6% Met 

8,265.00 3.7% Met 

(5,554.00) (9.5%) Met 

0.00 0.0% Met 

(32.391.00) (61.4%) Not Met 

0.00 0.0% Met 

0.00 0.0% Met 

0.00 0.0% Met 

Do you have any capital projects that may impact the count y school service fund operational budget? No 

• Include transl ers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund. 

S5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA EN1RY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or If Yes for Item 1d. 

1a. 

NOT MET • The projected contributions f rem the unrestricted county school service fund to restricted county school service fund programs 
have changed by more than the standard for one or more of lhe budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and 
amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county office's plan. with 
tlmeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution. 

Explanation: 

Calllomla Department of Education 
SACS Web System 

The one time awards received for COVID relief from Federal and State sources have helped the County pay 

Printed: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 

Page 17 of 28 Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26·41 PM -07:00 
Submission Number: D8B9JW9WJJ System Version: SACS V1 

Form Version: 2 

                                                                 86 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

for costs that2&11llk23lil.UIJ�nl.wy �een included in the program sources. The movement of tl41Wl4620000000 
expenditt.lr4it•riiillnapd�QilOIS\RDviiflil!f sources allowed for the reduction In contributions from tfi'90tffi� 
unrestricted fund to thdl�icted resources. D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

1b. 

1c. 

1d. 

S6. 

(required if NOT met) 

NOT MET-The projected transfers in to the county school service fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the 
budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. 
If ongoing, explain the county office's plan, with timelines, for reducing or eliminating the transfers. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) The first prior year, currenl budget year and first out year 1;111 have Forest Reserve funding included In the 
budgeted Transfers-in. This funding has not been approved to continue into the second out year and has been 
removed as a revenue source. 

MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

NO -There are no capital projects that may impact the county school service fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 

(required if YES) 

Long-term Commitments 

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. 

Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. ' Include multiyear commitments, 
multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations. 

S6A. Identification of the County Office's Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section. 

1. Does your county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments? I 
(If No, skip item 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes 

2. 
If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multlyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term 
commitments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPES); OPEB is disclosed in Criterion S7A. 

Type of Commitment 

Leases 

Certificates of Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement Program 

State School Building Loans 

Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB): 

Callfomla Department of Education
SACS Web System 
System Ver..fon: SACS V1 
Form Ver..ion: 2 

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal 
Balance 

Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) 

1 General Fund, Unrestricted 

Page 18 of 28 

Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 
2022-23 

26,469 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:'13 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM --07:00 

Submission Number: D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 87 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

TOTAL: 

T ype of Commitment (continued) 

Leases 

Certificates of Participation 

General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement Program 

State School Building Loans 

Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued): 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

Prior Year 

(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 

(P & I) 

21,855 

Total Annual 

Payments: 21,855 

Has total 
annual 

payment 
Increased 

011er 
prior 
year 

(2021-
22)7 

S6B. Comparison of County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes. 

Budgel Year 

(2022-23) 

Annual Payment 

(P & I) 

26,469 

26,469 

Yes 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

26,469 

2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

Annual Payment 
Annual 

Payment 

(P & I) (P & I) 

0 0 

0 0 

No No 

1a. 
Yes -Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how 

the increase in annual pay ment(s) will be funded. 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes to increase 

in total annual payments) 

Compensated Absences increased in budget year over prior year due to staff not utilizing compensated time 

off as typically seen in a normal school year. COVID -19 restricted had an Impact on staff taking vacations 

and otherwise utilizing their time off. 

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2. 

1. 
Will funding sources used lo pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time 
sources? 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version; SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 19 of 2B 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D BB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 88 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2, 

S7. 

No 

NO - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long
term commitment annual payments. 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 

Unfunded Liabilities 

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits olher than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, If required, or other 
method; identify or estimate the actuarially determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, 
amortized over a specific period, etc.). 

Estimate the unfunded liabillly for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensalion based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or 
other method; identify or estimate the required contribution; and, indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding 
approach, etc.). 

S7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB) 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 
5b. 

2. 

Does your county office prov Ide postemploy ment benefits other 

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) 

For the county office's OPEB: 

a. Are they lifetime benefits? 

b. Do benefits continue past age 657 

Yes 

I 
No 

No 

c. Describe any other characteristics of the county office's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are 
required to contribute toward their own benefits: 

3 

4. 

a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? 

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or 

government fund 

OPEB Liabilities 

a. Total OPEB liability 

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (ii applicable) 

c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the county office's estimate 

or an actuarial valuation? 

e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date of the OPEB 
valuation. 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System Page 20 of 28 System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Pay-as-you-go 

Self-Insurance Fund 

103,374.00 

0.00 

103,374.00 

Jun 30, 2018 

I 

0 
I 

Government 
Fund 

924851 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D889JW9WJJ 

                                                                 89 of 97



Sierra County Office o f  Education 
Sierra Co unty 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

5. OPEB Contributions (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per 

actuarial v aluatlon or Alternatlv e Measurement 

Method 13,703.00 13,703.00 13,703.00 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to 
a 

self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 70,144.00 52,608.00 35,072.00 

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 4.00 3.00 2.00 

S7B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs 

DATA ENiRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section. 

2 

3. 

4. 

58. 

Does your county office operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' 

"compensation, employ ea health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not 
include OPEB, which is covered in Section 7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)" 

No 

Describe each self-insurance program operated by the county office, ir,cludlng details for each such as level of risk retained, funding 
approach, basis for the valuation (county office's estimate or actuarial valuation), and date of the valuatlon; 

Self-Insurance Liabilities 

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

Self-Insurance Contributions 

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 

Status of Labor Agreements 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

Analyze the status of all employee labQr agreements. ldentif y new labor agreements, as well as new commllments prov lded as part of 
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts {and Including ell compensation). For 
new.igreements, lndlcrate the dale or the required board mealing. Compare the Increase in new commitments to the projected Increase In 
ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years. 

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The county office of education must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change 
costs, and provide the California Department of Education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the 
operating budget. 

The COE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the governing 
board and the county superintendent of schools. 

SSA. Cost Analysts of County Office's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENiRY; Enter all applicable data Items; there are no extractions in this section. 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 21 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:4°3 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 90 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

Number of certificated (non-management) full - time - equivalent(FTE) 
positions 5.50 I 
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure 
documents have not been filed with the CDE, 
complete questions 2-4. 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

5.50 
I 

Yes 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

5.50 I 5.50 I 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete 
questions 5 and 6 . 

.tl§_gotlatlons Sellled 

2, 

3. 

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public 

disclosure board meeting: 

Period covered by the agreement: 

Dec 13, 2021 

Jul 01, 2021 End Date: Begin Date: I 
�-------�------

Jun 30, 
l 2023 

4. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included In the budget and 
mulliyear 

projections (MY Ps )? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior 
year 

or 

Multlyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior 
year (may enter text, such as 
"Reopener") 

I dent if y the 
source of 
funding that 
will be used to 
support 
mulliyear 
salary 
commitments: 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

0.0% 

6.6% 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

Yes Yes 

'I 
0 

I 
0 

I 

43361 0 0 

0.0% 0.0% 

General Fund Unrestricted and restricted source as per staff assignment. 

.tl§_gotfatlons Nol Settled 

5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

California Department of Education 
SACS W�b System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 22 of 28 
P nted: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 

Form Last Revised 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 
Subm ssion Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 91 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

6, Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. 

2, 

3, 

4. 

Ara costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? 

Total cost of H&W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 

Are any new costs from prior year settlements Included in Iha budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs 

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. 

2. 

3, 

Are step & column adjustments Included In the budget and MY Ps? 

Cost of step & column adjustments 

Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. 

2, 

Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? 

Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees 
included in the bl1dgel and MY Ps? 

Certificated (Non-management) - Other 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

0 I
Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

122561 

62.0% 

0.0% 

No 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

13751 

4.0% 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

Yes 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

0 
I 

0 I
2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

I 
Yes Yes 

122561 122561 

62.0% 62.0% 

0.0% 0.0% 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

l 
Yes Yes 

14265 14779 

4.0% 4.0% 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

Yes Yes 

I 
Yes Yes 

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

Callfolnie Depa\lmenl of Education
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

NIA 

Page 23 of 28 
Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 

Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 
Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 92 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

SBB. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non,management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section. 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions 10.1 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations setlled for the budget year? 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

11.8 I 

Yes 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

11.81 11.81 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete 
questions 2-4. 

Negollations Sallied 

2. 

3. 

4. 

N egotletlons Not Settled 

5. 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations Including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete 
questions 5 and 6. 

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

Dec 13, 2021 

Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: I
---------�------

Jul 01, 2021 End Date: Jun 30, I2023 

2nd 
Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and 
multiyear projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule r ram prior 
year 

or 

Multlyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 

% change In salary schedule from prior 
year (may enter text, such as 
"Reopener") 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

0.0% 'I 
6714 

6.6% 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

Yes Yes 

o I oj 

0 0 

0.0% 0.0% 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

General Fund unrestricted and restricted sources as per staff assignment. 

Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

2nd 
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

C.ilifomla Department of Education
SACS Web System Page 24 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Forni Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ System Ver.Ion: SACS V1 
Forni Veraion: 2 

                                                                 93 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

6, Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. 

2. 

3, 

4. 

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? 

Total cost of H & W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements 

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included In the budget? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps 

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Are step & column adjustments Included in the budget and MY Ps? 

Cost of slep & column adjustments 

Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. 

2. 

Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? 

Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees Included in the budget and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) - Other 

o! 
Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

21965 

95.0% 

0.0% 

No 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

21293 

4.0% 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

Yes 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

oi oi 
2nd 

1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 
Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

I 
Yes Yes 

21965 21965 

95.0% 95.0% 

0.0% 0.0% 

2nd 
1st Subsequenl Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

I 
Yes Yes 

21293 21293 

4.0% 4.0% 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

I 
Yes Yes 

I 
Yes Yes 

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

N/A 

SSC. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section. 

California Department of Educalion 
SACS Web s·ystem 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 25 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 94 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FiE positions 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 

(2021-22) 

5.8 
1 

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? 

If Yes, complete question 2. 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

5.
8 

1 

Yes 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

5.81 5.81 

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete 
questions 3 and 4. 

�golla!rons Settled 

2. 

Negotiations Not Sollled 

3. 

4. 

If nla, skip the remainder of Section SBC. 

Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary setllement included in the budget and 
multiy ear projections (MY Ps )? 

Total cost or salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior 
year (may enter text, such as 
"Reopener") 

Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. 

2. 

3, 

4. 

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? 

Total cost of H&W benefits 

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Step and Column Adjustments 

1, 

2. 

Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 

Cost of step & column adjustments 

Cel!fomia Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Versi on: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 26 of 28 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

7251 

6.6% 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

87680 

91.0% 

0.0% 

Budget Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

32218 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

I 
Yes Yes 

0 0 

0.0% 0.0% 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

I 
Yes Yes 

87680 87680 

91.0% 91.0%

0.0% 0.0% 

2nd 
1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

(2023-24) (2024-25) 

Yes Yes 

19251 I 19251 

Printed: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 95 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

D8B9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

3. Percent change in step & column av er prior year 6.0% 4.0% 4.0% 

2nd 
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year Subsequent 

Year 

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

S9. 

S10. 

Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs? 

Total cost of other benefits 

Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

No 

0.0% 

No 

0 

0.0% 

I 
No 

0 0 

0.0% 

Confirm that the county office of education's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year, 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2. 

1. Did or will the county office of education's governing board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the 
budget year? 

2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. 

LCAP Expenditures 

Yes 

Jun 21, 2022 

Confirm that the county office of education's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the 
LCAP. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button. 

Does the county office of education's budget include the expenditures necessary to Implement the LCAP or annual update to ii 
the LCAP as described in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template? � 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause 
for concern, but may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through AS except 
item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 1. 

A1. 

A2. 

A3. 

A4. 

A5. 

A6. 

A7. 

Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the budget year with a negative cash 
balance in the county school service fund? 

Is the system of personnel position control Independent from the payroll system? 

Is the County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data 
from Criterion 1, Sections 1 B-1 and 1B-2, County Operations Grant ADA column, are used to 

determine Yes or No) 

Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office's ADA, 
either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? 

Has the county office entered Into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or subsequent 
years of the agreement would result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected 
state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or retired 
employees? 

Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? 

(If Yes, provide copies to CDE) 

7 
No 

Yes 

I 
No 

I 
No 

No 

No 

No 

California Department of Education 
SACS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 Page 27 of 28 

Printed: 6/14/2022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6/10/2022 6:26:41 PM -07:00 

Submission Number. DBB9JW9WJJ 
Form Version: 2 

                                                                 96 of 97



Sierra County Office of Education 
Sierra County 

2022-23 Budget, July 1 
Criteria and Standards Review 

01CS 

46104620000000 
Form 01CS 

DBB9JW9WJJ(2022-23) 

AB. 
Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official positions within 
the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

N/A 

End of County Office Budget Criteria and Standards Review 

California Depanment of Education 
SAGS Web System 
System Version: SACS V1 
Form Version: 2 

Page 28 of 28 

No 

Prlnled: 6/1412022 10:07:43 AM 
Form Last Revised: 6110/2022 6:26:41 PM-07:OO 

Submission Number. D8B9JW9WJJ 

                                                                 97 of 97



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-007C 
Changing Bank Account Authorized Signatory 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Governing Board to designate account signers to assure financial accountability 

of the District; 

RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra County Office of Education authorizes the removal of the 

account signer from the following checking accounts:  

Accounts Payable 8351567105: Merrill Grant and Allen Wright 

Payroll  8351567113: Merrill Grant and Allen Wright 

RESOLVED THAT the Governing Board of the Sierra County Office of Education authorized to add account signers as 

follows 

Accounts Payable 8351567105: James Berardi and Nicole Stannard 

Payroll  8351567113: James Berardi and Nicole Stannard 

RESOLVED THAT the Sierra County Office of Education Governing Board authorizes all checks to be signed by two 

signers and have at least three authorized signers on each bank account. 

RESOLVED THAT the Sierra County Office of Education Governing Board authorizes the following Wells Fargo Bank 

accounts signers: 

Sierra County Office of Education Accounts Payable Account 8351567105:     James Berardi, Superintendent; 

Nicole Stannard, Sierra County Office of Education Board Member 

Sierra County Office of Education Payroll Account 8351567113: James Berardi, Superintendent; Nicole Stannard, 

Sierra County Office of Education Board Member 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT this Resolution 22-007C shall be in effect June 21, 2022, until 

superseded, revoked or otherwise nullified. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Office of Education Governing Board held on June 

21, 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: ______  NOES: ______   ABSENT: ______ 

ABSTAIN: ______ VACANT: ______ 

____________________________ 

         Patty Hall, Clerk 



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET – June 21, 2022 
 
 

Note:  Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations, 
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education 
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly. 

 
 
Board Policy 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 331, 2021) which makes unlawful a district’s use of a 
nondisparagement agreement or other document that would deny an employee the right to disclose 
information about unlawful acts in the workplace, in exchange for a raise or bonus, with respect to any 
complaint or claim that involves workplace harassment or discrimination, not just those relating to sexual 
harassment or sexual assault.  Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 807, 2021) that makes it an 
unlawful employment practice for an employer to fail to maintain certain records in accordance with law, 
particularly when a workplace discrimination or harassment complaint has been filed with the California 
Department of Fair Employment and Housing. 

 
 
Exhibit(1) 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications 

Exhibit updated to add employee notifications related to (1) receipt of written notification that minor student 
has committed a felony or misdemeanor involving specified offenses; (2) duties of the district liaison for 
homeless students; (3) termination of services of certificated permanent or probationary employee when, 
during the time between five days after the enactment of an annual Budget Act and August 15 of the fiscal 
year to which the Budget Act applies, the Board determines that the district's local control funding formula 
apportionment per unit of ADA for that fiscal year has not increased by at least two percent; (4) receipt of 
transfer student record regarding acts that resulted in suspension or expulsion; and (5) disclosure of document 
identifying an employee who is a victim of domestic violence. Exhibit also updated to reflect NEW LAW 
(AB 438, 2021) regarding classified employees who are laid off due to lack of work or lack of funds, and 
classified employees whose positions must be eliminated due to expiration of a specially funded program. 
 
 

Board Policy 4141.6/4241.6 - Concerted Action/Work Stoppage 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 237, 2021) which prohibits public employers from discontinuing 
employer contributions for health care or other medical coverage for employees who are participating in an 
authorized strike, as defined in law.  
 

Administrative Regulation 4141.6/4241.6 - Concerted Action/Work Stoppage 
Regulation updated to provide implementation language for NEW LAW (AB 237, 2021) which prohibits 
public employers from discontinuing employer contributions for health care or other medical coverage for 
employees who are participating in an authorized strike, as defined in law.  Updated Regulation includes 
other consistent changes. 





Page 1 of 4 

 
 

Board Policy Manual 
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Personnel 
Policy 4030: Nondiscrimination In Employment 

 

 
CSBA NOTE: The following Board policy and accompanying administrative regulation are mandated 
pursuant to Government Code 11138 and 2 CCR 11023. The California Fair Employment and Housing 
Act (FEHA) (Government Code 12900-12996) prohibits districts and district employees from harassing 
or discriminating against employees and job applicants on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, 
ancestry, national origin, age, religious creed, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, 
medical condition, genetic information, veteran or military status, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender 
identity, or gender expression. Pursuant to Government Code 12940, these protections apply to 
employees, job applicants, persons who serve in an unpaid internship or other limited-duration program 
to gain unpaid work experience, volunteers, and independent contractors. 
 
The same or similar protections are available to employees and job applicants under various provisions 
of federal law, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000d-2000d-7), Title VII of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000e-2000e-17), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
(20 USC 1681-1688), the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12101-12213), Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), and the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (42 USC 
2000ff-2000ff-11). 
 
For policy addressing sexual harassment of and by employees, see BP/AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - 
Sexual Harassment. 

 
The Governing BoardThe Board of Education is determined to provide a safe, positive environment 
where all district employees are assured of full and equal employment access and opportunities, 
protection from harassment and intimidation, and freedom from any fear of reprisal or retribution for 
asserting their employment rights in accordance with law. For purposes of this policy, employees include 
job applicants, interns, volunteers, and persons who contracted with the district to provide services, as 
applicable. 
 
No district employee shall be discriminated against or harassed by any coworker, supervisor, manager, or 
other person with whom the employee comes in contact in the course of employment, on the basis of the 
employee's actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, national origin, age, religious creed, marital status, 
pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition, genetic information, veteran or military and 
veteran status, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or association with a 
person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 
 
CSBA NOTE: 2 CCR 11028 prohibits inquiry into an employee's immigration status or discrimination 
on the basis of such status, unless the district provides clear and convincing evidence that it is required 
to do so in order to comply with federal immigration law. Districts should consult legal counsel as 
necessary. 

 
The district shall not inquire into any employee's immigration status nor discriminate against an employee 
on the basis of immigration status, unless there is clear and convincing evidence that itthe district is 
necessaryrequired to do so in order to comply with federal immigration law.  (2 CCR 11028) 
 



Page 2 of 4 

 
 

CSBA NOTE: The following items illustrate unlawful discriminatory practices as specified in 
Government Code 12940. Labor Code 1197.5 prohibits the payment of different wage rates to 
employees for similar work based on sex, race, or ethnicity and prohibits the use of prior salary history 
by itself to justify any disparity in compensation under the bona fide factor exception. 

 
Discrimination in employment based on the characteristics listed above is prohibited in all areas of 
employment and in all employment-related practices, including the following:  
 

1. 1. Discrimination in hiringHiring, compensation, terms, conditions, and other privileges of 
employment 
  

2. 2. Taking of an adverse employment action,actions such as termination or the denial of 
employment, promotion, job assignment, or training 
  

3. 3. Unwelcome conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is so severe or pervasive as to 
adversely affect an employee's employment opportunities, or that has the purpose or effect of 
unreasonably interfering with the individual'semployee's work performance or creating an 
intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment 

 
CSBA NOTE: Item #4 below lists some, but not all, specific practices prohibited under Government 
Code 12940 or 2 CCR 11006-11086 in relation to certain protected categories. For example, because 
"sex" as defined in Government Code 12926 includes pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, or related 
medical conditions, any of these conditions may be the basis for an employee's sex discrimination claim. 
As the specific prohibitions are too numerous to list in policy, it is recommended that district legal 
counsel be consulted when questions arise as to any specific claim. 

 
4. Actions and practices identified as unlawful or discriminatory pursuant to Government Code 

12940 or 2 CCR 11006-11086, such as: 
   

a. a. Sex discrimination based on an employee's pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, or any 
related medical condition or on an employee's gender, gender expression, or gender 
identity, including transgender status 
 

b. b. Religious creed discrimination based on an employee's religious belief or observance, 
including religious dress or grooming practices, or based on the district's failure or refusal 
to use reasonable means to accommodate an employee's religious belief, observance, or 
practice which conflicts with an employment requirement 
 

c. c. Requirement for aRequiring medical or psychological examination of a job applicant, 
or making an inquiry into whether a job applicant has a mental or physical disability or a 
medical condition or as to the severity of any such disability or condition, without the 
showing of a job-related need or business necessity 
 

d.a. d. Failure to make reasonable accommodation for the known physical or mental disability 
of an employee, or to engage in a timely, good faith, interactive process with an 
employee who has requested such accommodations in order to determine the effective 
reasonable accommodations, if any, to be provided to the employee 

 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 

 
 

CSBA NOTE: Retaliation against complainants or other participants in the grievance procedures is 
prohibited by Government Code 12940 and 34 CFR 110.34. In addition to the general prohibition 
against retaliation, Government Code 12940 provides that an employee who requests accommodation 
for a physical or mental disability or religious belief is protected from retaliation as specified below. 
CSBA recommends that this protection be extended to all protected characteristics, as provided below. 

 
The Board also prohibits retaliation against any district employee who opposes any discriminatory 
employment practice by the district or its employees, agents, or representatives or who complains, reports 
an incident, testifies, assists, or in any way participates in the district's complaint process pursuant to this 
policy. No employee who requests an accommodation for any protected characteristic listed in this policy 
shall be subjected to any punishment or sanction, regardless of whether the request was granted.  
(Government Code 12940; 2 CCR 11028) 
 
CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to Government Code 12964.5, the district is prohibited from requiring an 
employee, in exchange for a raise or bonus or as a condition of employment or continued employment, 
to sign a nondisparagement agreement or similar document that would deny the employee the right to 
disclose information about unlawful acts in the workplace or requiring an employee to release the right 
to file a claim or civil action against the district.   
 
Pursuant to Government Code 12964.5, as amended by SB 331 (Ch. 638, Statutes of 2021), the above 
prohibition applies not only to claims or complaints of sexual harassment or sexual assault, but to those 
involving harassment or discrimination based on any protected characteristic and to other unlawful 
employment practices under FEHA. 

 
No employee shall, in exchange for a raise or bonus or as a condition of employment or 
continued employment, be required to sign any document that releasesa release of the employee's 
claim or right to file a claim against the district or to disclosea nondisparagement agreement or other 
document that has the purpose or effect of preventing the employee from disclosing information about 
harassment, discrimination, or other unlawful employment practices.acts in the workplace, including 
any conduct that the employee has reasonable cause to believe is unlawful.   (Government Code 
12964.5) 
 
Complaints concerning employment discrimination, harassment, or retaliation shall immediately be 
investigated in accordance with procedures specified in the accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
CSBA NOTE: Pursuant to 2 CCR 11019, in certain instances, an employee's (especially a supervisor's) 
knowledge or notice of prohibited conduct of another employee or individual may subject the district to 
liability. Therefore, it is recommended that the district require its employees with knowledge of 
harassment or discrimination to report the incident to the appropriate district authorities. In addition, 
Government Code 12940 provides that a district may be responsible for harassment of employees by 
nonemployees when the district knows or should have known of the conduct and failed to take 
immediate and corrective action, taking into consideration the extent of the district's control and other 
legal responsibility that the district may have with respect to the conduct of those nonemployees. Also 
see BP/AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment. 
 
See the accompanying administrative regulation for requirements related to the identification of the 
employee who will be responsible for compliance with nondiscrimination laws. 

 



Page 4 of 4 

 
 

Any supervisory or management employee who observes or has knowledge of an incident of prohibited 
discrimination or harassment, including harassment of an employee by a nonemployee, shall report the 
incident to the Superintendent or designated district coordinator as soon as practical after the incident. All 
other employees are encouraged to report such incidents to their supervisor immediately. The district shall 
protect any employee who reports such incidents from retaliation. 
 
CSBA NOTE: Government Code 12940 and 2 CCR 11023 require districts to take all reasonable steps 
to prevent prohibited discrimination and harassment, including, but not limited to, dissemination of the 
district's policy on the prevention of harassment, discrimination, and retaliation. In addition, 
Government Code 12950 requires districts to post, in prominent and accessible locations on district 
premises, posters developed by the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH), 
which are available on DFEH's web site. For further information on prevention strategies, see the 
accompanying administrative regulation. 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall use all appropriate means to reinforce the district's 
nondiscrimination policy, including providing training and information to employees about how to 
recognize harassment, discrimination, or other relatedprohibited conduct, how to respond appropriately, 
and components of the district's policies and regulations regarding discrimination. The Superintendent or 
designee shall regularly review the district's employment practices and, as necessary, shall take action to 
ensure district compliance with the nondiscrimination laws. 
 
Any district employee who engages in prohibited discrimination, harassment, or retaliation or who aids, 
abets, incites, compels, or coerces another to engage or attempt to engage in such behavior in violation of 
this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.  
 
CSBA NOTE: Government Code 12946, as amended by SB 807 (Ch. 278, Statutes of 2021), makes it an 
unlawful employment practice for a district to fail to maintain certain records and files for employees, 
applicants, and terminated employees, as provided in the following paragraph. 
 
The district shall maintain and preserve all applications, personnel, membership, or employment referral 
records and files for at least four years after the records are initially created or received or, for an 
applicant or a terminated employee, for four years after the date the employment action was taken.  
However, when the district is notified that a complaint has been filed with the California Department of 
Fair Employment and Housing, records related to the employee involved shall be maintained and 
preserved until the later of the first date after the time for filing a civil action has expired or the first date 
after the complaint has been fully and finally disposed of and all administrative proceedings, civil actions, 
appeals, or related proceedings have been terminated.  (Government Code 12946) 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007  
revised: June 12, 2012  
revised: May 14, 2013 
revised: February 9, 2016 
minor revision: June 14, 2016 
revised: January 17, 2017 
revised: May 14, 2019 
revised: June 21, 2022 



Page 1 of 9 

Board Policy Manual 
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

All Personnel 
Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9-E(1): Employee Notifications 

 

 
Note:  The following exhibit lists notices which the law requires be provided to employees. See the referenced 
Board policy, administrative regulation, or Board bylaw for further information about related program and notice 
requirements.  

  
  Education or  Board Policy/    
When/Whom   Other Legal  Administrative  
to Notify   Code  Regulation #    Subject  
 
I.  To All Employees  
 
At the beginning of school year  Education Code  AR  4119.11  The district's policy on  
or upon employment  231.5; Government    4219.11  sexual harassment, legal  
  Code 12950   4319.11  remedies, complaints  
      
Annually, and 72 hours  Education Code   AR  3514.2  Use of pesticide product,  
before pesticide application  17612    active ingredients, Internet  
      address to access information   
       on pesticides  
 
Prior to implementing  Education Code  BP 6117  Public hearing on year-round  
year-round schedule  37616   program  
 
Prior to implementing  Education Code  BP 6112  Public hearing on alternative  
alternative schedule  46162  schedule in secondary grades 
 
Annually  Education Code  AR 1312.3  Uniform complaint procedures,  
  49013; 5 CCR 4622  BP 0460  appeals, civil law remedies,  
    BP 3260  coordinator, complaints about  
      student fees and local control  
       and accountability plan  
 
Annually  Education Code  AR 5141.21  Request for volunteers to be  
  49414    trained to administer  
     epinephrine auto-injectors  
 
At least once per year  Education Code  AR 5141.21  Request for volunteers to be  
  49414.3    trained to administer opioid  
     antagonist  
 
To all employees  Government Code  BP 4136  Prohibition of activities that  
  1126  4236  are inconsistent, incompatible,  
    4336  in conflict with, or inimical to  
        duties; discipline; appeal  
 



Page 2 of 9 

To all employees  Government Code  BP  4020  District's drug- and alcohol-  
  8355; 41 USC 8102;  BP 4159  free workplace; actions to be  
  34 CFR 84.205, 4259  taken if violated; available  
  84.210   4359  employee assistance programs  

Upon employment  Government Code   None  Right to purchase PERS  
    21029      service credit for military  
          service performed prior to  
          public employment  
 
Upon placement of automated  Health and Safety  AR 5141  Proper use of AED; location  
external defibrillator (AED) in    Code 1797.196    of all AEDs on campus,  
school, and annually thereafter      sudden cardiac arrest, school's  
      emergency response plan  
  
If the district receives  Health and Safety  AR  3513.3  District's tobacco-free schools  
Tobacco-Use Prevention  Code 104420    policy and enforcement  
Education funds      procedures  
  
Annually, or more frequently  Health and Safety  BP 4119.43  AIDS and hepatitis B,  
if there is new information  Code 120875,     4219.43  including methods to prevent  
  120880    4319.43  exposure  
  
To new employees upon  Labor Code 230.1  AR 4161.2  Rights pursuant to Labor  
hire and other employees           4261.2  Code 230-230.1 pertaining  
upon request, in districts with           4361.2  to leaves and  
25 or more employees        accommodations for victims  
        of crime or abuse  
  
With each paycheck  Labor Code 246  AR 4161.1  Amount of sick leave available  
   AR 4261.1  
       4361.1  
 
Upon hire, in employee  Labor Code  BP 4033  The district's policy on  
handbook, and upon request  1034      lactation accommodation  
for parental leave  
  
To covered employees and  Labor Code  AR  4154  Availability of COBRA/  
former employees  2800.2  4254  Cal-COBRA continuation  
      4354  and conversion coverage;  
      statement encouraging careful  
      examination of options before  
    declining coverage  
  
To employees participating  Labor Code  None  Deadline to withdraw funds  
in a flexible spending account  2810.7    from account before the end  
      of the plan year  
  
 
 
 



Page 3 of 9 

To every new employee, either  Labor Code  AR 4157.1  Workers' compensation  
at the time employee is hired  3551    4257.1  benefits, how to obtain medical  
or by end of first pay period      4357.1  care, role of primary physician,  
        form for reporting personal  
        physician/chiropractor  
  
Within one day of receiving  Labor Code 6409.6  AR 4157  Potential exposure to  
notice of potential exposure           4257  COVID-19; benefits to which  
to COVID-19, to employees           4357  employees may be entitled;  
who were on the premises      available leave options;  
during the infectious period,      protection against  
the exclusive representative, and      discrimination and  
the employer of subcontracted      retaliation; district's  
employees as applicable     disinfection and safety plan  
 
Prior to beginning employment  Penal Code   AR  5141.4  Status as a mandated reporter  
  11165.7, 11166.5    of child abuse, reporting  
      obligations, confidentiality 
   rights, copy of law  
 
Upon employment, and when  Unemployment  AR 4154  Disability insurance rights and  
employee goes on leave   Insurance Code   4254  benefits  
for specified reasons  2613 4354 

 
To principal, counselor who directly  Welfare and AR 4158    Limited exception to juvenile 
supervises or reports on student's Institutions Code 827 4258 court record confidentiality to 
behavior or progress, and teacher and 4358 ensure rehabilitation of 
other administrators who directly juvenile criminal offenders 
supervise or report on student's and protect students and staff 
behavior or progress when principal 
believes needs the information for the 
protection of self or others when 
working with student, when 
Superintendent or designee receives 
written notification that minor student 
has committed a felony or 
misdemeanor involving specified  
offenses 
 
To all employees and job  2 CCR 11023; 34  BP 0410  District's policy on  
applicants  CFR 104.8, 106.9  AR 4030  nondiscrimination and  
     related complaint procedures  
 

To all employees via employee  2 CCR 11091,  AR 4161.8  Benefits through Family and  
handbook, or to each new  11095; 29 CFR    4261.8  Medical Leave Act (FMLA)  
employee  825.300    4361.8  and California Family Rights  
        Act (CFRA); obligation  
        to provide 30 days' notice of  
         need for leave when possible  
 
 



Page 4 of 9 

To all employees  8 CCR 3203  AR 4157  The right and procedure to  
      4257  access the injury and illness  
       4357  prevention program  
 

To all employees working with  42 USC 11432   AR 6173 Duties of district liaison for  
homeless families    homeless students 
 
To all employees  34 CFR 106.8  AR 4119.11  Nondiscrimination on the  
           4219.11  basis of sex; contact  
           4319.11  information for district's  
     Title IX Coordinator;  
     referral of inquiries to Title  
        IX Coordinator and/or  
       Office for Civil Rights  
 
Annually  40 CFR 763.84,  AR 3514  Availability of asbestos  
  763.93     management plan; inspections,  
       response actions, post-response  
      actions planned or in progress  
 
II.  To Certificated Employees  
 
To eligible certificated  Education Code   AR 4121  Criteria for membership in  
employees in a timely manner,  22455.5     retirement system; right to  
and to part-time and substitute       elect membership at any time  
certificated employees        
within 30 days of hire        
  
Upon employment of a  Education Code   AR 4117.14  Postretirement earnings  
retired certificated individual   22461    4317.14  limitation or employment  
        restriction; monthly report of  
         compensation  
 
To certificated employees  Education Code   AR  4115  District regulations related to  
   35171  BP 4315  performance evaluations  
 
30 days before last day of     Education Code   AR 4115  Copy of employee's evaluation  
school year for instructional 44663 
staff, or by June 30 for 
noninstructional certificated  
staff, in any year in which  
employee is evaluated  
 
To a certificated employee  Education Code   AR  4115  Notice and description of the  
with unsatisfactory evaluation, 44664   unsatisfactory performance 
once per year for probationary  
employee or at least once every  
other year for permanent employee  
 
By May 30, if district issues  Education Code  AR  4112.1 Request that the employee 
reemployment notices to 44842   notify district of intent to 
certificated employees    remain in service next year 
 
 



Page 5 of 9 

To probationary and temporary Education Code  AR 4112.1 Employment status and salary 
certificated employees upon 44916 AR 4121 
employment, and every July 
thereafter 
 
To probationary employee,  Education Code BP 4116 Whether or not employee 
by March 15 44929.21, 44929.23,   is reelected for next school 
 44948.5   year 
 
When certificated employee is Education Code  BP 4118 Notice of charges, procedures, 
subject to disciplinary action 44934, 44934.1, AR 4118 and employee rights; intent to 
for cause, at any time of year 44936   dismiss or suspend 30 days 
or, for charge of unsatisfactory    after notice 
performance, during instructional 
year 
 
To certificated employee charged Education Code  BP 4118 Notice of deficiency and 
with unprofessional conduct, at 44938   opportunity to correct 
least 45 days prior to suspension/ 
dismissal notice 
 
To certificated employee charged Education Code  BP 4118 Notice of deficiency and 
with unsatisfactory performance, 44938   opportunity to correct 
at least 90 days prior to 
suspension/dismissal notice or 
prior to last quarter of school year 
 
To certificated employee charged  Education Code  AR  4118 Notice of intent to dismiss 
with mandatory leave of absence 44940.5   30 days from notice unless 
offense, within 10 days of entry    employee demands hearing 
of judgment in proceedings 
 
To probationary employee   Education Code AR 4118 Reasons for dismissal and 
30 days prior to dismissal during   44948.3   opportunity to appeal 
school year, but not later than 
March 15 for a second-year 
probationary employee 
 
By March 15 when necessary   Education Code BP  4117.3 Reasons for personnel 
to reduce certificated personnel, 44949, 44955   reduction and employees' right 
with final notice by May 15    to hearing; final notice of 
    Board decision re:  termination 
 
Before the end of the school year     Education Code  BP  4121 District's decision not to 
to temporary employee who  44954   reelect employee for 
served 75 percent of school year    following school year 
but will be released 
 
During the time between five days Education Code BP 4117.3 Decrease in the number of 
after the enactment of an annual 44955.5 permanent employees in 
Budget Act and August 15 of the accordance with a schedule of 
fiscal year to which the Budget Act notice and hearing adopted by 
applies when the Board determines the Board  
that the district's local control funding 
formula apportionment per unit of 
ADA for that fiscal year has not 



Page 6 of 9 

increased by at least two percent, to 
any permanent or probationary 
certificated employee, including an 
employee holding a position that 
requires administrative or supervisory 
credential, whose services are 
terminated 
 
To teacher, when a student  Education Code   AR 4158  Student has committed  
engages in or is reasonably  49079    4258  specified act that constitutes  
suspected of specified acts      4358  ground for suspension or  
    expulsion 
   
To teacher of a student who is  Education Code 48201 AR 4158 Student has committed 
suspended or expelled, when  4258 specified act that constitutes 
Superintendent or designee receives  4358 ground for suspension 
transfer student's record regarding acts    or expulsion 
that resulted in suspension or  
expulsion 
 
To certificated employee upon  5 CCR 80303  AR 4117.7  Contents of state regulation  
change in employment status    4317.7  re:  report to Commission on  
due to alleged misconduct or       Teacher Credentialing 
while allegation is pending  
  
III.  To Classified Employees 
 
When classified employee is  Education Code  AR  4218  Notice of charges, right to  
subject to disciplinary action  45113    hearing, timeline for  
for cause, in nonmerit district       requesting hearing 
 
By March 15, when laid off due to Education Code 45117 AR 4217.3 Notice of layoff, displacement 
lack of work or lack of funds, with    and reemployment rights, right 
final notice by May 15    to hearing; final notice of 
    Board decision regarding 
         termination 
 
During the time between five days Education Code 45117 AR 4217.3 District Statement of 
after the enactment of an annual   Reduction in Force to affected 
Budget Act and August 15 of the   employees in accordance with 
fiscal year to which the Budget Act    a schedule of notice and 
applies when the Board determines   hearing adopted by the Board 
that the district's local control funding 
formula apportionment per unit of 
ADA for that fiscal year has not 
increased by at least two percent, to 
classified employees who are laid off 
due to lack of work or lack of funds  
 
At least 60 days prior to the  Education Code   AR  4217.3 Notice of layoff date, 
effective date of layoff, or by 45117   displacement and  
April 29 for if the employee's   reemployment rights 



Page 7 of 9 

position must be eliminated due 
 to the expiration of  a  
specially funded program that  
expires at end of school year 
 
Upon employment and upon  Education Code   AR  4212  Employee's class specification,   
each change in classification   45169    salary data, assignment or  
      work location, duty hours,  
     prescribed workweek  

To permanent employee  Education Code   AR 4261.1  Exhaustion of leave,  
whose leave is exhausted  45192, 45195  AR 4261.11  opportunity to request  
       additional leave  
  
To school bus drivers and  13 CCR 1234  AR 3542  Expiration date of driver's  
school activity bus drivers      license, driver's certificate and  
prior to expiration of      medical certificate; need to  
specified documents    renew  
 
To school bus drivers and  13 CCR 2480  AR 3542  Limitations on vehicle  
school activity bus drivers      idling; consequences of not  
upon employment and at    complying 
least once per year thereafter  
  
To school bus drivers, prior to  49 CFR 382.113,  AR 4112.42  Explanation of federal  
district drug testing program  382.601  4212.42  requirements for drug testing  
and thereafter upon employment    4312.42  program and district's policy;  
   prior to administration of each  
   drug or alcohol test  
 
To school bus drivers, prior to  49 CFR 382.303  AR 4112.42  Post-accident information,  
operating school bus          4212.42  procedures, and instructions  
           4312.42   
 

IV.  To Administrative/Supervisory Personnel  
 
To superintendent, deputy, Education Code  BP 2121 Decision not to reelect or 
associate, or assistant 35031 BP  4312.1 reemploy upon expiration of 
superintendent or senior   contract or term 
manager of classified service, 
at least 45 days before 
expiration of contract 
 
Upon request by administrative  Education Code  AR 4313.2 Statement of the reasons for 
or supervisory employee    44896  the reassignment 
transferred to teaching position 
 
By March 15 to employee Education Code  AR 4313.2 Notice that employee may be 
who may be released/reassigned 44951  released or reassigned the 
the following school year   following school year 
 
 
 



Page 8 of 9 

V.  To Individual Employees Under Special Circumstances  
 
In the event of a breach of Civil Code 1798.29 BP 3580 Types of records affected, 
security of district records,    date of breach, description 
to affected employees     of incident, and, as applicable, 
    contact information for credit 
    reporting agencies 
 
Prior to placing derogatory Education Code  AR 4112.6 Notice of derogatory 
information in personnel file 44031 4212.6 information, opportunity to 
  4312.6 review and comment 
 
To employees who volunteer Education Code  AR 5141.21 Defense and indemnification 
to administer epinephrine 49414   from civil liability by the 
auto-injector    district 
 
To district police officer,  Government AR 3515.3 Decision to impose discipline, 
within 30 days of decision  Code 3304   including the date that 
to impose discipline    discipline will be imposed 
 
To employee returning from Government Code AR 4161.5 Right to receive PERS 
military leave of absence, 20997  4261.5 service credit for military 
within 30 days of return   4361.5 service; application form 
 
24 hours before Board meets in Government Code BB 9321 Employee's right to have 
closed session to hear complaints 54957   complaints/charges heard in 
or charges against employee    open session 
 
When taking disciplinary action  Government Code BP 4119.23 Law prohibiting disclosure of 
against employee for disclosure 54963  4219.23 confidential information 
of confidential information   4319.23 obtained in closed session 
  
When document identifying employee  Labor Code 230 AR 4158 Accommodations and leave 
who is victim of domestic violence is  4258 for victims of domestic  
disclosed  4358 violence 
 
Within one working day of  Labor Code 3553, AR 4157.1 Potential eligibility for 
work-related injury or  5401  4257.1 workers' compensation 
victimization of crime    4357.1 benefits, claim form 
 
When adverse employment Penal Code 11105, AR 4112.5 Copy of DOJ notification 
action is based on DOJ criminal 11105.2        4212.5 
history information or         4312.5 
subsequent arrest notification 
 
To any employee with  8 CCR 3204 AR 4119.42 The existence, location, and 
exposure to blood or other  4219.42 availability of exposure and 
potentially infectious materials,    4319.42 medical records; person 
upon initial employment and at    responsible for maintaining 
least annually thereafter    and providing access to 
    records; right to access records 



Page 9 of 9 

 
To any employee assigned to a 8 CCR 5191 AR 3514.1 Location and availability of 
work area where hazardous    chemical hygiene plan, 
chemicals are present, upon    exposure limits, signs and 
initial assignment and upon new    symptoms of exposure, 
exposure situation    location of reference material 
 
To any employee who may 8 CCR 5194 AR 3514.1 Any presence of hazardous 
be exposed to hazardous    substances in the work area, 
substances in the work area,    location and availability of 
upon initial assignment and    hazard communication 
when new hazard is    program, new material safety 
introduced into work area    data sheet, employee rights 
  
To employee eligible for 38 USC 4334 AR 4161.5 Notice of rights, benefits, and 
military leave   4261.5 obligations under military 
   4361.5 leave 
  
Within five days of employee's 29 CFR 825.300; AR 4161.8 Designation of leave as 
request for FMLA leave, 2 CCR 11049,          4261.8 FMLA or non-FMLA; if not 
receipt of supporting 11091        4361.8 eligible, reason not eligible; 
information, or district's    requirement to use paid leave; 
knowledge that the requested    any requirement for fitness- 
leave may qualify as FMLA     for-duty certification; any 
leave    subsequent changes in 
    designation notice 
 
Whenever notice of eligibility 29 CFR 825.300 AR 4161.8 Rights and responsibilities re: 
for FMLA is provided to   4261.8 use of FMLA; consequences of 
employee   4361.8 failure to meet obligations 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Exhibit version: April 11, 2017 
revised: June 23, 2020 
revised: August 11, 2020 
revised: May 11, 2021 
revised: June 21, 2022 





Page 1 of 2 

 

Board Policy Manual 
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Personnel 
Policy 4141.6/4241.6: Concerted Action/Work Stoppage 

 

 
 
CSBA NOTE: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. 

 
The Governing Board of Education recognizes the importance of maintaining ongoing positive 
relations with employees, employee organizations, parents/guardians and community members 
throughout the collective bargaining process. In the event of an impasseengaging in fair, respectful 
negotiations, the Board shall make a good faith effort to reach an agreement  with the employee 
organization through participation in state mediation and factfinding procedures. 
 
During any threatened or actual withholding of services, the Board shall keep parents/guardians and 
community informed about the status of district negotiations, the educational program and safety 
measures that have been taken by the district. 
 
When feasible, theorganizations. The Board desires to keep schools operating during any work stoppage. 
The Superintendent or designee shall take steps necessary in order to help ensure the safety of students, 
staff and district property during a work stoppage. Such steps shall be reported to the Board as soon as 
possiblereach agreement on employment contracts in a manner that prevents disruption to school 
operations and minimizes impact on student achievement. 
 
The Board recognizes that preparationadvance planning is necessary to reduce disruption during a work 
stoppage and to ensure that students , in the event of a work stoppage, strike, or other concerted employee 
activity, students continue to receive the educationeducational services to which they are entitled. The 
Superintendent or designee shall develop a written plan which shall delineate actions to be taken in the 
event of a strike or threatened strike. The plan shall include specific responsibilitiesstrategies for the 
provision of the Boardinternal and districtexternal communications, preservation of student and staff, 
plans to maintain safety, maintenance of district operations, and appropriate student instruction and 
supervision, as well as communication and safety issues. 
 
CSBA NOTE: The Governing Board may extend the school year, if necessary, to make up for days lost 
during a work stoppage.  However, any extension of the school year that may impact represented 
employees’ work year may be subject to bargaining with the employee organizations.  
 
Days of instruction lost due to a work stoppage may be made up following the end of the normal school 
year. 
 
If an employee organization gives notice that it intends to strike, the Superintendent or designee shall 
notify the Public Employment Relations Board 
 
The Board believes that, Employment Development Department, employees shallin the striking unit, 
other district employees, parents/guardians, students, law enforcement, the media, and others as 
appropriate. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 

CSBA NOTE: Because the legality of strikes and strike conduct is dependent on the specific 
circumstances, reflected in the accompanying administrative regulation, the district should consult legal 
counsel before threatening or instituting discipline against an employee who has engaged in such 
activities. Also see BP/AR 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities for information about 
permissible and prohibited political activities of employees and employee organizations. 

 
Employees should be held accountable for their behavior during any labor dispute. The district may take 
disciplinary action against employeesany employee who engages in an unlawful concerted action or in 
unlawful behavior in an otherwise protected activity, taking into account the seriousness of the behavior 
and the district's efforts to rebuild relations following the withholding of services by employees. 
 
 

CSBA NOTE:  Government Code 3140-3142, (the Public Employee Health Protection Act), as added 
by AB 237 (Ch. 740, Statutes of 2021), prohibits California public employers, including school 
districts and county offices of education, from discontinuing or threatening to discontinue employer 
contributions for health care or other medical coverage for employees who, during an authorized strike, 
fall below the minimum work hours required to qualify for employee health care coverage.  An 
employer that violates this law may be required to restore any premiums, contributions, or out-of-
pocket expenses paid by an employee as a result of the employer’s violation.    
 
However, the district shall not discontinue or threaten to discontinue employer contributions for health 
care or other medical coverage for any employee or their enrolled dependents for the duration of the 
employee’s participation in an authorized strike, as defined in Government Code 3141 and specified in 
the accompanying administrative regulation. 

 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Policy approved: April 10, 2007 
revised: June 21, 2022 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Board Policy Manual 
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Personnel 
Regulation 4141.6/4241.6: Concerted Action/Work Stoppage 

 

 
CSBA NOTE: The following optional regulation may be revised to reflect district practice. 
 
The legality of public employee work stoppages in California is not specifically addressed in statutes and 
depends on the type of work stoppage, what provoked it and other circumstances. Generally, the Public 
Employment Relations Board (PERB) has exclusive jurisdiction to determine if a strike is protected or 
unprotected under the Educational Employment Relations Act (Government Code 3540-3549.3). Districts 
may request that PERB seek an injunction to stop a strike or to limit certain strike behavior. 

 
Maintenance of District Operations 
 
During any work stoppage, strike, or other concerted employee activity, the Superintendent or designee 
shall take measures to minimize disruption to district operations and student learning.  At the discretion 
of the Superintendent or designee, employees reporting for duty may be temporarily assigned to 
other duties. In addition, the Superintendent or designee may hire qualified substitute and/or 
temporary employees as needed to maintain district operations and shall recommend to the 
Governing Board of Education an appropriate rate of pay for such employees for the period of the 
work stoppage. 
 
Days of instruction lost due to a work stoppage may be made up following the end of the normal school 
year. 
 
Strike Plan 
 
The Superintendent or designee may establish a committee to develop a plan in the event of a work 
stoppage.  This committee may include district-level staff, legal counsel, the district's negotiator and 
parents/ guardians.guardians. 
 
The strike plan shall address, at a minimum, the following elements: 
 

1. 1. Roles and responsibilities during a work stoppage, including roles of the Board, 
Superintendent, district-level staff, legal counsel, principals, certificated or classified staff when 
they are not participating in the strike, substitutes and other employees 
  

2. 2. Criteria for keeping schools open during a work stoppage, including potential costs, availability 
of qualified substitutes or other staffing, and the ability to maintain the quality of the educational 
program and other essential services, and the ability to ensure the safety of students and staff 
  

3. 3. Maintenance of the educational program, including availability of lesson plans and 
instructional materials, alternatives for handling special education and other programs as 
appropriate 
  

4. 4. Internal communications among district staff and the Board during a work stoppage 
  



Page 2 of 4 
 

 

5. 5. Plans for obtaining, and paying for the services of and communicating with temporary or 
substitute employees 
  

6. 6. Status of district-paid benefits, including health care, insurance, vacation and sick leave 
benefits 

 
1.7. 7. Communications with parents/guardians, the media, business partners, public officials and 

other community members that identify key messages, strategies and district spokespersons 
 

8. 8. Equipment and supply needs 
  

9. 9. Desirability and feasibility of conducting extracurricular activities during a work stoppage 
including an analysis of the number of events and activities that would be affected, the 
availability of staffing, the degree of student and/or community participation and the ability to 
provide adequate security at events 

 
10. 10. Contingency plans for transportation 

 
11. 11. Contingency plans for the provision of food services 

 
12. 12. Identification of outside resources who may be called upon to help with school operations 

  
13. 13. Coordination with law enforcement and other agencies 

 
14. 14. Appropriate safeguards for the safety of students, working employees, substitutes, volunteers, 

parent/guardians and Board members 
 

15. 15. Provisions for safe, effective board meetings 
  

16. 16. Cost estimates for the various strategies to be implemented during a work stoppage 
  

17. 17. Legal remedies available to enjoin the work stoppage if possible or to file unfair labor 
practice charges against the employee organization 
  

18. 18. Continuation of negotiations during a work stoppage 
 

19. 19. Plans for resuming normal district operations, rebuilding relations and disciplining employees 
if necessary after the work stoppage 
 

Activities of Employees 
 
CSBA NOTE: In situations where strikes by employees are protected by the EERA, not all strike 
behavior is legal and employees who engage in unprotected activity may be subject to disciplinary 
action. Under most circumstances, peaceful picketing in areas considered public forums, distributing 
handbills or leaflets to employees or the public and letter writing are protected by the U.S. Constitution 
and California Constitution. However, picketers have no right to violate criminal laws or engage in 
misconduct which "may reasonably tend to coerce or intimidate [nonstriking] employees in the exercise 
of their rights" (Fresno Unified School District). 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

The district shall not impose or threaten to impose reprisals, discriminate or threaten to 
discriminate, or otherwise interfere with, restrain or coerce employees for the exercise of their 
rights.  (Government Code 3543.5-3543.6) 
 
Employees engaging in a work stoppage shall not prevent access to school facilities by other employees, 
substitutes or students; use or threaten physical violence or bodily injury; trespass; distribute malicious or 
defamatory leaflets or materials; or otherwise coerce or intimidate individuals in the conduct of school 
business. 
 
During an actual or threatened work stoppage, an employee shall not retain in his/her possession any 
district property, including but not limited to student attendance and grading records, lesson plans, keys, 
equipment and supplies. 
 
CSBA NOTE: PERB has found certain employee strike activities related to students to be unprotected 
under the EERA, including sending notes about a labor dispute to parents/guardians through the students 
as well as addressing students during duty time by stopping a school bus to encourage students to 
support a strike (Konocti Unified School District). 

 
Employees shall not use students to distribute messages that promote or explain the position of 
any employee organization that is contemplating or engaged in a work stoppage.  In addition, 
employees shall not use classroom or other duty time to promote an employee organization's 
position in negotiations or in a work stoppage. 
 
When students raise questions related to a work stoppage, teachers shall approach the subject in 
accordance with the district's policy on controversial issues and shall not allow such discussions 
to interfere with their regular teaching responsibilities.  
 
Salary and Benefits 
 
Employees withholding services shall not receive salary or unemployment benefits during the period of 
the work stoppage. 
 
CSBA NOTE: The district should consult legal counsel regarding its obligations to continue to pay 
benefits during a work stoppage and revise the following section accordingly. The district may be 
required to continue certain benefits depending on the number of days employees are absent from work or 
to offer employees an opportunity to pay for their own coverage. 
 
Government Code 3140-3142, (the Public Employee Health Protection Act), as added by AB 237 (Ch. 
740, Statutes of 2021), prohibits California public employers, including school districts and county 
offices of education, from discontinuing employer contributions for health care or medical coverage for 
employees who, during an authorized strike, fall below the minimum work hours required to qualify for 
coverage.  An employer that violates this law may be required to restore any premiums, contributions, or 
out-of-pocket expenses paid by an employee as a result of the employer’s violation. 

 
Any employee withholding services may be subject to the loss of payroll deduction privileges. 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

The district may not pay contributions to health care benefits if employees fail to work the minimum 
number of hours per month as specified 
 
Throughout the duration of any enrolled employee’s participation in the collective bargaining agreement, 
Board policy or administrative regulation. Howeveran authorized strike, the district shall offer 
employees the option of paying their own coveragenot fail or refuse to maintain and pay for the 
employee’s continued health care or other medical coverage or the coverage of their enrolled dependents, 
nor shall the district fail to collect and remit the employee’s contributions to any such coverage.  The 
district shall maintain the coverage at the same level and under COBRA. (29 USC 1161-1169) 
 
If the district determines that it will withhold its contributions to employees' life andthe same conditions 
that the coverage would have been provided if the employee had continued to work in the employee's 
position for the duration of the strike.  Health care or other medical coverage for this purpose includes 
coverage for medical, dental, vision, behavioral health, disability, accidental death and dismemberment, 
life, and supplemental health insurance, employees shall be offered an opportunity to retain these 
coverages by paying the contributions themselves. (Insurance Code 10116 benefits.  (Government Code 
3141-3142) 
 
“Authorized strike” means a strike sanctioned by the central labor council or the membership of an 
employee organization that represents the striking employees, or one that is engaged in by unrepresented 
employees.  (Government Code 3141) 
 
Employees whose vacation leave has been authorized prior to the work stoppage shall receive 
vacation pay for the authorized period. 
 
If an employee is on a paid sick or disability leave when the work stoppage begins, he/shethe 
employee shall be entitled to continued payment as long as he/shethe employee remains ill or 
disabled and is otherwise eligible according to Board policy and collective bargaining 
agreements. 
 
The Superintendent or designee may determine that credit shall not be applied toward 
probationary service, salary schedule advancement, permanent status, vacation earnings, 
retirement credit or sick leave accrual during the period of time that employees withhold services. 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007 
revised: June 21, 2022 



Policy 5116.1: Intradistrict Open EnrollmentPolicy 5116.1: Intradistrict Open Enrollment Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 04/10/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 01/14/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 01/14/2020

The Board of Education desires to provide enrollment options that meet the diverse needs and interests of district
students and parents/guardians, while also maximizing the efficient use of district facilities and resources. The
Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the selection and transfer of students among district
schools in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

The parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may apply to enroll their child in any
district school, regardless of the location of their residence within the district.  (Education Code 35160.5)

The Board shall annually review this policy.  (Education Code 35160.5, 48980)

Enrollment Priorities

No student currently residing within a school's attendance area shall be displaced by another student transferring
from outside the attendance area.  (Education Code 35160.5)

The Superintendent or designee shall grant priority for the enrollment of a student in a district school outside of the
student's attendance area, if the student:

1. Is enrolled in a district school designated by the California Department of Education (CDE) as "persistently
dangerous"  (20 USC 7912; 5 CCR 11992)
 

2.  Is a victim of a violent crime while on school grounds  (20 USC 7912)
 

3.  Is a victim of an act of bullying committed by another district student, as determined through an investigation
following the parent/guardian's submission of a written complaint with the school, district, or local law
enforcement agency pursuant to Education Code 234.1  (Education Code 46600)

If the district school requested by the student is at maximum capacity, the Superintendent or designee shall
accept an intradistrict transfer request for another district school.  (Education Code 46600)
 

4. Is currently enrolled in a district school identified by CDE for comprehensive support and improvement, with
priority given to the lowest academically achieving students from low-income families as determined pursuant
to 20 USC 6313(a)(3)  (20 USC 6311)
 

5.  Is experiencing special circumstances that might be harmful or dangerous to the student in the current
attendance area, including, but not limited to, threats of bodily harm or threats to the emotional stability of the
student. Any such student may transfer to a district school that is at capacity and otherwise closed to transfers.
To grant priority under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee must have received either: 
(Education Code 35160.5)
 

a.  A written statement from a representative of an appropriate state or local agency, including, but not
necessarily limited to, a law enforcement official or a social worker, or a properly licensed or registered
professional, including, but not necessarily limited to, a psychiatrist, psychologist, marriage and family
therapist, clinical social worker, or professional clinical counselor
 

b. A court order, including a temporary restraining order and injunction
6.  Is a sibling of another student already attending that school

 
7. Has a parent/guardian whose primary place of employment is that school

Application and Selection Process

In order to ensure that priorities for enrollment in district schools are implemented in accordance with law and Board
policy, applications for intradistrict open enrollment shall be submitted between May 1 and June 30 of the school
year preceding the school year for which the transfer is requested.

The Superintendent or designee shall calculate each school's capacity in a nonarbitrary manner using student

Board Policy Manual
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

1**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



enrollment and available space.  (Education Code 35160.5)

Except for the enrollment priorities listed above, the Superintendent or designee shall use a random, unbiased
selection process to determine which students shall be admitted whenever a district school receives admission
requests that are in excess of the school's capacity.  (Education Code 35160.5)

Enrollment decisions shall not be based on a student's academic or athletic performance. However, existing entrance
criteria may be used for enrolling students in specialized schools or programs, provided that the criteria are uniformly
applied to all applicants. In addition, academic performance may be used to determine eligibility for, or placement in,
programs for gifted and talented students.  (Education Code 35160.5)

Transportation

In general, the district shall not be obligated to provide transportation for students who attend school outside their
attendance area.

However, upon parent/guardian request, the district shall provide transportation assistance to any student who is
eligible for free or reduced-price meals and whose enrollment in a district school outside the student's attendance
area is a result of being a victim of bullying.  (Education Code 46600)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007
revised: May 10, 2011
revised: September 13, 2016
revised: January 14, 2020
 

2**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Regulation 5116.1: Intradistrict Open EnrollmentRegulation 5116.1: Intradistrict Open Enrollment Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 04/10/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 01/14/2020 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 01/14/2020

Transfers for Victims of a Violent Criminal Offense

Within a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 14 calendar days, after it has been determined that a student has
been the victim of a violent criminal offense while on school grounds, the student's parents/guardians shall be
offered an option to transfer their child to an eligible school identified by the Superintendent or designee.  In making
the determination that a student has been a victim of a violent criminal offense, the Superintendent or designee shall
consider the specific circumstances of the incident and consult with local law enforcement as appropriate.  Examples
of violent criminal offenses include, but are not limited to, attempted murder, battery with serious bodily injury,
assault with a deadly weapon, rape, sexual battery, robbery, extortion, or hate crimes.

The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of the affected student and
parent/guardian in making the offer. If the parent/guardian elects to transfer the student, the transfer shall be
completed as soon as practicable.

Transfers from a "Persistently Dangerous" School

Upon receipt of notification from the California Department of Education (CDE) that a district school has been
designated as "persistently dangerous," intradistrict transfers shall be granted as follows:

1.  Within 10 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, the Superintendent or designee shall provide
parents/guardians of students attending the school with notice of the school's designation. Along with this
notification, or at least 14 calendar days before the start of the school year, the Superintendent or designee
shall provide a list of other district schools to which any student of the school that is designated as persistently
dangerous may transfer.
 

2. Parents/guardians who desire to transfer their child out of the school shall provide a written response to the
Superintendent or designee and shall rank-order their preferences from among all schools identified by the
Superintendent or designee as eligible to receive transfer students.
 

3. The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of students and parents/guardians
before making an assignment, but is not obligated to accept the parent/guardian's preference if the assignment
is not feasible due to space constraints or other considerations. The Superintendent or designee shall notify
the parents/guardians of the assigned school.
 

4.  For students whose parents/guardians accept the offer, the transfer shall be made as quickly as possible. If the
parents/guardians decline the assigned school, the student may remain in the current school.

The transfer shall remain in effect as long as the student's school of origin is identified as "persistently dangerous."
The Superintendent or designee may choose to make the transfer permanent based on the educational needs of the
student, parent/guardian preferences, and other factors affecting the student's ability to succeed if returned to the
school of origin.

The Superintendent or designee shall cooperate with neighboring districts to develop an interdistrict transfer
program in the event that space is not available in a district school.

Other Intradistrict Open Enrollment

Except for transfers for victims of a violent crime and from a "persistently dangerous school," the following
procedures shall apply to intradistrict open enrollment:

1. The Superintendent or designee shall identify those schools which may have space available for additional
students. A list of those schools and open enrollment applications shall be available at each school site, the
district office, and on the district's web site.
 

2. After the enrollment priorities have been applied in accordance with Board policy, if there are more requests
for a particular school than there are spaces available, a random drawing shall be held from the applicant pool.
A waiting list shall be established to indicate the order in which applicants may be accepted if openings occur

Board Policy Manual
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

1**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



during the year.  Late applicants shall not be added to the waiting list for the current year but shall instead wait
for a subsequent lottery.
 

3. The Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification to applicants as to whether their applications
have been approved, denied, or placed on a waiting list. If the application is denied, the reasons for denial shall
be stated.
 

4.  Approved applicants must confirm their enrollment within 10 school days.

Any student who is granted a transfer out of a school that had been identified by CDE for comprehensive support
and improvement shall be allowed to remain in the school of enrollment until completing the highest grade offered at
that school.  (20 USC 6311)

A student granted intradistrict enrollment under other circumstances shall not be required to reapply for readmission
but may be subject to displacement due to excessive enrollment.

Any complaints regarding the open enrollment process shall be submitted in accordance with the applicable
complaint procedure.

Notifications

Notifications shall be sent to parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year describing all current statutory
attendance options and local attendance options available in the district.  Such notification shall include:  (Education
Code 35160.5, 48980)

1.  All options for meeting residency requirements for school attendance
 

2.  Program options offered within local attendance areas
 

3.  A description of any special program options available on both an interdistrict and intradistrict basis
 

4.  A description of the procedure for application for alternative attendance areas or programs and the appeals
process available, if any, when a change of attendance is denied
 

5.  A district application form for requesting a change of attendance
 

6. The explanation of attendance options under California law as provided by CDE

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007
revised: May 10, 2011
revised: September 13, 2016
revised: January 14, 2020
 

2**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Exhibit (PDF) 5116.1-E PDF(1): Intradistrict Open EnrollmentExhibit (PDF) 5116.1-E PDF(1): Intradistrict Open Enrollment Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 04/10/2007 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 04/10/2007

See PDF on the next page.

Board Policy Manual
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

1**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Students 

 

Exhibit (1) 5116.1 – Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
 

 

PARENTAL NOTIFICATION: 

OPTION TO TRANSFER FROM A PERSISTENTLY DANGEROUS SCHOOL 

 

Dear Parents/Guardians: 

 

The California Department of Education has designated the ___________________ School as a 

"persistently dangerous" school based on state criteria which include expulsion rates for certain 

types of offenses, gun-free schools violations and violent criminal offenses committed on school 

property. 

 

Federal law requires that all parents/guardians of students in this school be offered an 

opportunity to transfer their children to another eligible district school or charter school which 

has not been so designated. Such transfers would take effect on [date]. 

 

The following schools are available to accept transfers: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Other district schools may not appear on this list because either (1) they also have been identified 

as "persistently dangerous," or (2) the Superintendent has determined that all transfer requests 

can be accomplished among the above schools. 

 

Information about each available school is enclosed, including information on academic 

achievement. 

 

If you decide you want to transfer your child, please submit your top [number] choices of 

schools on the enclosed form by [date] to the [district office or the principal at your child's 

school]. It cannot be guaranteed that your first choice will be available, but your preferences will 

be considered. 

 

If you choose to transfer your child, you will be expected to provide or arrange for transportation 

to and from the child's school. As funds and space permit, transportation may be provided upon 

request, with priority given to students with the greatest financial need. 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAITON 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Exhibit version: April 10, 2007 

2**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Exhibit (PDF) 5116.1-E PDF(2): Intradistrict Open EnrollmentExhibit (PDF) 5116.1-E PDF(2): Intradistrict Open Enrollment Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 04/10/2007 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 04/10/2007

See PDF on the next page.

Board Policy Manual
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

1**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD 

Students 

 

Exhibit (2) 5116.1 – Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
 

 

PARENT/GUARDIAN TRANSFER REQUEST FROM A "PERSISTENTLY DANGEROUS" 

SCHOOL 

 

Instructions:  To request a transfer for your child out of a school that has been designated as 

"persistently dangerous," please complete the following form and return it by [return date] to the 

[district office or to your child's school]. You will be notified by [date] regarding your child's 

school assignment for the next school year and your options if you decide to decline the school 

assignment at that time. 

 

Child's Name: ______________________________________________________________ 

Parent/Guardian's Name: __________________________Signature: ___________________ 

School Child Currently Attends: ________________________________________________ 

 

Please write numbers in the boxes below to rank your top [number] choices of available schools: 

?  __________________________[school name]__________________________ 

?  __________________________[school name]__________________________ 

?  __________________________[school name]__________________________ 

 

If you have any questions, please contact [name] at [phone number]. 

 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Exhibit version: April 10, 2007 

2**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Policy 6145: Extracurricular And Cocurricular ActivitiesPolicy 6145: Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 04/10/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 07/11/2017 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/11/2017

The Board of Education recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the educational and social
development of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools. The district shall
encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities without compromising the
integrity and purpose of the educational program.
(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

Prerequisites for student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities shall be limited to those that have
been demonstrated to be essential to the success of the activity. No extracurricular or cocurricular program or
activity shall be provided or conducted separately on the basis of any actual or perceived characteristic listed as a
prohibited category of discrimination in state or federal law, nor shall any student's participation in an extracurricular
or cocurricular activity be required or refused on those bases. (5 CCR 4925)
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular programs or activities
shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Unless specifically authorized by law, no student shall be charged a fee for his/her participation in educational
activities, including extracurricular and cocurricular activities and materials or equipment related to such activities.
(Education Code 49010, 49011)
(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds)

Eligibility Requirements

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7 through 8 must
demonstrate weekly satisfactory academic progress including but not limited to:

1. Maintenance of a grade report that reflects no "F" or failing grade.

a. Students may practice with an "F" grade but are not allowed to participate in games, tournaments, or travel
with the team.

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 9 through 12 must
demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period, including, but not limited to: (Education
Code 35160.5)

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale with no "F" grade(s)in all enrolled classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed one semester.
Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required standards by the end of the probationary period in
order to remain eligible for participation. (Education Code 35160.5)

Any decision regarding the eligibility of a homeless student, foster youth, or child of an active duty military family for
extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent or designee in accordance with
Education Code 48850 and 49701.
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

Board Policy Manual
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

1**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

The Superintendent or designee may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in extracurricular and cocurricular
activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to warrant loss of this privilege.

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus, district students are
subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct. Students who violate district policies and
regulations may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, suspension, expulsion, transfer to alternative
programs, or denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities in accordance with Board policy and
administrative regulation. When appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement.
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)
(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Annual Policy Review

The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations. (Education Code 35160.5)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007
revised: October 9, 2007
revised: August 14, 2012
revised: October 9, 2012
revised: February 9, 2016
revised: July 11, 2017
 

2**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



Regulation 6145: Extracurricular And Cocurricular ActivitiesRegulation 6145: Extracurricular And Cocurricular Activities Status:Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 04/10/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 10/09/2012 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 10/09/2012

Definitions

For purposes of applying eligibility criteria for student participation, extracurricular and cocurricular activities shall be
defined as follows: (Education Code 35160.5)

1. Extracurricular activities are not part of the regular school curriculum, are not graded, do not offer credit, do not
take place during classroom time, and have all of the following characteristics:

a. The program is supervised or financed by the school district.

b. Students participating in the program represent the school district.

c. Students exercise some degree of freedom in the selection, planning, or control of the program.

d. The program includes both preparation for performance and performance before an audience or spectators.

2. Cocurricular activities are programs that may be associated with the curriculum in a regular classroom.

An activity is not an extracurricular or cocurricular activity if either of the following conditions applies: (Education
Code 35160.5)

1. It is a teacher-graded or required program or activity for a course which satisfies the entrance requirements for
admission to the California State University or the University of California.

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

2. It is a program that has as its primary goal the improvement of academic or educational achievement of students.

Eligibility Requirements

Grades 7-8

The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility shall be based on the grades entered into the district's
attendance/grading program on a designated day of every school week, i.e., Tuesday.

Grades 9-12

The grade point average (GPA) used to determine eligibility for extracurricular and cocurricular activities shall be
based on grades of the last previous grading period during which the student attended class at least a majority of the
time. If a student was not in attendance for all, or a majority of, the grading period due to absences excused by the
school for reasons such as serious illness or injury, approved travel, or work, the GPA used to determine eligibility
shall be the grading period immediately prior to the excluded grading period(s). (Education Code 35160.5)

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

When a student becomes ineligible to participate in extracurricular or cocurricular activities in the upcoming grading
period, or when he/she is subject to probation, the principal or designee shall provide written notice to the student
and his/her parent/guardian.

Supervision

All extracurricular activities conducted under the name or auspices of a district school or any class or organization of
the school, regardless of where the activities are held, shall be under the direct supervision of certificated employees.
(5 CCR 5531)

Any noncertificated person working with students in a district-sponsored extracurricular student activity program
shall possess an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing or shall
have cleared a Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation criminal background check prior to
beginning his/her duties, in accordance with BP 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches. (Education
Code 49024)

Board Policy Manual
Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

1**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight



(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches)

(cf. 4212.5 - Criminal Record Check)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: April 10, 2007
revised: October 9, 2007
revised: August 14, 2012
revised:  October 9, 2012

2**Annual Review** - June 21, 2022

Hannah
Highlight


	01_2022-06-21_SCOE_Agenda
	02_2022-0201a 46 Sierra COE  Sierra-Plumas USD 2021-2022 2nd Interim
	03_SCOE MAY2022 OBJSUMM
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	1
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	11
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	16
	
	
	
	5
	7000









	04_2022-05-10_SCOE_Minutes
	05_SCOE MAY2022 CHECKS
	Board Report
	1
	00016227
	00016228
	00016229
	00016230
	00016231
	00016232
	00016233
	00016234
	00016235
	00016236
	00016237
	00016238
	00016239
	00016240
	00016241
	00016242
	00016243
	00016244
	00016245
	00016246
	00016247
	00016248
	00016249
	00016250
	00016251

	2
	01
	11
	76



	06_2023-001C_MOU between SCOE & SPJUSD_blank
	07_2023-002C_SCOE_FNL Agreement_blank
	08_SELPA__final__Annual Service & Budget Plan_2022-23
	09_2022-23_LCAP_final
	LCFF Budget Overview for Parents
	Budget Overview for the 2022-23 School Year
	Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2022-23 School Year

	Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2021-22

	Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan
	Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and Accountability Plan Year
	Introduction
	Instructions


	Local Control Accountability Plan
	Plan Summary [2022-23]
	General Information
	Reflections: Successes
	Reflections: Identified Need
	LCAP Highlights
	Comprehensive Support and Improvement
	Schools Identified
	Support for Identified Schools
	Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness


	Engaging Educational Partners
	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Goals and Actions
	Goal
	Measuring and Reporting Results
	Actions
	Goal Analysis [2021-22]

	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2022-23]
	Required Descriptions

	2022-23 Total Expenditures Table
	2022-23 Contributing Actions Table
	2021-22 Annual Update Table
	2021-22 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	2021-22 LCFF Carryover Table
	Instructions
	Introduction and Instructions
	Plan Summary
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Engaging Educational Partners
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Goals and Actions
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions
	Focus Goal(s)
	Broad Goal
	Maintenance of Progress Goal
	Required Goals
	Measuring and Reporting Results:
	Goal Analysis:


	Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students
	Purpose
	Requirements and Instructions

	Action Tables
	Data Entry Table
	Contributing Actions Table
	Annual Update Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table
	Calculations in the Action Tables
	Contributing Actions Table
	Contributing Actions Annual Update Table
	LCFF Carryover Table




	10_2022-23_SCOE_Budget_Narrative & supp docs
	Blank Page

	10_2022-23_SCOE_Budget_Narrative & supp docs_EPA
	10_2022-23_SCOE_Budget_SACS
	11_22-007C_SCOE_Bank Auth Signatory_blank (2)
	12_06-21-22_Policy Packet



